Cherley

Council

Governance Committee
Wednesday, 24th May 2023, 2.30 pm
Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley and Youtube

Agenda

Apologies

1

Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 15 March 2023 of Governance
Committee

Declarations of Any Interests

Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any pecuniary interest
in respect of matters contained in this agenda.

If you have a pecuniary interest you must withdraw from the meeting. Normally
you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do,
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may
remain in the room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave
immediately. In either case you must not seek to improperly influence a
decision on the matter.

External Audit Annual Report 2021/22

The report of the External Auditor, Grant Thornton is to follow.

External Audit Progress Report

To receive and consider the report of the External Auditor, Grant Thornton.
External Audit Plan 2022/23

The report of the External Auditor, Grant Thornton is to follow.
Management Response to External Audit Planning Queries 2022/23
To receive and consider the report of the Director of Finance.

CIPFA Resilience Index 2021/22

To receive and consider the report of the Director of Finance.

Charities & Trust Funds Final Accounts 2022/23

To receive and consider the report of the Director of Finance.

(Pages 3 - 6)

(Pages 7 - 22)

(Pages 23 - 56)

(Pages 57 - 70)

(Pages 71 - 78)

Meeting contact Nina Neisser-Burke on 01257 515140 or email nina.neisser-burke@chorley.gov.uk


https://www.youtube.com/@ChorleyCouncil/streams

10

11

12

13

Internal Audit Effectiveness Review

To receive and consider the report of the Head of Audit.
Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion 2022-23

To receive and consider the report of the Head of Audit and Risk.
RIPA Application Update

The Monitoring Officer will present a verbal report at the meeting.

Governance Committee Work Programme 2023/24

To receive and consider the work programme for the Committee in 2023/24.

Any urgent business previously agreed with the Chair

Chris Sinnott
Chief Executive

Electronic agendas sent to all Members of the Council.

If you need this information in a different format, such as larger print or

translation, please get in touch on 515151 or chorley.gov.uk

(Pages 79 -
130)

(Pages 131 -
180)

(Pages 181 -
182)



Agenda Page 3 Agenda ltem 1

Chorley

Council
Minutes of Governance Committee
Meeting date Wednesday, 15 March 2023
Members present: Councillor Debra Platt (Chair), Councillor Mark Clifford
(Vice-Chair) and Councillors Sam Chapman,
Gordon France, Margaret France, Dedrah Moss, Jean
Sherwood and Neville Whitham
Officers: Louise Mattinson (Director of Finance), Dave Whelan
(Head of Legal and Procurement), Dawn Highton (Head of
Audit and Risk), Jacqui Murray (Senior Auditor) and
Nina Neisser (Democratic and Member Services Officer)
Apologies: Councillor Michelle Le Marinel, Charlotte Fitch
(Independent Person) and Georgia Jones (Grant
Thornton)
Other Members: Councillor Peter Ripley (Independent Person)
23.G.41 Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 18 January 2023 of Governance
Committee

Resolved — That the minutes of the Governance Committee meeting held on 19
January 2023 be confirmed as a correct record for signature by the Chair.

23.G.42 Declarations of Any Interests
There were no declarations of any interests.

23.G.43 External Audit Progress Report and Sector Update
Louise Mattinson, Director of Finance presented the report on behalf of the External
Auditor which provided an update on progress in delivering their responsibilities as the
Council’s External Auditor.
Members noted that year end was approaching on 31 March meaning that the
2022/23 Statutory Accounts would be produced shortly. Grant Thornton were currently
planning the 2022/23 audit and would be presenting the detailed plan at the meeting in
May. Officers had met with the External Auditors in preparation for the audit.
The Audit for 2021/22 had been completed and Grant Thornton expected to also bring

the Auditors Annual Report, including the Value for Money (VfM) conclusion, to the
meeting in May.

Governance Committee Wednesday, 15 March 2023



Agenda Page 4 Agenda ltem 1

An update on the Housing Benefit Subsidy Audit was provided and Members were
advised that Grant Thornton had been granted an extension by the Department for
Work and Pensions. The Audit was on track to be completed by 31 March.

A National Local Government external audit procurement had been undertaken and
the audits for 2023/24 — 2027/28 had been awarded and Grant Thornton would
continue to be the External Auditor for Chorley Council.

The Committee noted the exploration of the reasons for the delayed publication of the
audited local authority accounts in England and noted that only 12% of audited
accounts for 2021/22 were published by the target date of 30 November. Members
were advised that the revised deadlines for 2022/23 meant that Councils must
produce their accounts by 31 May with the external audits completed by 30
September. A consultation had taken place on these dates, which are considered
unachievable, and officers were awaiting a response.

Resolved — That the update be noted.
23.G.44 Internal Audit Plan April 2023 - September 2023

Dawn Highton, Head of Audit and Risk presented her report which set out the
programme of work to be undertaken by the Internal Audit Service.

Members noted the Internal Audit Plan which contained the programme of reviews for
the six-month period from April 23 to September 23 and was shown at Appendix A.
This highlighted the link between the work of Internal Audit, strategic and operational
risks and corporate objectives. The plan also detailed involvement with the key project
teams assisting with advice and guidance on risk management, internal control and
governance.

The Committee were advised that it had again been agreed that the Internal Audit
Service would provide 105 audit days to Chorley Leisure Limited (CLL). Whilst the
outcome of each audit review would be reported to the Board of the Directors, the
Governance Committee would receive an annual opinion on the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal control, risk management and governance arrangements
for CLL.

The plans for both the Council and CLL would be completed solely by the in-house
team with external support procured for the specialist ICT reviews. Over the past 12
months, the Service had increased its capacity with the introduction of a Trainee
Auditor post. There was no change to the performance indicators or targets for the
forthcoming period of April 2023 to March 2024.

Resolved — That the Committee approve the Internal Audit Plan and associated
indicators.

23.G.45 Local Code of Corporate Governance
Dave Whelan, Head of Legal and Procurement presented the report of the Director of

Governance which updated the Governance Committee on the outcome of a review of
the Local Code of Corporate Governance.

Governance Committee Wednesday, 15 March 2023



Agenda Page 5 Agenda ltem 1

The Committee recognised that the Council had an adopted Local Code of Corporate
Governance, and although not a requirement, this was compliant with CIPFA
Guidance and followed best practice. The Local Code, which was periodically
reviewed, set out how the Council delivers its Corporate Governance Framework and
explains how it operates.

Members noted that overall, the Code was considered a fundamentally sound

document, with no substantial changes. In recent years, the format and presentation of

the Code had been improved and the newly adopted policies and processes were

referenced. The changes this year related to the update of the equalities policy to

reflect the adoption of the newly approved Equality Framework.

Resolved — To approve the Local Code of Corporate Governance at Appendix A.
23.G.46 RIPA Application Update

Dave Whelan, Deputy Monitoring Officer reported that no RIPA applications had been
made.

23.G.47 Governance Committee Work Programme 2023/24
The Committee considered the work programme for 2023/24 which set out the reports

to be considered at each Governance Committee meeting throughout the Council
year.

Chair Date

Governance Committee Wednesday, 15 March 2023



This page is intentionally left blank



o Grant Thornton

Chorley Borough Council
Audit Progress Report and Sector Update

Year ending 31 March 2023

May 2023

-
). abed epuaby

{7 Wa)| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

Contents

Section Page The contents of this report relate only to the
matters which have come to our attention,
which we believe need to be reported to you
Progress at May 2023 o4 as part of our audit planning process. Itis
not a comprehensive record of all the

Introduction 03

Audit fees 06 relevant matters, which may be subject to
Audit Deliverables 07 change, and in particular we cannot be held
Sector Update 08 responsible to you for reporting all of the

risks which may affect the Authority or all
weaknesses in your internal controls. This
report has been prepared solely for your
benefit and should not be quoted in whole or
in part without our prior written consent. We
do not accept any responsibility for any loss
occasioned to any third party acting, or
refraining from acting on the basis of the
content of this report, as this report was not
prepared for, nor intended for, any other
purpose.

g abed epuaby

Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in England and Wales:
No.OC307742. Registered office: 30 Finsbury
Square, London, EC2A 1AG. A list of members is
available from our registered office. Grant
Thornton UK LLP is authorised and regulated
by the Financial Conduct Authority. Grant
Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant
Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the
member firms are not a worldwide partnership.
Services are delivered by the member firms.
GTIL and its member firms are not agents of,
and do not obligate, one another and are not
liable for one another’s acts or omissions.

¥ way| epuaby

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.



Introduction

Your key Grant Thornton
team members are:

Georgia Jones

Key Audit Partner

T 0161214 6383

E Georgia.S.Jones@uk.gt.com

Matt Derrick

Senior Manager

T 0141223 0656

E Matt.F.Derrick@uk.gt.com

Mehboob Koorowlay
Senior In Charge Auditor
T 0161214 6386

E mehboob.o.koorowlay@uk.gt.com

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Commercial in confidence

This paper provides the Governance Committee with a report on progress
in delivering our responsibilities as your external auditors.

The paper also includes:

* asummary of emerging national issues and developments that may be relevant to you as
a local authority; and

* includes a number of challenge questions in respect of these emerging issues which the
Committee may wish to consider (these are a tool to use, if helpful, rather than formal
questions requiring responses for audit purposes)

Members of the Governance Committee can find further useful material on our website,
where we have a section dedicated to our work in the public sector. Here you can download
copies of our publications https://www.grantthornton.co.uk/en/services/public-sector-

services/

If you would like further information on any items in this briefing, or would like to register with
Grant Thornton to receive regular email updates on issues that are of interest to you, please
contact either your Engagement Lead or Engagement Manager.

6 abed epuaby

¥ way| epuaby


https://www.grantthornton.co.uk/en/services/public-sector-services/
https://www.grantthornton.co.uk/en/services/public-sector-services/

Commercial in confidence

Progress at May 2023

Financial Statements Audit

We completed our initial planning for the 2022/23 audit in March
and April 2023. We expect to receive your draft financial statements
in August 2023.

In May, we have issued our detailed audit plan, setting out our
proposed approach to the audit of the Authority's 2022/23 financial
statements.

We will report our work in the Audit Findings Report and aim to give
our opinion on the Statement of Accounts by 30 November 2023.

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 20156 were amended by SI 2021
No. 263. The Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities
(DLUHC] previously introduced secondary legislation to extend the
deadline for publishing audited local authority accounts to 30
November 2022 for the 2021/22 accounts.

This was enacted by The Accounts and Audit (Amendment)
Regulations 2022 (SI 2022 No. 708) that came into force on 22 July
2022. The deadline for publishing audited local authority accounts
for 2021/22 was extended to 30 November 2022 and thereafter
changed to 30 September for years up to 2027/28.

Officers have advised us that the draft financial statements are
likely to be available for audit in August. The deadline for the
preparation of draft accounts for 22/23 is the end of May 2023
however the ongoing impact of the pandemic, the complexity of
accounting requirements and capacity in the finance team mean
that we have agreed with officers to commence the audit on a later
timescale. This means we will not complete the audit by the target
date of the end of September but will work with officers to complete
the audit towards the end of November if possible.

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Value for Money

The new Code of Audit Practice (the “Code”) came into force on 1 April
2020 for audit years 2020/21 and onwards. The most significant
change under the new Code was the introduction of an Auditor’s
Annual Report, containing a commentary on arrangements to secure
value for money and any associated recommendations, if required.

The new approach is more complex, more involved and is planned to
make more impact.

Under the 2020 Code of Audit Practice, for relevant authorities other
than local NHS bodies auditors are required to issue our Auditor’s
Annual Report no later than 30 September or, where this is not
possible, issue an audit letter setting out the reasons for delay.

As a result of the ongoing pandemic, and the impact it has had on
both preparers and auditors of accounts to complete their work as
quickly as would normally be expected, the National Audit Office has
updated its guidance to auditors to allow us to postpone completion
of our work on arrangements to secure value for money and focus our
resources firstly on the delivery of our opinions on the financial
statements. This is intended to help ensure as many as possible could
be issued in line with national timetables and legislation. The extended
deadline for the issue of the Auditor's Annual Report is now no more
than three months after the date of the opinion on the financial
statements. We have issued our Auditor’s Annual Report 2021/22 in
May 2023.

0T abed epuaby

{7 Wa)| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

Progress at May 2023 (cont.)

Other areas

Certification of claims and returns

We certify the Authority’s annual Housing Benefit Subsidy claim
in accordance with procedures agreed with the Department for
Work and Pensions (DwP). The certification work for the 2021/22
claim began in January. DwP extended the deadline for reporting
the findings of this work to 31 January 2023. We have licised with
DWP and we expect to complete our work and report to DwP by
31 May 2023.

Meetings

We met with Finance Officers as part of our quarterly liaison
meetings and continue to be in discussions with finance staff
regarding emerging developments and to ensure the audit
process is smooth and effective. We have also met with your
Chief Executive to obtain and update on emerging issues and
challenges for the Council.

We have also provided training to your finance team with a view
to helping the audit progress smoothly this year. This included
detail around the standard of audit evidence required. We
continue to liaise with finance officers to try to ensure an efficient
audit for 2022/23.

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Events

We provide a range of workshops, along with network events for
members and publications to support the Authority. Your officers were
invited to our Accounts Workshop in January and February 2023,
where we highlighted financial reporting requirements for local
authority accounts and gave insight into elements of the audit
approach.

Further details of the publications that may be of interest to the
Authority are set out in our Sector Update section of this report.

TT abed epuaby

{7 Wa)| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

Audit Fees

Audit Fees

During 2017, PSAA awarded contracts for audit for a five year period beginning on 1 April 2018. 2022/23 is the fifth year of that contract. Since that time,
there have been a number of developments within the accounting and audit profession. Across all sectors and firms, the Financial Reporting Council
(FRC) has set out its expectation of improved financial reporting from organisations and the need for auditors to demonstrate increased scepticism and
challenge and to undertake additional and more robust testing.

Our work in the Local Government sector in the period 2018/19 to 2021/22 has highlighted areas where financial reporting, in particular, property, plant
and equipment and pensions, needs to improve. There is also an increase in the complexity of Local Government financial transactions and financial
reporting. This combined with the FRC requirement that all Local Government audits are at or above the “few improvements needed” (2A] rating means
that additional audit work is required.

We have reviewed the impact of these changes on both the cost and timing of audits. We have discussed this with your s151 Officer including any >
proposed variations to the Scale Fee set by PSAA Limited, and have communicated fully with the Audit Committee. ((%
As a firm, we are absolutely committed to meeting the expectations of the FRC with regard to audit quality and local government financial reporting. a
Q
- U
Additional fees for 2021-22 Q
Q
Our audit of the financial statements took longer than anticipated or planned for. This is primarily due to additional audit work which was undertaken in @
response to new issues identified during the audit as reported in the Audit Findings Report 2021/22. We are therefore proposing an additional fee of I'G
£15,450 in relation to the 2021/22 audit.
The reasons for the additional fee are:
* Group accounts - there are transactions and balances reported in the accounts for Chorley Leisure Limited which, when consolidated, have a
material impact to Council’s Statement of Accounts. Therefore, management prepared a revised draft Statement of Accounts including group g
financial statements which required additional audit procedures to assure specific items in the subsidiary accounts and the consolidation process D
¢ Technical consultation - there were misstatements identified in the accounting for Minimum Revenue Provision and Capital Financing which required a
consultation with our financial reporting technical team and resulted in material adjustments to the draft Statement of Accounts Q
* Valuation expert - due to the complexity and estimation uncertainty in relation to valuations of land and buildings and investment property, we g
consulted with our internal property valuations expert to verify the appropriateness of significant assumptions and key inputs to the valuations 3
* VFM work - when we issued our Audit Plan for 2021/22 in June 2022, our initial risk assessment did not consider the findings of Internal Audit’s review N

of Commercial Service Directorate Procurement (issued January 2023). We considered this as a risk of significant weaknesses in the Council’s
arrangements; subsequently, we have performed additional work, with assistance from our specialist Public Sector Advisory team, focusing on the
issues identified and the findings are reported in the Auditor’s Annual Report 2021-22.

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP. 6



Commercial in confidence

Audit Deliverables

2022/23 Deliverables Planned Date Status

Audit Plan May 2023 Completed

We are required to issue a detailed audit plan to the Governance Committee setting out our proposed approach
in order to give an opinion on the Authority’s 2022/23 financial statements and to report on the Authority's value
for money arrangements in the Auditor's Annual Report

Audit Findings Report November 2023 Not yet due
The Audit Findings Report will be reported to the November Audit Committee.

Auditors Report November 2023 Not yet due

This includes the opinion on your financial statements.

Auditor’s Annual Report November 2023 Not yet due

This report communicates the key outputs of the audit, including our commentary on the Authority's value for
money arrangements.

cT abed epuaby

¥ way| epuaby

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP. 7



Sector Update

Authorities continue to try to achieve greater efficiency in
the delivery of public services, whilst facing the challenges
to address rising demand, ongoing budget pressures and
social inequality.

Our sector update provides you with an up to date
summary of emerging national issues and developments to
support you. We cover areas which may have an impact on
your organisation, the wider local government sector and
the public sector as a whole. Links are provided to the
detailed report/briefing to allow you to delve further and
find out more.

Our public sector team at Grant Thornton also undertake
research on service and technical issues. We will bring you
the latest research publications in this update. We also
include areas of potential interest to start conversations
within the organisation and with audit committee members,
as well as any accounting and regulatory updates.

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

Commercial in confidence

e Grant Thornton Publications

* Insights from local government sector
specialists

* Reports of interest

¢ Accounting and regulatory updates

More information can be found on our dedicated public sector and
local government sections on the Grant Thornton website by
clicking on the logos below:

Local

Public Sector
government

T abed epuaby

{7 Wa)| epuaby


http://www.grantthornton.co.uk/en/industries/public-sector/
http://www.grantthornton.co.uk/en/industries/public-sector/local-government/

Commercial in confidence

Delayed publication of audited local
authority accounts

@
In December 2022 there were over 600 local audit opinions outstanding. This means that many AbOUt tlme?
stakeholders can't rely on audited accounts to inform decision making - a significant risk for
governance and control.

Exploring the reasons for delayed publication of
Local authority accounts are becoming increasingly complex as accounting standards evolve and  audited local autherity accounts

local authorities enter more and more innovative financing arrangements and income generation

projects. A significant challenge in managing local audits is the differing needs of various
March 2023

stakeholders. The local government sector, central government and regulators need to agree on >
the purpose of local audit and find a consensus on improving efficiency in publishing accounts. C‘%
Grant Thornton has produced a report that explore the reasons for delayed publication of audited S
local authority accounts. 8.
o
Table 1 below illustrates the declining performance against the target date for publication of é’
audited accounts in recent years. @
|
ol
Table 1 Audited accounts published by target date over the last six years
Financial ~ Deadline for publication  Target date for % audited accounts % audited accounts
year of unaudited accounts publication of audited published by target date  published by target date >
accounts (all firms average) (Grant Thornton audits) Q
2016/17 30 June 2017 30 September 2017 95 97 CDD
2017/18 31 May 2018 31 July 2018 87 EAl E)—
2018/19 31 May 2019 31 July 2019 68 65 —
2019/20 1 September 2020 30 November 2020 45 Bl D
2020/21 1 August 2021 30 September 2021 9 12 3
2021/22 1 August 2022 30 November 2022 12 20 SR

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP. 9



Commercial in confidence

Delayed publication of audited local

authority accounts

What more can be done?

All key stakeholders in the local audit system will need to continue their
efforts to secure improvement and a return to high levels of compliance with
timely publication of audited accounts. The report explores several of the
causes of delay and steps which might be taken to reduce the incidence of
delays.

These steps relate to systems leadership, holding both authorities and
auditors to account for their performance, a continued focus on the quality
of accounts preparation and audit, and the effective engagement between
auditors and audited bodies.

The report makes 20 recommendations for improving timeliness in publishing

audited accounts.

The report also sets out a checklist which management and the audit
committee should consider. The report recommends DLUHC, CIPFA or the
FRC set out expectations for the system as a whole.

Click here for full report

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

About time?

Exploring the reasons for delayed publication of
audited local authority accounts

March 2023

9T abed epuaby

{7 Wa)| epuaby


https://www.grantthornton.co.uk/globalassets/1.-member-firms/united-kingdom/pdf/publication/2023/about-time-local-authority-reports.pdf

Commercial in confidence

Local government procurement and
contract management

Background More than a third of all UK government spending on goods and services is
Local authorities in England spend around £82.4 billion a year on goods spent by local government, so it’s important councils have effective
and services. More than a third of all UK government spending on goods arrangements for procurement and contract management

and services is spent in the local government sectorl. Allowing for capitall

spending as well, the UK public sector procures around £300 billion a year
overall. Public spending on goods and services, £ billions - Goods, services and other expenditure by segment*

UK public spending

analysis by segment and department? >
We reviewed a large number of reports, inspections and interventions 4% (e
issued by a number of firms, including 53 Annual Auditor Reports issued by public corporations @
. . N . )
Grant Thornton UK LLP. To help build on existing good practice, in this report o
we highlight some common themes for members and officers to consider: Q@
This report considers a selection of issues we identified under each theme . Q
. o . Department of Health and Social Purchase of aoods
and makes recommendations both to local authorities and, in one case, to Cars, 661 36% e mdgmher’ LC%
central government. The report presents a good practice checklist for local local i expenditure by —
. . |Ovarnmen
authority members and officers to reflect on. s 67 ECDS» ? government sector ~
The analysis sets out five key themes for ensuring good practice:
WG, BEIS,
. . 38 a7
*Strategic planning . ..
*Internal control Local governmen, (S RS S 59% (5
. . . 824 Defence. 169 ;" |ag 2y all ather central governmant
*Time, technical expertise, and people departments, including D
. PCs Other Public Corporations  AC Academies Dapartment of Haalth and -]
*Commercial awareness DfT  Departmentfor Transport  Med  Ministry of Justice Social Care (@
WG Woelsh Government BBC British Broodcasting g_)
oContrOC't mOnOgement HO Home Office COFPOFGI]DH —_
DfE  Departmentof Education  BEIS Department of Business, —t
SG  Scottish Government Industry Strategy (P
full report here
1 HM Treasuny, Whole of Government Accounts: year ended 31 March 2020, June 2022 _b

2 Cabinet Office, Transforming Public Procurement: Government response to consultation, December 2021
3 HM Treasury, Whole of Govemment Accounts: year ended 31 March 2020, June 2022
L HM Treasuny, Whale of Govemment Accounts: year ended 31 March 2020, June 2022

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP. 1l


https://www.grantthornton.co.uk/insights/local-government-procurement-and-contract-management-lessons-learned/

Commercial in confidence

SEND deficits kept off budgets for another
three years

The government has allowed councils to keep deficits on spending for children with special educational needs and disabilities off their balance
sheets for a further three years.

The government’s local government finance policy statement published on 12th December 2022 says that the statutory override for the Dedicated
Schools Grant (DSG] will be extended for the next three years, from 2023-24 to 2025-26.

Councils use the high needs funding block of the DSG to fund Send provision. But for many authorities, the cost of this has been outstripping the (:(Q>
amounts provided by tens of millions of pounds, leading to a total deficit estimated at more than £2bn. g
Q.
QD
The statutory override means that any DSG deficits are not included in council’s main revenue budgets. Before today's announcement, it had been )
due to expire in 2023. Last year, Matt Dunkley, chair of the Association of Directors of Children’s Services’ resources and sustainability policy g
committee, said: “We think the cumulative high needs block deficits of local authorities are approximately £2.3bn.” o))
=
oo
In June, the government launched the £85m Delivering Better Value in Send programme, that involves specialist advisors probing 55 councils’
financial data to try and cut their DSG deficits. The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy, a partner in the programme, said the
scheme would provide “project management, change management and financial modelling capacity™.
&
The programme is running alongside the Department for Education’s ‘safety valve’ support scheme that offers bailouts for the councils with the (:D
largest Send spending deficits, in return for them implementing stringent reforms. o
QO
—
About 40 councils are expected to receive safety valve funding, meaning that the two programmes together will include about two thirds of councils D
with responsibility for Send. Also in June, the then children’s minister Will Quince wrote a letter to council chief executives warning that a “significant 3
number of councils are “running services that are not sustainable, and instead jeopardise the longevity of that crucial support”. N

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

9 GrantThornton CI PFA\



https://www.lgcplus.com/finance/exclusive-call-to-write-off-two-to-three-billion-send-deficit-26-10-2021/
https://www.lgcplus.com/services/children/unsustainable-send-services-cannot-continue-as-finance-probe-begins-24-06-2022/
https://www.lgcplus.com/services/children/exclusive-almost-two-thirds-of-send-services-expected-to-get-deficit-support-27-09-2022/

Commercial in confidence

Stonewall Gold Employer: GT’s LGBTQIA+ inclusion
journey

Background

16 Feb 2023, Stonewall, Europe’s largest charity for Lesbian, Gay, Bi, Trans, and Queer (LGBTOIA+] rights, launched its widely anticipated Top 100
Employers List - recognising us for our work in supporting LGBTOIA+ colleagues to be the best versions of themselves at work and awarding us Gold
Employer, the highest award.

We're proud to announce that we've ranked among the UK’s leading employers from the public, private, and third sectors in the Stonewall Workplace
Equality Index (WEI). We’ve also been recognised as a Gold Employer. Overall, we’ve ranked 38th in the latest WEI results, and 26th in the private sector,
and %th in the financial services sector.

6T abed epuaby

¥ way| epuaby

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP. 13


https://www.stonewall.org.uk/

Commercial in confidence

Sustainability: Finance at the heart of decision
making

In November 2022 CIPFA published an article on public sector specific response to climate change. Below is an extract from CIPFA’s website:

“Role of the finance profession

Finance and accounting professionals need to move beyond simply measuring and reporting the impact of climate change, environmental regulation, supply chain
pressure and rising energy costs. They must focus on understanding those implications and integrating them into financial management and business planning.
The ability to integrate climate risks into overall operational risks is a major challenge. The finance profession will need to be able to collect data from different
professions (scientists, valuation experts, biologists, meteorologists etc) and be able to understand but also challenge assumptions and projections. The

importance of effective communication to both internal and external stakeholders must not be underestimated. Climate reporting should result in decision >
makers having all the information necessary to be effective, to measure progress and to hold those responsible to account. (@)
Opportunities and risks must be identified and stress tested using various scenarios, including temperature rises of 2C and more. The impact of collapsed g
ecosystems must not be ignored — from rising sea levels to food scarcity and the mass migration of people whose land is no longer inhabitable. We need honesty, o
transparency and above all leadership to tackle the climate issues that exist and lie ahead. Q
o
Conclusion g
The current focus on net zero emissions by 2050 misses the point that climate change is already happening. There is an urgent need for adaptation measures to Q)
be introduced that allow the UK to live with higher temperatures, wetter winters and warmer, drier summers. At the moment we are severely under prepared. N
This is a call for urgent action from government, both at central and local level. The IPCC recommended threshold of limiting temperature rises to 1.5C is set to o
be broken. Temperature rises above 2.5C will mean ecosystems will collapse which will have severe repercussions on our society as a whole.
CIPFA and ICAEW share the view that the finance function has an important role to play in combating climate change. We would like to see the finance profession
taking the lead for the public sector in its efforts to tackle climate change”. >
(@)
9]
>
Click here for link to the article o
QD
—
3
D

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

O Grant Thornton CIPFA\



https://news.un.org/en/story/2022/10/1129912
https://news.un.org/en/story/2022/10/1129912
https://www.cipfa.org/cipfa-thinks/articles/sustainability-finance-at-the-heart-of-decision-making

GrantThornton

grantthornton.co.uk

© 2021 Grant Thornton UK LLP.

‘Grant Thornton’ refers to the brand under which the Grant Thornton member firms provide assurance, tax and advisory services to their clients and/or refers to one or more member firms,
as the context requires. Grant Thornton UK LLP is @ member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. GTIL and each
member firm is a separate legal entity. Services are delivered by the member firms. GTIL does not provide services to clients. GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not
obligate, one another and are not liable for one another’s acts or omissions.

T2 9bed epuaby

¥ way| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 23 Agenda ltem 6

Cheorley

Council
Report of Meeting Date
Director (Finance) Governance Committee Wedneszdc;slgé 24 May

Management Response to External Audit Planning Enquiries

Is this report confidential? No
Is this decision key? No
Savings or expenditure amounting to No
greater than £100,000

Purpose of the Report

1. To present to the Governance Committee, as those charged with governance of the
Council, the management responses provided to the planning enquiries made by the
External Auditors, Grant Thornton, as part of the 2022/23 statutory accounts.

Recommendations

2. The Governance Committee, is asked to review and approve the management
responses to the auditors enquires, as attached.

Reasons for recommendations

3. In line with Auditing Standards, and to support the Audit Planning process, the
External Auditors need to establish the risk of fraud or error.

4. The Auditors’ questions, answers provided by Management, and details of estimates /
methodology used are outlined at Appendix A.

5.  Once again, this report is being brought to Governance Committee early this year to
ensure a prompt start, and timely conclusion to the Audit.

Other options considered and rejected
6.  Not applicable.
Corporate priorities

7.  The report relates to the following corporate priorities:

Involving residents in improving their A strong local economy
local area and equality of access for all
Clean, safe and healthy communities An ambitious council that does more to




Agenda Page 24 Agenda ltem 6

meet the needs of residents and the
local area

Background to the report

8. In line with Auditing Standards, and to support the Audit planning process, the External
Auditors need to establish the risk of fraud or error.

Climate change and air quality

9.  The work noted in this report does not impact the climate change and sustainability
targets of the Council’'s Green Agenda.

Equality and diversity
10. Not applicable.
Risk

11. The risks identified to the External Auditors, in response to the planning enquiries are
detailed in the Appendices to the report.

Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer

12. As part of their responsibilities in conducting the audit of the statutory accounts, the
External Auditors are required to seek responses, and request information, on all
aspects of the Council's activities as they feel are necessary. The information
requested as part of their planning enquiries, is in line with this.

Comments of the Monitoring Officer

13. No further comments in addition to above.
Background documents

There are no background papers to this report.
Appendices

Appendix A — External Auditor Planning Enquiries & Management Response & Estimates
used in the production of the 2022/23 Accounts.

Report Author: Email: Telephone: | Date:

Steve Kenyon (Interim | steve.kenyon@chorley.gov.uk 01257 19"

Deputy Director of Finance) 515151 April
2023

Jeanie Waddington (Principal | . 01257

Financial Accountant) jean.waddington@chorley.gov.uk | 515151



mailto:steve.kenyon@chorley.gov.uk

Chorley Borough Council —2022/23 Audit

Informing the Audit Risk Assessment

GENERAL ENQUIRIES OF MANAGEMENT

Commercial in confidence

APPENDIX A

_ rensgementrssponse

1. What do you regard as the key events or issues The Council received funding of £1,584,588 in 2021/22 under the Coronavirus Additional Relief
that will have a significant impact on the financial Fund (CARF). All reliefs relating to this scheme were applied in 2022/23 and totalled £1,495,924.

statements for 2022/237

The Council received grants of £408,000 and £53,600 in 2022/23 as interim payments (80%) in
respect of Energy Bills Support Scheme and Alternative Fuel Payment Scheme. No payments
were made under these schemes in 2022/23, and payments will be made in 2023/24.

The Council received £6,389,100 in 2021/22 to issue a non- repayable rebate of £150 to
households in Council tax Bands A to D. Payments were issued in 2022/23 and amounted to
£6,329,400.

In addition, the Council received funding of £181,200 in 2022/23 to devise a discretionary
element to supplement the above scheme; payments totalling £176,337 were issued during
2022/23.

The Council has received an allocation of £4.2m under the UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF);
this is revenue and capital funding to support Town Centre and infrastructure improvements,
regeneration and skills over the period 2022/23 to 2024/25.

The allocations for 2022/23 are £109k (Capital) and £402k (Revenue)

Gz abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



2. Have you considered the appropriateness of
the accounting policies adopted by the Council?

Have there been any events or transactions that
may cause you to change or adopt new
accounting policies? If so, what are they?

3. Is there any use of financial instruments,
including derivatives? If so, please explain

4. Are you aware of any significant transaction
outside the normal course of business? If so,
what are they?

5. Are you aware of any changes in circumstances
that would lead to impairment of non-current
assets? If so, what are they?

6. Are you aware of any guarantee contracts? If
so, please provide further details

7. Are you aware of the existence of loss
contingencies and/or un-asserted claims that
may affect the financial statements? If so, please
provide further details

Commercial in confidence

We have considered the accounting policies. There have not been any events or transactions
that have caused us to change or adapt our accounting policies.

Nothing in addition to those mentioned at Question 1.

Prevailing economic conditions may see temporary reductions in valuations of some assets.

9z abed epuaby

None

No

9 Wal| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

8. Other than in house solicitors, can you provide 1. Forbes Solicitors — appointed to advise in respect of some Chorley owned companies
details of those solicitors utilised by the Council including Chorley Property Limited

during the year. Please indicate where they are 2. Forbes Solicitors — miscellaneous employment advice

working on open litigation or contingencies from 3. Kings Chambers — barristers — instructed on some Planning Inquiries

prior years?

9. Have any of the Council's service providers No
reported any items of fraud, non-compliance

with laws and regulations or uncorrected
misstatements which would affect the financial

Chorley External Cot

statements? If so, please provide further details >
Q

D

10. Can you provide details of other advisors See attached; a
consulted during the year and the issue on which 8 Q
they were consulted? 13 g
GT Summary - «Q

D

N

\l

11. Have you considered and identified assets for None identified, however we await information from asset valuers before finalizing our position
which expected credit loss provisions may be on this.

required under IFRS 9, such as debtors (including

loans) and investments? If so, please provide

further details

FRAUD RISK ASSESSMENT

9 Wa)| epuaby



1. Has Council assessed the risk of material
misstatement in the financial statements due to
fraud?

How has the process of identifying and
responding to the risk of fraud been undertaken
and what are the results of this process?

How do the Council's risk management processes
link to financial reporting?

Yes, and there is no indication that the financial statements have been materially misstated
due to fraud

Internal Audit undertake their own proactive fraud detection work and participate fully in the
National Fraud Initiative.

Based on its activity, Internal Audit is responsible for reporting significant risk exposures and
control issues identified to the Governance Committee and to Senior Management Team,
including fraud risks and governance issues.

Internal Audit Section will undertake special investigations in cases of suspected fraud or
irregularity. Financial Procedure Rules and the Council’s Anti-Fraud and Corruption Policy
require the Head of Audit to be notified immediately of all discovered or suspected cases of
fraud, corruption or other financial irregularity.

Fraud in relation to revenues and benefits is dealt with separately by specific investigation
officers.

The s151 Officer has the overall responsibility for assessing the risk of material misstatement
in the financial statements and is supported by services who provide the appropriate
evidence for this assessment.

A review of all corporate risks forms part of the quarterly report to the Leadership Team, of
which the CFO is a member, identifying risk levels, risk owners and mitigating actions. This is
reported to Shared Senior Management Team of which the CFO is a member.

All reports submitted to committees require financial comments from the CFO or qualified
representative. In addition, a risk section has been added to reports so that authors outline
the major risks associated with decisions.

Financial implications of future risks are discussed amongst officers at Senior Management
Team as well interaction with members at leader’s brief and committee meetings

Commercial in confidence

gz abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



2. What have you determined to be the classes of
accounts, transactions and disclosures most at
risk to fraud?

3. Are you aware of any instances of actual,
suspected or alleged fraud, errors or other
irregularities either within the Council as a whole,
or within specific departments since 1 April 20227
If so, please provide details

4. As a management team, how do you
communicate risk issues (including fraud) to
those charged with governance?

5. Have you identified any specific fraud risks? If
so, please provide details

Do you have any concerns there are areas that
are at risk of fraud?

Are there particular locations within the Council
where fraud is more likely to occur?

There is always a risk of error and fraud in relation to Benefits and supplier payments however
we are confident this is mitigated through quality assurance processes, segregation of duties
and internal checks within the systems / teams involved.

An additional level of assurance is provided through the work of Internal Audit.

No

Through the work carried out by internal audit
Reporting of Corporate Risks to Governance Committee

Specific fraud would be communicated to the Governance Committee when deemed material

Fraud risk associated with Covid Business Grants was no longer an issue in 2022/23 as reliefs
(e.g. CARF) were applied directly to Business Rates accounts (as opposed to payments being
made).

No

No

Commercial in confidence

62 abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

6. What processes do the Council have in place to Internal Audit, in accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards considers the risk

identify and respond to risks of fraud?

7. How do you assess the overall control
environment for the Council, including:

e the existence of internal controls,
including segregation of duties; and

* the process for reviewing the
effectiveness the system of internal
control?

If internal controls are not in place or not
effective where are the risk areas and what
mitigating actions have been taken?

What other controls are in place to help
prevent, deter or detect fraud?

Are there any areas where there is a potential
for override of controls or inappropriate
influence over the financial reporting process
(for example because of undue pressure to
achieve financial targets)? If so, please provide
details

of fraud in every review.
Fraud risks are included on the Council’s dedicated risk management system GRACE and

categorised as a fraud risk to allow for specific fraud risk monitoring.

During 22/23, a comprehensive internal audit plan has been delivered for the Council focusing
on the overall control environment to consider if it is effective. Where controls are deemed to
be ineffective or need strengthening, a robust action plan is developed with the risk owner with
agreed timescales for implementation of mitigating actions.

Counter Fraud policies are in place and available on both the intranet and the website. These
include:

e Anti Fraud, Bribery and Corruption Strategy
e Whistleblowing policy
e Anti money laundering policy.

e The Fraud Response plan

0€ abed epuaby

No specific areas for the over ride of controls have been identified during 22/23.

9 Wal| epuaby



8. Are there any areas where there is potential
for misreporting? If so, please provide details

9. How does the Council communicate and
encourage ethical behaviours and business
processes of it’s staff and contractors?

How do you encourage staff to report their
concerns about fraud?

What concerns are staff expected to report
about fraud? Have any significant issues been
reported? If so, please provide details

10. From a fraud and corruption perspective,
what are considered to be high-risk posts?

How are the risks relating to these posts
identified, assessed and managed?

11. Are you aware of any related party
relationships or transactions that could give rise
to instances of fraud? If so, please provide
details

How do you mitigate the risks associated with
fraud related to related party relationships and
transactions?

Commercial in confidence

There is adequate separation of duties in place to prevent the potential for misreporting

The Code of Conduct including ethical standards and behaviours which officers are required to
comply with. The code is referenced in employee appointment letters and a link is provided in
the letter to a number of relevant documents including the Code of Conduct, adherence to
which is a condition of their employment

The Information Security Policy is also there which states what is acceptable and unacceptable
in terms of information and using the Council's IT systems.

Council values that provide an ethical framework are used at recruitment and during staff
reviews.

Awareness is raised of probity policies via Core Brief and items on the Intranet.
Mandatory fraud awareness training has been rolled out to all officers.

No significant issues have been reported

The recruitment process includes robust measures to ensure all relevant documents are
obtained and reviewed prior to an offer of employment being made.

T€ abed epuaby

No

Major related party’s risks are monitored and reported separately

9 Wal| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

12. What arrangements are in place to report Governance Committee approve the Internal Audit Plan and receive interim reports throughout
fraud issues and risks to the Governance the year.
Committee?

How does the Governance Committee exercise
oversight over management's processes for
identifying and responding to risks of fraud and
breaches of internal control?

Reports contain a summary of work undertaken and would include fraud risk and issues and
breaches of internal control if identified.

What has been the outcome of these

arrangements so far this year?
The Internal Audit reviews completed during 22-23 have not identified any fraud issues.

13. Are you aware of any whistle blowing No
potential or complaints by potential whistle
blowers? If so, what has been your response?

14. Have any reports been made under the No
Bribery Act? If so, please provide details

2€ abed epuaby

IMPACT OF LAW & REGULATIONS

9 Wa)| epuaby



1. How does management gain assurance that
all relevant laws and regulations have been
complied with?

What arrangements does the Council have in
place to prevent and detect non-compliance
with laws and regulations?

Are you aware of any changes to the Council ’s
regulatory environment that may have a
significant impact on the Counci’s financial
statements?

2. How is the Governance Committee provided
with assurance that all relevant laws and
regulations have been complied with?

3. Have there been any instances of non-
compliance or suspected non-compliance with
laws and regulation since 1 April 2022 with an
on-going impact on the 2022/23 financial
statements? If so, please provide details

4. Are there any actual or potential litigation or
claims that would affect the financial
statements? If so, please provide details

5. What arrangements does the Council have in
place to identify, evaluate and account for
litigation or claims?

It is a requirement for the Monitoring Officer to receive and comment on all council and
executive decisions.

Internal controls, segregation of duties, and the work of Internal Audit / risk management
processes outlined previously

None

Monitoring Officer (or deputy) attends all Governance Committee meetings

None

None

Litigation or claims may be picked up by legal services or services. Where necessary these will
be reported to the Leader of the Council through the monitoring officer. Any budget
implications of such litigations will be reported to Executive Cabinet, either through a separate

Commercial in confidence

c¢e abed epuaby

9 Wal| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

report or through the quarterly budget monitoring report.

The Council has set aside reserves to fund possible future costs of planning appeals.

6. Have there been any reports from other None
regulatory bodies, such as HM Revenues and
Customs, which indicate non-compliance? If so,

please provide details

RELATED PARTIES

1. Have there been any changes in the related The Shared Service operating model with South Ribble Borough Council continued to be rolled
parties including those disclosed in the Council's out through 2022/23, overseen by a joint Committee with representation from both Councils.
2021/22 financial statements?

If so please summarise:

e the nature of the relationship between
these related parties and the Council

7€ abed epuaby

* whether the Council has entered into or
plans to enter into any transactions
with these related parties

* the type and purpose of these
transactions

9 Wal| epuaby



2. What controls does the Council have in place
to identify, account for and disclose related
party transactions and relationships?

3. What controls are in place to authorise and
approve significant transactions and
arrangements with related parties?

4. What controls are in place to authorise and
approve significant transactions outside of the
normal course of business?

GOING CONCERN

1. What processes and controls does
management have in place to identify events
and / or conditions which may indicate that the
statutory services being provided by the Council
will no longer continue?

Commercial in confidence

Finance obtain lists of all related parties / declarations of interest from;

e Directors
e Staff
e Elected Members

Any potential conflicts are addressed.

The Council has sufficient separation of duties and appropriate authorisation limits to ensure
purchase orders and invoices are paid as required.

Monthly budget monitoring ensures that the Council will identify any variances to agreed
payments with related parties.

Payments cannot be paid outside normal procedure rules including separation of duties
regarding payments being raised and invoices paid.

There is no out of hours service.

G abed epuaby

* Development & continuing refresh of Corporate Strategy

* Individual service and employee plans linked to Corporate Strategy
* Regular reviews of service and corporate level risk registers

* Inyear budget monitoring

* Medium Term financial planning (Revenue)

9 Wa)| epuaby



2. Are management aware of any factors which
may mean for the Council that either statutory
services will no longer be provided or that
funding for statutory services will be
discontinued? If so, what are they?

3. With regard to the statutory services
currently provided by the Council, does the
Council expect to continue to deliver them for
the foreseeable future, or will they be delivered
by related public authorities if there are any
plans for the Council to cease to exist?

4. Are management satisfied that the financial
reporting framework permits the Council to
prepare its financial statements on a going
concern basis?

Are management satisfied that preparing
financial statements on a going concern basis
will provide a faithful representation of the
items in the financial statements?

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

* Capital Strategy

No — not aware of any factors

Yes — direct provision for the foreseeable future

Yes — satisfied

Yes - satisfied

Commercial in confidence

9¢ abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



1. What are the classes of transactions, events
and conditions, that are significant to the
financial statements that give rise to the need
for, or changes in, accounting estimate and
related disclosures?

2. How does the Council's risk management
process identify and address risks relating to
accounting estimates?

3. How does management identify the methods,
assumptions or source data, and the need for
changes in them, in relation to key accounting
estimates?

4. How do management review the outcomes of
previous accounting estimates?

5. Were any changes made to the estimation
processes in 2022/23 and, if so, what was the
reason for these?

Commercial in confidence

Pension Valuations

PPE Valuations

Minimum Revenue Provision

Material Creditor and Debtor transactions including shared services charges between Councils
Provision for Business Rates appeals.

Preparation of Group Accounts

This is dealt with within the finance section

Senior Finance staff keep up-to-date with changes in accounting practises including purchasing
the Code of Practice, attending relevant CIPFA training sessions and reviewing previous accounts
to prepare for any changes.

Use of the CIPFA code of practice for local govt accounts. Review of source data provided to
external experts (PP&E, pensions) and comparison of assumptions and results between
financial years.

)€ abed epuaby

Comparison of estimates to eventual actual transactions, use this to form future judgements.
Use these to review and challenge current outcomes of estimates.

No changes made to the processes, however underlying assumptions are continually reviewed
and changed as necessary.

9 Wal| epuaby



6. How does management identify the need for
and apply specialised skills or knowledge related
to accounting estimates?

7. How does the Council determine what control
activities are needed for significant accounting
estimates, including the controls at any service
providers or management experts?

8. How does management monitor the operation
of control activities related to accounting
estimates, including the key controls at any
service providers or management experts?

9. What is the nature and extent of oversight and
governance over management’s financial
reporting process relevant to accounting
estimates, including:

- Management’s process for making
significant accounting estimates

- The methods and models used

- The resultant accounting estimates
included in the financial statements.

Review of skills held internally, and outsource identified gaps, using knowledge of reputable
and appropriate experts.

Review the underlying assumptions, and where there is material change, analyse to understand
it and/or challenge the results.

Answered above

Any substantial changes to the statement of accounts that result from changes in accounting
estimates will be reported to Governance Committee alongside the draft statement.

If any changes to accounting policy / estimation methods gave rise to a significant movement
from previous years, then we would reference this in the covering report / when presenting the
draft accounts

Commercial in confidence

g¢ abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



Commercial in confidence

10. Are management aware of any transactions, No
events, conditions (or changes in these) that

may give rise to recognition or disclosure of
significant accounting estimates that require
significant judgement (other than those in

Appendix A)? If so, what are they?

11. Why are management satisfied that their Yes
arrangements for the accounting estimates, as
detailed in Appendix A, are reasonable?

12. How is the Governance Committee provided Any substantial changes to the statement of accounts that result from changes in accounting
with assurance that the arrangements for estimates will be reported to Governance Committee alongside the draft statement.

accounting estimates are adequate ? . . . . . o
If any changes to accounting policy / estimation methods gave rise to a significant movement

from previous years, then we would reference this in the covering report / when presenting the
draft accounts

6E abed epuaby

APPENDIX A - ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
Land and buildings Valuations
Question Management response

1. Were any risks identified relating to the No.
material accuracy of this accounting estimate

for the financial year and, if so, how were these

risks addressed?

9 Wa)| epuaby



2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

Commercial in confidence

Valuations done by RICS surveyors.

No.

n/a

As per agreed valuations schedule.

No.

RICS surveyors — work goes out to tender every 3 years. Due for tender exercise next year.

0O abed epuaby

Review of valuations done by surveyors — challenged as necessary.

Yes.

9 Wa)| epuaby



8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation

uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Depreciation
Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

Commercial in confidence

No.

n/a

Range of outcomes is limited given the area of estimation.

Management response

No.

T abed epuaby

As per financial policy/accounting convention.

No.

From valuers, or consistent schedule.

No.

9 Wa)| epuaby



4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Commercial in confidence

Asset Register.

No.

No.

n/a
>
(@)

Yes. g
o
Q
o
QD
(@)
9]
AN

No. T

Refer to valuations/info returned by the surveyors.

Review by finance team along with consideration of info from valuers.

9 Wa)| epuaby



Deferred Income
Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

Management response

No

Bulk of these costs are lease arrangements so accounting requirements are prescribed.
No changes

N/a

n/a

Data is direct from ledger and lease info

no

In house accounting team knowledge

Leases all flow through finance — other transactions would be monitored on the ledger

Commercial in confidence

cf abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Bad-debt provision
Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

Commercial in confidence

Yes

None

Limited estimation so uncertainty not great.

Scale is not such that changes can have a material impact.

71 abed epuaby

Management response

No

Method agreed as part of accounting policy and process

No

9 Wa)| epuaby



3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

Commercial in confidence

Based upon prior experience and accountancy standards.

No

Data is from ledger / debtors system

No

No

Aged debt monitored and reported quarterly

Yes — debtors regularly monitored

Gy abed epuaby

No

Specific areas are examined by individual finance officer where there is greater risk e.g. rental
income

9 Wa)| epuaby



10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Provision (NNDR)
Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

Provision required is considered each year based upon past evidence and economic conditions
as well as specific service knowledge.

Management response

No

For pre-2017 List appeals, a calculation is carried out based on levels of outstanding appeals,
the grounds of the appeals and past experience of success rates and levels of reductions in RV.
For the 2017 List, provision is based on an estimated percentage, derived with reference to
comparator councils, adjusted for changes made at the ‘Check’ and ‘Challenge’ stages.

No change.

Estimates are derived by reference to the available relevant data, comparators, etc and in
accordance with professional standards and guidance.

From reports produced by the Revenues & Benefits Department.
No.

Commercial in confidence

ot abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Accruals

Commercial in confidence

Advice from LG Futures. Procured through usual Council procurement procedure.

In house procedures/controls.

Estimate has been produced in-house. LG Futures have been retained to review and advise on
its appropriateness.

>
«Q
Q)
No. >
o
b
A degree of estimation uncertainty is inherent even with the pre-2017 List, because although it g
is based on objective data and an established methodology, there is always the possibility of (@]
variation from previous percentage success rates and RV reduction. The uncertainty is higher in ®
respect of the 2017 List, where there is very little objective evidence on which to assess the ﬁ
likely ultimate level of successful appeals. The percentage applied is judged to be within the
range of likely outcomes, but towards the higher end of that range.
Consideration has been given to applying a lower percentage, but this would expose the council
to the risk of future loss without the provision to cover it, with the possibility that this could be ™
for a significant amount. (@)
D
>
o
Q
—
=
(@))



Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

Commercial in confidence

Management response

No

Based upon actual invoices or purchasing system or where this isn’t available best relevant
estimates.

No

Dependent on accrual type — most driven by invoices and system. Estimates on bills where >
information not available based on service and finance knowledge. «Q
No g
o
b
: . U
From ledger and any relevant data / information g
D
No D
(00]

No

Journals are authorised and listings with supporting evidence kept

9 Wa)| epuaby



7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Fair Value loans — NOT APPLICABLE
Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

Commercial in confidence

Yes — as based upon system and controls around financial system maintained.

No

Relatively small uncertainty as most based upon invoices / evidence of trends

Again as based off invoice / trends most is actual cost based.

61 abed epuaby

Management response

9 Wa)| epuaby



3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

Commercial in confidence

0G abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP)
Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

Commercial in confidence

Management response

No

Based upon accounting principles

Yes — as agreed at budget setting 22/23 — move to annuity basis in most instances

TG abed epuaby

Asset life based upon valuations. Costs are from ledger

No

Information from ledger / valuers

No

9 Wa)| epuaby



5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Pension Liability

Question

Commercial in confidence

Asset life from valuers where applicable

Capital monitoring reported during year including financing

Yes — reviewed in year and reported in quarterly reports plus feeds in to treasury management
and capital strategies

No

Costs are based on actuals — assets lives from valuers. Relatively little uncertainty

2G abed epuaby

Asset lives can change but generally assumptions relatively fixed.

Management response

9 Wa)| epuaby



1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

No

Accounting estimates in respect of member data and payments into/out the scheme are made
based on year to date actuals and management knowledge of future changes. Accounting
estimates in terms of the actuarial process are made by Mercer. There were no changes to the
accounting estimates made by the council.

Advice is taken from the Actuary who provide their advice in two documents entitled “Pensions
Accounting — Assumptions & Other Considerations” and “Pensions Accounting Employer
Support”. We then choose to accept this advice or offer alternative assumptions. We have
chosen to accept the Actuarial advice for the 2022-23 financial year. Any changes to the
assumptions and the rationale are set out in the above documents.

Source data is held by the Lancashire Pension Fund. There were no changes.

An Actuary (Mercer) is used. They are procured through the Lancashire Pension Fund although
we have the option not to use them.

Payments made into and out of the scheme for employer and employee contributions are
monitored on a monthly basis as part of the budget monitoring process. A month 10 data check
is carried out on the figures provided by the Lancashire Pension Fund which is then supplied to
the Actuary.

Commercial in confidence

cqG abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Yes — the month 10 data check should ensure consistency and any estimations made by the
Actuary are supplied in advance which we have the option to check and challenge.

No

Reliance on the specialist knowledge and independent nature of the Actuary.

Sensitivity to the major assumptions, and the financial impact they could potentially have are
reported in the Statement of Accounts within note 37 — Defined Pension Scheme.

Credit loss — NO NEED TO COMPLETE AS PER MRINAL KAPOOR.

Question

1. Were any risks identified relating to the
material accuracy of this accounting estimate
for the financial year and, if so, how were these
risks addressed?

2. How do management select, or design, the
methods, used in respect of this accounting
estimate, including the models used?

Were any changes made to these methods or
models in 2022/23, and if so what was the
reason for the change?

Management response

Commercial in confidence

G abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



3. How do management select the assumptions
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to these assumptions
in 2022/23, and if so what was the reason for
the change?

4. How do management select the source data
used in respect of this accounting estimate?
Were any changes made to this source data in
2022/23, and if so what was the reason for the
change?

5. Were any specialised skills or knowledge used
in respect of this accounting estimates, and if so
how were these specialist skills procured?

6. How do management monitor the operation
of control activities in relation to this
accounting estimates, including the control
activities at any service providers or
management experts?

7. In management’s opinion, are their adequate
controls in place over the calculation of this
accounting estimate, including those at any
service provider or management expert used,
and if so how is the robustness of the key
controls assessed?

8. Were any changes made to the key control
activities this year? If so please provide details.

9. How do management consider the estimation
uncertainty related to this accounting estimate
and address this uncertainty when selecting the
point estimate to use?

Commercial in confidence

GG abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



10. How do management consider the
sensitivity of the estimate to the methods and
assumptions used and identify the range of
reasonably possible outcomes for disclosure in
the financial statements?

Commercial in confidence

9G abed epuaby

9 Wa)| epuaby



Agenda Page 57 Agenda ltem 7

Cheorley

Council
Report of Meeting Date
Director (Finance) Governance Committee Wednes;;gé 24 May

CIPFA Resilience Index

Is this report confidential? No
Is this decision key? No
Savings or expenditure amounting to No
greater than £100,000

Purpose of the Report

1. To present to the Governance Committee the latest CIPFA Resilience Index (2021/22)
compared to the previous published indices.

Recommendations

2.  The Governance Committee are asked to note the index and the continued strong
position of the Council.

Reasons for recommendations

3. The index compares key financial indicators with other Local Authorities and the
results are intended to provide assurance to the Governance Committee.
Other options considered and rejected
4.  Not applicable.
Corporate priorities

5.  The report relates to the following corporate priorities:

Involving residents in improving their A strong local economy
local area and equality of access for all
Clean, safe and healthy communities An ambitious council that does more to

meet the needs of residents and the
local area




Agenda Page 58 Agenda ltem 7

Background to the report

6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

An online index was released by CIPFA (Chartered Institute of Public Finance and
Accountancy) in December 2019 to show the levels of financial resilience of each
Local Authority across England.

The index is intended to help to ensure the sector is held to collective and robust
standards of governance and financial management.

Indicators used in the index include levels of reserves, external debt and ratios of
income and expenditure.

These measures are intended to provide a rounded picture of an authority’s resilience
to financial shocks.

Whilst the index is intended to support Local Authorities in conducting their long term
resilience assessments it is important to remember that it forms only one part of that
judgement. Local context must also be taken into account when forming an overall
picture of resilience.

The index is based upon statistical returns submitted by Local Authorities and it should
be recognised that data quality / consistency will be an issue as different organisations
will undoubtedly have different approaches to completing these.

The index is valid however in making overall comparisons and comparing trends
between years.

CIPFA have now released the 2021/22 index; this is analysed in the report and
compared against data from previous years.

THE INDICATORS

14.

The 8 indicators applicable to District Councils are as follows;

INDICATOR DEFINITION
Reserves Sustainability Measure Ratio between the current level of reserves and
the average change in reserves in each of the
past 3 years.

A negative value (which implies reserves have
increased) or one greater than 100, have been
recoded to 100).

(A higher figure indicates stronger resilience)

Level of Reserves Ratio of current level of reserves to the council’s
net revenue expenditure.

(A higher figure indicates stronger resilience)

Change in Reserves Average % change in Reserves over the past 3
years

(A higher, positive figure indicates stronger




15.

16.

17.

Agenda Page 59 Agenda ltem 7

resilience)

Interest Payable / Net Revenue | Ratio of Interest Payable to Net Revenue
Expenditure Expenditure

(A lower figure indicates stronger resilience)

Gross External Debt Compares gross external debt held by a council

Fees and Charges to Service | Proportion of fees and charges against the
Expenditure Ratio council’s total service expenditure

(Measures dependency on fees and charges
and also how effective the council has been in
generating income in this way)

Council Tax Requirement/Net Revenue | Ratio of council tax as a proportion of net
Expenditure expenditure

(Measures dependency on Council Tax and how
effective the council has been in moving away
from dependency on grants and funding from
central government)

Growth Above Baseline Difference between the baseline funding level
and retained business rates income, over the
baseline funding level

CHORLEY PERFORMANCE

The indicators are available for all authorities in the country and can be selected
individually or by reference to;

o Upper Tier or Lower Tier and then by,
o County Councils/ London Boroughs/ Metropolitan Districts/ Non-Metropolitan
Districts/ Unitaries OR Nearest Neighbour

For the purposes of this comparison, Chorley has been compared to their “Nearest
Neighbours”. The CIPFA Nearest Neighbour Model adopts a scientific approach to
measure the similarity between authorities taking into account a range of economic,
social and physical characteristics.

The Nearest Neighbour Grouping has been revised by CIPFA in the 2021/22 index
and is now as follows;

Amber Valley

Braintree

Broxtowe

Charnwood (new for 2021/22)

Chorley



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Agenda Page 60 Agenda ltem 7

Erewash

Gedling

High Peak

Hinckley & Bosworth

Newark & Sherwood

Rossendale

South Derbyshire

South Kesteven (new for 2021/22)
South Ribble

Stroud

Kettering and Stafford were in the grouping for 2020/21, however have been
removed for 2021/22

The indicators are outlined in the attached charts; compared with previous years.
It should be noted that on some graphs the scale has changed between years.
CONCLUSION

There has not been a significant shift in either the scale of the Council’s indicators, or
their position in the “rankings” of the comparator Group.

The indicators continue to highlight the Council is in a strong position.

The indicators highlight that despite recent ambitious investment, Chorley is by no
means an “outlier” in terms of debt / interest payable. Further, the indicators highlight
that the Council generates healthy levels of fees and charges as a result of this
investment.

Climate change and air quality

23.

The work noted in this report does not impact the climate change and sustainability
targets of the Council’'s Green Agenda and all environmental considerations are in
place.

Equality and diversity

24.

Risk

25.

Not applicable.

The analysis provides assurance that the Council is in a strong financial position and
resilient to financial risks.



Agenda Page 61 Agenda ltem 7

26. Members should note however that there are significant financial challenges ahead in
terms of pay & price inflation, customer demand and potential changes to the funding
/ business rates mechanism for Local Authorities.

Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer
27. There are no direct financial implications arising from this report.

28. The report presents the financial standing of the council based on the figures
included in the 2021/22 statutory returns for Chorley in comparison to a group of
councils who CIPFA deem to be the best comparator group based on similarities
across a range of economic, social and physical characteristics.

Comments of the Monitoring Officer

29. No further comments in addition to above.
Background documents

There are no background papers to this report.
Appendices

Appendix A — Comparison of Resilience Indices

Report Author: Email: Telephone: | Date:

Steve Kenyon (Interim | steve.kenyon@chorley.gov.uk 01257 26"

Deputy Director of Finance) 515151 April
2023



mailto:steve.kenyon@chorley.gov.uk

APPENDIX A

1. Reserves Sustainability Measure
2021/22 2020/21 2019/20
Reserves Sustainability Measure Reserves Sustainability Measure Reserves Sustainability Measure
120.00 120 120.00
100.00 100 100.00
80.00 80 80.00
60.00 60 60.00
4000 1 4.0
20.00 20 2000
0.00
000 0 Y \ PO SECR RO S S
R O N N3 N AN b S b DN e D AP S R S K
& & & q;“%'cj ¢ & \\"\( & & a\"é Nef &006 3 v"\\e & e,&\(\ CETEL ~\‘;“\\k & ¢ 0 @\\@ & o ¢ & & F &L SF \%\Q & & %‘?’&
O A A S & L & O RN ST A AR 9 Q J ¥ & o & LRI AN
¢ 9 R M. & NG o SO I A & § T g §
& gy ¢ s & R ?‘6\ & [ f ks N A ¥ 0
¥ & & & f & & & ¢ X &
& d &S & o 9 & ¥
¥ & & ¢

The charts highlight a continuing strong level of reserves (maximum level on chart), with growth over the last 3 years for the Council.

29 obed epuaby

/. Wal| epuaby



2. Level of Reserves
2021/22 2020/21 2019/20
Level of Reserves : Net Revenue Expenditure Level of Reserves : Net Revenue Expenditure Level of Reserves : Net Revenue Expenditure
Ratio Ratio Ratio
350.00 350 350.00
300.00 300 300.00
250.00 250 250.00
200.00 200 200.00
150.00 150 150.00
100.00 100 100.00
5000 o 5000
0.00 0 0.00
& -@‘@@ s"ob v@?‘é\ 'é°§) & @5\\& o 0‘\@\ N o@e Q"’% & ¢ 3 @\0%@"\‘\\@@ ‘:*“006 Qﬁé\“‘&% %“O\)bo@b\&% F &d“)‘\évqﬁt‘ﬁ\\é é@& e“&\%@& «‘ﬁ@@&;\“‘@e@’&}e\b@oo é’“\@@\@\%“&i&\"‘\i@\\&éﬁé‘b&%\« Q’%\L@ﬁé"&
0@{0 o c.‘,@ ‘\@, 9 §Q~ « o & & o"& Q\‘%\ & %Oc, < & @ ‘\06 9 y R { RO q@éﬁ ¢ g RGN \\aﬁ@ @Q‘o @Q%\ @{g, qf"’% R ¢ %ﬂo
& S < ¥ A S ¥ ¥ & ToEe Y &
EX .x\é ? & ° & & @ A
& & N Q \x@@;

Overall rankings are broadly similar between the two years. The levels within the charts highlight reserves peaked in 2020/21 as a result of Covid

Funding carried forward from 2019/20; this has subsequently been spent in line with Grant conditions.

Of the 180 districts, against this indicator Chorley holds reserves (Earmarked and Unallocated excluding Covid grants and S31 Business Rate

grants) equivalent to 94.86% of it's annual Net Revenue, ranking them the 149™ highest accordingly.

In comparison to the 12 Districts in Lancashire, Chorley had the 7th highest level of reserves compared to net revenue.

cg abed epuaby

) W3]l epuaby



3. Changein Reserves
2021/22 2020/21 2019/20
% Change in Reserves % Change in Reserves % Change in Reserves
80.00 180 10000
160
80.00
60.00 140
120 60.00
100
40.00
80 4000
60
20.00 ) 20.00
20 I
. ) 0.00
0.00 A @ 8D & P @& PO R R U
. N A o @ 9
A R d ¢ A oD V@ FEFe e N G
& @ W g $ S &L & & 5 o8 o FeFeddFee é@% F ¢ & D FEFF TS T T {&!‘@&}a\
S N N e S M K AP S e S R S P N A A e & §F & & S A
200° @& ¢ g o < o @ S AP I R U 3 & o & & )
AR o O &0 o § Q@ § o -43&@&‘ & &
& v * & 9 § % * ¥ &
P o & 9 & é@ @z} N
4000 & & & § 6000

The chart highlights that the Council has consistently grown its level of reserves, whereas other Authorities in the group has seen their reserves

decline.

The increase for 2020/21 is due to unspent Covid Funding carried forward.

79 abed epuaby

) W3]l epuaby



The increase in 2021/22 is a result of money being set aside at year end to fund investment projects in 2022/23 e.g. IT infrastructure and the Green
Agenda.

4.

Interest Payable/Net Revenue Expenditure

2021/22

2020/21

2019/20

30.00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

5.00

0.00

Interest Payable : Net Revenue Expenditure

Ratio
e D e Lo D g B D A XN e
@$ ‘900 <§‘<\ & \.‘soo o“\@ Q¥ g\\“%.«d’b b’b\ MO .x\";ﬂ ‘iO\—J\
F & F IS S NS
R SR & F & & IR
X @ ‘(\’b X & Q' ) &
F o % & o
& K\ W <
N \&
o &
,<'\\<‘

30

25

20

15

10

Interest Payable : Net Revenue Expenditure
Ratio

CE P ITEFSTESF TS
& & & & & &g PO
& o & & q;bo R &

& & ° ¥

Ey &

Interest Payable : Net Revenue Expenditure

Ratio
30.00
25.00
20.00
15.00
10.00
5.00
0.00 -
¢ D & A ¥ b L 2 e DA 0 e e
& & & & & ¢ -\&\ @6\ & ¢ & &
o*‘?fé‘(’-o}\@w(b\\«ff\xg5&\4'@(\00&*@5@@
¢ o ¥ b Q?QQL’S' ,@q‘\'&}g‘b\\{'
¥ o 3 & &
3 ¥ & F o
& & 2
N &
((:b

G9 abed epuaby

A high level of interest payable compared to Net Revenue Expenditure would be indicative of high levels of borrowing and/or loans taken out at high
rates of interest. Overall rankings are broadly similar over the period.

Chorley continue to feature quite highly in the group, however an increasing number year on year have higher levels of debt. The level of debt is
indicative of recent capital projects e.g. Logistics House, Market Walk, Strawberry Fields; all of which generate significant revenue income streams
for the Council.

/. Wal| epuaby



Considering the level of Interest Payable as a % of Net Revenue (i.e. as a measure of indebtedness), Chorley was 10.52% of net revenue, ranking
them 58™ highest level across all 180 District councils. In comparison to the 12 Districts in Lancashire, Chorley had the 2" highest level of interest

payable compared to net revenue.

5. Gross External Debt
2021/22 2020/21 2019/20
Gross External Debt (£'000) Gross External Debt (£'000) Gross External Debt (£'000)
120,000 140000 160,000 g
100,000 120000 140,000 D
120,000
100000 a
80,000 100,000
80000 Q
80,000
60,000 o
60000 60,000 QJ
40,000
' 40000 40,000 (@)
20,000 50000 20,000 9]
0 L (@)
0 0 - (@)
& o0 0D @ A A 8 & N
S S T 2 SRS U
&V © o> Q& L S N
O A A R a;\\(\% & & ISP EFS & & FFE F TSP FP & &
S - P N £ & & & & & P FFTE L F LS E ¥ & o® W E S P Y
R N Y- L S e A g @ O g C g C e F & o 5 < S
) ¢ X & R \d F® o S o - & 9 §
N f & & ¥ ° * @ & ¥ K & f &
Y & o CH o S &
& & S <&

Once again, overall rankings are broadly unchanged between the two years.

Despite embarking upon a number of large schemes (Logistics House, Market Walk, Strawberry Fields), Chorley’s debt is not out of step with the rest
of the comparator group — suggesting most Councils are undertaking regeneration / income generation / invest to save capital schemes.

) W3]l epuaby



6.

Fees and Charges to Service Expenditure Ratio

2021/22 2020/21 2019/20
Fees & Charges : Service Expenditure Ratio Fees & Charges : Service Expenditure Ratio Fees & Charges : Service Expenditure Ratio R
>
40.00 60 4000 G;g
35.00 - 3300 5
3000 3000 éul
10
25.00 -
2500 SU
2000 30 2000 D
«
15.00 y 1500 P
1000 [0p}
10.00
~
5.00 10 I 500
0.00 0 e NS % A d I
. . o @ X ¢ & N @ @
W RN S S ST RN B A FUR N S S S PR 4 ¥ N ETFELEF LS & ¢
(:)e’b\\ - ‘(‘QE y d C“d\\ é:@-\ ) Z\‘@ qﬁd‘ 6\5;0 é\a@ ﬂ @\\ lbﬁ,o "@ é\(\é 0&, q‘%}a (ﬁé}\o ‘\Q@ ¥ p & § & é{‘o‘ E&a @\\@ \@00 8 @p R (\&@ ; @o& ;@4‘ é\%\ 6@6 & *&‘c@ é\\% @@ i\qﬂ @@o C\@t‘ ¢ & Q}@p & %\04} Q@@ ~>
R R &\L < %o\\?} & (&q, qﬁ\ 0\ rj°§ R W&o 9 ¢ é@x ‘ﬁ\z § L’O§ & & V-@Q O\}@ (\5;3 & B o &%& (E:
9 AR ¥ox A ¥ 3 97 @ 9 §
& & & & N ’ & @
Q ¥ & ¥ & D
(>N
q

Chorley continues to demonstrate strong performance in terms of the Fees & Charges it generates; this is indicative of the capital investment
undertaken by Chorley, and the rental income it generates.

L W3l



7. Council Tax Requirement/Net Revenue Expenditure

2021/22

2020/21

2019/20

90.00
80.00
70.00
60.00
50.00
40.00
30.00
20.00
10.00

0.00

Council Tax Requirement : Net Revenue
Expenditure Ratio

& & °0b bri\ &\0 b O‘\e’ \ﬁ\é\ 3 Q?”S{- &006 %‘rbc}\ "06% ‘s\o&\
SN & _
T @ L FE O F Q\‘%\ & & & o
@ <® ° &
o EN o
38 fb& \QT\
‘\Q-x\ \é\\(\c,

Council Tax Requirement : Net Revenue
Expenditure Ratio

120
100
80
60
40
20
0
& O & D A e % > @
S F O ¢ & & & & @ &
(Vé\\ ‘:'500 K\QE &’g\o 0(\ Q&‘O \‘“S (9@/6\\ 0¢‘ (“‘0 ~\"® ‘\?}\ e“@
@ $ & © 0&“ " & q;}‘% 0750 &6’( ¢
& ¥ &
WP &
¢ o
& &

90.00
80.00
70.00
60.00
50.00
40.00
30.00
20.00
10.00

0.00

Council Tax Requirement : Net Revenue
Expenditure Ratio

The graph above shows the level of Net Revenue Expenditure funded by Council Tax; the lower the percentage, the higher the dependency on
government funding.

g9 abed epuaby

) W3]l epuaby



The data is not a comparison of the absolute levels of Council Tax, rather it relates to the overall Council Tax yield (i.e property numbers x Council
tax rates)

The Council has fallen back slightly in the rankings, however displays a slightly increased percentage, highlighting a continuing strong Council Tax

Base.
8. Growth Above Baseline
2021/22 2020/21 2019/20
)>
Business Rates Growth Above Baseline Business Rates Growth Above Baseline Business Rates Growth Above Baseline ©
@
140 14 3.00 3
Q.
1.20 12 250 QJ
1.00 1 2.00 51
(@
0.80 08 150 @
0.60 0.6
100 g;
040 04
050
0.20 0.2
000
0.00 0 @b P & -cbb o &s b@\e & -\o% \\Q;\ & I’
. > 2 Y @ & N o oD ¢ > I S ORI SRR Y & & & SO QRN
'\*’@e \‘f’\\\& \s@ «*‘OO € ‘(\0‘\% '\K5 \(\QQ? 450& z\\(\ ‘@\\e \‘FJ (‘@ %2‘9 4 : %{‘0\ ¥ &00 "}éo\) (\0\@ 6‘&@ “qeﬁ %‘0\9 @b\\o \@\ef e‘\b%\ ¢ x‘é\(\ 6‘00 ‘13’% v}‘o‘\ § & \‘é \.’\é\ @0 ¢ et} %& 0"&0%‘& Q'\o"}q Q-“Q"\ Q
\@% £y Q)o" & o) o %\% Q,@ & ‘0@‘ & F & ‘\%o R & Q)c?’ & ¢ Q)(b ®% %‘o G Q@\ & ¢ (@ £ Q“Q 9 R ¢ K D
& ‘\Q LT & f Y @ ?‘ & & ,b\“ 0 —r
& & & T 9 & & N & =)
T T & ¢ Q.
S Q)
—
Pu n
\

The Council continues to show healthy growth with levels increased compared to previous years, and an improving performance within the Group.

J w



Agenda Page 70 Agenda ltem 7



Agenda Page 71 Agenda Item 8

Cheorley

Council
Report of Meeting Date
Chief Finance Officer Governance Committee 24/05/23

CHARITY AND TRUST ACCOUNTS 2022/23

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1. To present for approval the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2023 for charities and
trusts for which the Council is the sole trustee.

RECOMMENDATION(S)

2.  That the accounts presented in Appendix A to E be approved.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF REPORT

3. The Council’'s Statement of Accounts 2022/23 does not include a Trust Funds disclosure but
as an alternative, figures are presented in this report, which therefore provides an opportunity
of providing more detail about each charity or trust.

Confidential report Yes No
Please bold as appropriate

CORPORATE PRIORITIES

4.  This report relates to the following Strategic Objectives:

Involving residents in improving their local A strong local economy
area and equality of access for all
Clean, safe and healthy communities An ambitious council that does more

to meet the needs of residents and
the local area

BACKGROUND

5.  As part of the process of decluttering the Council’s Statement of Accounts in 2015/16, the
previous Trust Funds note was omitted. Figures relating to the trusts were not material, and
inclusion of the note in the statement would not improve users’ understanding of the
Council’s financial position. Excluding the note from the statement means that the external
auditors have not been obliged to audit it.

6. Having decided to exclude the note from the 2022/23 Statement of Accounts, this report
gives Governance Committee members the opportunity to review and approve the accounts
for each of the charities or trusts, presented as Appendix A to E. A brief summary of the
financial performance of each charity or trust is presented in the following paragraphs.
There is no statutory requirement for the accounts to be audited. Figures are not rounded
so that all transactions can be seen in full. The note to the accounts had figures rounded to
the nearest thousand pounds, which means that low value transactions were not visible.




Agenda Page 72 Agenda Item 8

7. Three of the charities or trusts hold external investments. No sums have been disinvested
and reinvested, but the market value of investments varies from year to year. Such changes
in market value are reflected in the relevant accounts.

EDWARD MCKNIGHT MEMORIAL FUND

8.  This fund was established many years ago to pay for educational lectures in memory of
Edward McKnight, Chorley’s first librarian, who died in 1911. It has a cash balance, held by
Chorley Council, which receives interest at the average rate earned on the Council's
investments. It has not incurred any expenditure for many years. Its accounts are presented
as Appendix A. These show that cash held for the fund as at 31 March 2023 was
£5,412.52.

WILLIAM COCKER CHARITY

9.  The William Cocker Charity is not registered with the Charity Commission, and there is no
need to do so because of its low turnover. It was established for the provision of recreation
grounds in Chorley, and the interest earned on its external investment is paid to Chorley
Council for that purpose. Appendix B presents the accounts for the charity.

PROCEEDS OF SALE OF FORMER FREE LIBRARY

10. This registered charity was established in 1992 using the proceeds of the sale of the
Avondale Road Library, previously known as the Free Library. The objects of the charity are
such charitable purposes for the general benefit of the inhabitants of Chorley.

11. The main source of income is interest on the charity’s external investments, but Chorley
Council also pays interest (at the average rate earned on its investments) on the cash
balance it holds for the charity. The balance held by the Council was £21,711.35 as at 31
March 2023, and all figures are presented in the accounts in Appendix C.

W B PARK’S CHARITY

12. Itis understood that W B Park’s Charity was established for the extension of the Infectious
Diseases Hospital, Withnell. The Council holds a cash balance of £1,704.89 for the charity,
which does not have interest added because of the difficulty of applying the charity’s
resources to an appropriate purpose. It is not a registered charity, and its accounts are
presented as Appendix D.

H T PARKE’S BATHS FUND
13. The H T Parke’s Baths Fund was established for the maintenance of Brinscall Baths. The

interest earned on its external investment is paid to Chorley Council for that purpose. The
fund is not registered as a charity. Appendix E presents its accounts for 2022/23.

IMPLICATIONS OF REPORT

14. This report has implications in the following areas and the relevant Directors’ comments are
included:



Agenda Page 73

Agenda Item 8

Finance Customer Services
Human Resources Equality and Diversity
Legal Integrated Impact Assessment

required?

area

No significant implications in this

Policy and Communications

COMMENTS OF THE STATUTORY FINANCE OFFICER

15. This report has replaced the disclosure note previously presented (i.e. prior to 2015/16), in
the Council’'s annual Statement of Accounts, and it gives members the opportunity to review
and query performance of each charity or trust before approving their accounts.

COMMENTS OF THE MONITORING OFFICER

16. The Monitoring Officer has no comments.

Louise Mattinson

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE OFFICER (Section 151 Officer)

Background Papers

Document Date File Place of Inspection
n/a
Report Author Ext Date Doc ID
Jean Waddington 5151 27/04/2023 Charity and Trust Accounts 2022-23




Agenda Page 74 Agenda Item 8

Appendix A
Edward McKnight Memorial Fund
Receipts & payments account for the year ended 31 March 2023
2021/22 2022/23
£ £
Receipts
8.09 Interest on cash held by Chorley Council 8.11
8.09 Total receipts 8.11
Payments
No expenditure in year
0.00 Total payments 0.00
8.09 Net receipts/(payments) 8.11
5,396.32 Bank and cash at the start of the period 5,404.41
5,404.41 Bank and cash at the end of the period 5,412.52
Statement of assets and liabilities at 31 March 2023
31 31
March March
2022 2023
£ £
Cash assets
5,404.41 Cash held by Chorley Council 5,412.52
5,404.41 Total cash assets 5,412.52
5,404.41 Total assets 5,412.52




Agenda Page 75 Agenda Item 8

Appendix B

William Cocker Charity

Receipts & payments account for the year ended 31 March 2023

2021/22 2022/23
£ £
Receipts
58.56 Interest on investments 25.12
Dividends from investments
132.84
58.56 Total receipts 157.96
Payments
(58.56) Provision of recreation grounds in Chorley (paid to Chorley Council) (157.96)
(58.56) Total payments (157.96)
0.00 Net receipts/(payments) 0.00
0.00 Bank and cash at the start of the period 0.00
0.00 Bank and cash at the end of the period 0.00
Statement of assets and liabilities at 31 March 2023
31
31 March March
2022 2023
£ £
Other assets
3,751.67
3,938.63 External investments
3,938.63 Total other assets 3,751.67
3,938.63 Total assets 3,751.67




Agenda Page 76

Agenda Item 8

Appendix C

Proceeds of Sale of Former Free Library
(registered charity 1010457)

Receipts & payments account for the year ended 31 March 2023

2021/22 2022/23
£ £
Receipts
3,618.39 Dividends/interest on investments 4,118.03
20.90 Interest on cash held by Chorley Council 26.35
3,639.29 Total receipts 4,144.38
Payments
0.00 Total payments 0.00
3,639.29 Net receipts/(payments) 4,144.38
13,927.68 Bank and cash at the start of the period 17,566.97
17,566.97 Bank and cash at the end of the period 21,711.35
Statement of assets and liabilities at 31 March 2023
31 March 31 March
2022 2023
£ £
Cash assets
17,566.97 Cash held by Chorley Council 21,711.35
17,566.97 Total cash assets 21,711.35
Other assets
122,291.16 External investments 117,138.64
122,291.16 Total other assets 117,138.64
139,858.13 Total assets 138,849.99




Agenda Page 77 Agenda Item 8

Appendix D
W B Park's Charity
Receipts & payments account for the year ended 31 March 2023
2021/22 2022/23
£ £
Receipts
No income in year
0.00 Total receipts 0.00
Payments
No expenditure in year
0.00 Total payments 0.00
0.00 Net receipts/(payments) 0.00
1,704.89 Bank and cash at the start of the period 1,704.89
1,704.89 Bank and cash at the end of the period 1,704.89
Statement of assets and liabilities at 31 March 2023
31 31
March March
2022 2023
£ £
Cash assets
1,704.89 Cash held by Chorley Council 1,704.89
1,704.89 Total cash assets 1,704.89
1,704.89 Total assets 1,704.89




Agenda Page 78 Agenda Item 8

Appendix E
H T Parke's Baths Fund
Receipts & payments account for the year ended 31 March 2023
2021/22 2022/23
£ £
Receipts
58.20 Interest on investments 76.40
58.20 Total receipts 76.40
Payments
(58.20) Maintenance of Brinscall Baths (paid to Chorley Council) (76.40)
(58.20) Total payments (76.40)
0.00 Net receipts/(payments) 0.00
0.00 Bank and cash at the start of the period 0.00
0.00 Bank and cash at the end of the period 0.00
Statement of assets and liabilities at 31 March 2023
31 31
March March
2022 2023
£ £
Other assets
2,198.19 External investments 1,890.21
2,198.19 Total other assets 1,890.21
2,198.19 Total assets 1,890.21




Agenda Page 79 Agenda ltem 9

Chorley

Council
Report of Meeting Date
Head of Audit and Risk Governance Committee Wedneszolcc)’:lzyé 24 May

Internal Audit Effectiveness Review

Is this report confidential? No

Is this decision key? No

Purpose of the Report

1. This report relates to the results of the self-assessment carried out by Internal Audit
against the requirement of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and Local
Government Application Note (LGAN) as a means of assessing the effectiveness of
Internal Audit.

Recommendations

2. That the Committee notes the results of the self -assessment recently undertaken as
part of the Governance Committee’s consideration of the system of internal control.

Reasons for recommendations

3. Evidence that the Council has an effective Internal Audit Service.

Other options considered and rejected

4, None.

Corporate priorities

5.  The report relates to the following corporate priorities: (Please bold one)

Housing where residents can live well A green and sustainable borough

An enterprising economy with vibrant local | Healthy, safe and engaged communities
centres in urban and rural areas




Agenda Page 80 Agenda ltem 9

Background to the report

6.

The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015 requires that the relevant body,
at least once in a year, to conduct a review of the effectiveness of its system of internal
audit. The purpose behind the review is to ensure that the opinion in the annual report
by the Head of Audit / Chief Audit Executive (CAE) can be relied upon as a key source
of evidence in the Annual Governance Statement.

The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards came into effect on the 1% April 2013 and
are applicable to the whole of the public sector. A Local Government Application Note
was produced by CIPFA in collaboration with the Chartered Institute of Internal
Auditors as a sector specific requirement within the PSIAS framework. The LGAN was
re-issued in 2019 with minor amendments.

One of the Attribute Standards within the PSIAS refers to a Quality Assurance and
Improvement Programme (QAIP) which must comprise both internal and external
assessments. This has been recently been reviewed and is included at Appendix A.

The QAIP states that internal assessments are both on-going and periodic, whilst an
external assessment must be undertaken at least once every five years. External
assessment can be in the form of a full external assessment or a self-assessment with
independent external validation. The majority of Lancashire districts made the
decision to continue with the annual self-assessment to be independently verified by a
peer review. The last external assessment was conducted in April 2018 and reported
to the Governance Committee with the next review scheduled for completion in June
2023.

Annual Assessment

10.

11.

12.

In order to meet the requirements of the Accounts and Audit Regulations, a self-
assessment has been carried out by the Service Lead Audit and Risk using the
checklist contained within the revised LGAN. The LGAN states that if the periodic
assessment is in the form of a self-assessment, the checklist contained within the
guidance should be used for assessing conformance as it covers both the PSIAS and
the LGAN.

The self-assessment is attached at Appendix B to this report. This demonstrates that
the Service conforms with the Standards. There are 135 aspects of conformance, of
which full conformance has been achieved for 129. There are 5 areas which are not
applicable to the Internal Audit Service with only one area of partial conformance.

The Action plan at Appendix C shows the identified actions from the 2023 self-
assessment. There is only the one action being carried forward to 2023 for the one
area of partial conformance.

Climate change and air quality

13.

The work noted in this report does not impact on the Councils Carbon emissions and
the wider Climate Emergency and sustainability targets.



Agenda Page 81 Agenda ltem 9

Equality and diversity

14. The material presented and discussed in this report has no direct implications on
equality and diversity.

Risk

15. Failure to undertake the annual self-assessment against the PSAIS and LGAN will
leave the Council unable to demonstrate that the Internal Audit Service conforms with
the expected Standards.

Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer

16. No comment.

Comments of the Monitoring Officer

17. No comment.

Background documents

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards

Local Government Application Note

Appendices

Appendix A — Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme
Appendix B - Self Assessment

Appendix C — Action Plan

Report Author: Email: Telephone: Date:

Dawn Highton (Head of Audit | dawn.highton@chorley.gov.uk | 01772625625 | 10.5.23
and Risk)




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 8

QUALITY ASSURANCE &
IMPROVMENT PROGRAMME

April 2023

South s
22U Cherley

Borough Council C O u n C l I
WORKING TOGETHER

2
\




Agenda Page 84 Agenda ltem 9

INTRODUCTION

The PSIAS require the Chief Audit Executive to develop and maintain a Quality
Assurance and Improvement Programme (QAIP) to enable the internal audit activity
to be assessed against the PSIAS (ie Definition of Internal Auditing, the Code of
Ethics and the Standards themselves) for conformance.

The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 require a relevant authority to conduct a
review each financial year of the effectiveness of the system of internal control. Since
Internal Audit is a significant component of internal control, it is appropriate for an
annual review to be conducted of the effectiveness of internal audit.

The PSIAS require that the QAIP must include both internal and external
assessments. Internal assessments are both ongoing and periodical whilst external
assessments must be undertaken at least once every five years.

Internal Assessments:

Ongoing Assessment

This requires the CAE to establish policies and procedures to guide staff in the
conduct of their duties to ensure they conform to the PSIAS. This is achieved in the
following ways:

e The Quality System includes procedures which are maintained by the Chief
Audit Executive to provide staff with detailed information regarding the various
elements of the audit process. This is contained on the Shared Drive.

e The Quality system and associated documents not only explains about the
audit process but also the way in which the Shared Internal Audit Service
conducts itself, how work is recorded using an electronic record management
system for evidencing and recording audit work and maintaining audit files

e These policies and procedures are updated on an ongoing basis through the
issue of update messages to the staff with the content being updated within
the Quality system.

e The Quality system contains references to the audit planning process and
how the annual audit plan is produced and approved by Governance
Committee. Once approved, the CAE then allocates the plan amongst the
auditors. This is usually based on a combination of factors; namely familiarity
with the audit activity, the auditor has some existing knowledge of the service.
However, the CAE has to be aware of other factors here:

o over familiarity with the service which may lead to complacency

o the need to provide audit staff with variety in their work

o the need to ensure the audit work is commensurate with the skills and
experience and competence of the auditor concerned

e The CAE ensures that the audit review has been undertaken in accordance
with the Quality system and that all necessary aspects of the audit have been



Agenda Page 85

carried out and the findings and conclusions within the report are supported

by appropriate evidence.

e Areview process in which the CAE / Senior Auditor considers the audit
working papers and report and raises any queries with the auditor carrying

out the review.

e Satisfaction Surveys (Assignment level) are issued with the Final Audit report
and are issued to the lead contact. These seek feedback about various
aspects of the audit, the auditor’s approach and the usefulness of the audit.

o A set of Performance Indicators designed to give an indication of the success
in the delivery of the service. The following indicators are maintained:

Agenda Item 9

Performance Indicator Target
% of planned time used 90%
% audit plan completed 90%
% satisfaction rating (assignment level) 90%
% of agreed actions implemented by management 90%

Service Development.

The Shared Internal Audit Service develops through various means including:

» |nstitute of Internal Auditors — information is regularly received

by email of relevant courses put forward by the IIA.

= North West and North Wales Regional Audit Group events —
seminars and weekend events designed to keep auditors up to
date and identify potential improvements

= Other courses — short courses offered by a range of training

providers.

In addition, on an annual basis, a Business Plan is compiled and approved. This
contains individual projects to improve the Internal Audit Service and progress

against these is monitored through the year.

Internal Performance Reviews.

The Shared Internal Audit Service complies with the corporate management
performance framework. This comprises of the automated performance review
process, three times per annum and regular meetings (121s) with their immediate

line manager.




Agenda Page 86 Agenda ltem 9

Periodic Assessment

The periodic assessment is in the form of a PSIAS self-assessment which is
completed annually by the CAE. This is challenged internally by the Corporate
Governance Group. Following this, the self-assessment is reported to Governance
Committee in May who are asked to note the results as part of the Committee’s
consideration of the system of internal control (Ref: Accounts and Audit Regulations
2015). The conclusion regarding conformance with the Standards then forms part of
the authority’s Annual Governance Statement.

Any significant areas of non-compliance with the PSIAS that are identified through
the self-assessment will be reported in the Annual Report and used to inform the
Annual Governance Statement.

External Assessments

The requirement for an external assessment to be carried out at least once every five
years can be satisfied by either arranging for a full external assessment, carried out
by a person(s) from outside the organisation, or a self-assessment with external
validation.

Approach

In March 2014, the Governance Committee confirmed that the approach to be taken
for the external assessment would be a self-assessment with external validation
using a Peer Review approach amongst the Lancashire districts.

The Lancashire districts have appointed a Subgroup to determine the exact approach
to be adopted and they have developed a Memorandum of Understanding setting out
the approach together with a draft format of a report. A timetable has been developed
for those authorities who have agreed to participate, leading up to March 2023 by
when all reviews must be completed in order to meet the five year requirement.

Scope of the Assessment

The external validation will consist of a broad scope of coverage primarily designed
to assess the extent of conformance with the Standards. This will be determined
through an examination of a range of documentation including the Internal Audit
Charter, the Audit Plan, its policies, procedures and practices.

The assessment will also comprise completion of a questionnaire and short
interviews with key officers within the council, designed to assess the quality of
relationship that internal audit has with its customers. In other words, the review will
look beyond the simple checklist approach seek to identify the extent to which
internal audit adds value to the organisation.

The outcome of the review will be a written report containing an action plan in
response to any significant comments and recommendations that may be identified.

Any significant areas of non-compliance with the PSIAS that are identified through
the self-assessment will be reported in the Annual Report and used to inform the
Annual Governance Statement.



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SIE\)Sage 87

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Evidence / comments

1 Mission of Internal Audit

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the Public v

Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and Local Government Application
Note (LGAN), does the internal audit activity aspire to accomplish the
Mission of Internal Audit as set out in the PSIAS?

To enhance and protect organisational value by providing risk-based and
objective assurance, advice and insight.

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Questions to consider

Arrangements set out
within Internal Audit
Charter. Annual Audit
Plan and Opinion.

Evidence / comments

2 Definition of Internal Auditing

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the PSIAS and v
LGAN, is the internal audit activity independent and objective?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the PSIAS v

and LGAN, does the internal audit activity use a systematic and disciplined
approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management,
control and governance processes within the organisation?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Arrangements set out
within Internal Audit
Charter. Financial
Procedure Rules.

The Internal Audit Manual
and associated
procedures

Questions to consider

Evidence / comments

3 Core Principles

The Core Principles, taken as a whole, articulate internal audit effectiveness,
and provide a basis for considering whether the review of conformance with
the attribute standards and performance standards reflects full conformance,
partial conformance or non-conformance with the PSIAS and the Local
Government Application Note. In making this assessment, the assessor should
have regard to positive evidence of conformance or non-conformance and the
lack of evidence of non- conformance where positive evidence is difficult to
obtain.

Where there are instances of partial conformance or non-conformance in
particular areas, you may need to make a judgment having regard to
materiality and other factors in order to form a view on whether the internal
audit activity CONFORMS with a particular Core Principle. Any such
judgments should be highlighted and explained.

Demonstrates integrity.

Havingregardto your review of conformance with the Code of Ethics
(Integrity, Seven Principles of Public Life), do you consider that the
internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by
demonstrating integrity?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCONEORMIMNG

All members of 1A team
professionally qualified
and comply with
awarding bodies Code of
Ethics. Staff declarations.
Register of Interest



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 88

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Demonstrates competence and due professional care.

Havingregardto your review of conformance with the Code of Ethics
(Competence, Confidentiality, Seven Principles of Public Life) and any other
evidence fromthe review of conformance with Standards, doyou consider
that the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by
demonstrating competence and due professional care?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Is objective and free from undue influence (independent).

Having regard to your review of conformance with the Code of Ethics
(Objectivity, Seven Principles of Public Life) and any other evidence from the
review of conformance with standards, do you consider that the internal
audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by being objective
and free from undue influence (independent)?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Aligns with the strategies, objectives, and risks of the
organisation.

Based onyour review of conformance with standards, do you consider that

the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by
being aligned with the strategies, objectives, and risks of the organisation?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

Is appropriately positioned and adequately resourced.

Based on your review of conformance with standards, do you consider that
the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by being
appropriately positioned and adequately resourced?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

Demonstrates quality and continuous improvement.

Based on your review of conformance with standards, do you consider that
the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by
demonstrating quality and continuous improvement?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Communicates effectively.

Based on your review of conformance with standards, do you consider that
the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by
communicating effectively?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Providesrisk-based assurance.

v

Evidence / comments

Compliance with
awarding bodies Code of
Ethics

Specialist skills procured
when required (ICT)
Experienced Audit Team
Audit Manual and
procedures

Internal Audit Charter
Annual Report and
Opinion

Risk assessment based
upon current risks and
objectives of the
organization / service.
Internal Audit Plan
compiled following
consultation with
Managers and risk
analysis. Plan approved by
Governance Committee

Organisational structure
Audit Plan incl resources

Internal Audit self-
assessment reported to
Governance Committee
May 22 / May 23
Quality Assurance and
Improvement
programme.

Reporting arrangements
as set out within the Audit
Charter.



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII;)Sage 89

Based on your review of conformance with standards, do you consider that
the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by
providing risk-based assurance, based on adequate risk assessment?

CONFORMS PARTHAL
Is insightful, proactive, and future-focused.

Based on your review of conformance with standards, do you consider that
the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by being
insightful, proactive, and future-focused?

CONFORMS

Promotes organisational improvement.

Based on your review of conformance with standards, do you consider that
the internal audit activity fully CONFORMS with the PSIAS and LGAN by
promotingorganisationalimprovement?

CONFORMS

Agenda Item 9

v

Appendix B

Annual risk assessment
undertaken to inform
annual plan.

Review of risk registers
Service Assurance
statements

Corporate risk registers

Internal Audit
involvement with project
teams providing proactive
advice and guidance on
risk, governance and
control (As per Internal
Audit Plan).

New and emerging risks
considered during the risk
assessment and within
each individual audit

CAE member of Senior
Leadership Team and
involvement with
Corporate Governance
Group

identification of key areas
for improvement within
the AGS following
comprehensive review
undertaken by IA.
Individual Internal Audit
Reports



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 90

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

Integrity

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the

PSIAS and LGAN, do you consider that internal auditors display integrity

by:

B Performingtheir work with honesty, diligence and responsibility?

B Observing the law and making disclosures expected by the law and the
profession?

B Not knowingly partaking in any illegal activity nor engaging in acts that
are discreditable to the profession of internal auditing or to the
organisation?

B Respecting and contributing to the legitimate and ethical
objectives of the organisation?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Objectivity

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the

PSIAS and LGAN, do you consider that internal auditors display objectivity

by:

B Not taking part in any activity or relationship that may impair or be
presumed to impair their unbiased assessment?

B Not accepting anything that may impair or be presumed to impair their
professional judgement?

B Disclosing all material facts known to them that, if not disclosed, may
distort the reporting of activities under review?

CONFORMS PARTAL MOTCOMNEORRMING

Confidentiality

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the PSIAS

and LGAN, do you consider that internal auditors display due respect and

care by:

B Acting prudently when using information acquired in the course of their
duties and protecting thatinformation?

B Not using information for any personal gain or in any manner that would
be contrary to the law or detrimental to the legitimate and ethical
objectives of the organisation?

CONFORMS PARTHAL

<N

Quality Assurance and
Improvement Programme
Satisfaction surveys
Audit Charter —
responsibilities
Signed Declaration of
interests

Code of Conduct
Professional Code of
Ethics

Audit Manual

Quality Assurance and
Improvement Programme
Satisfaction surveys
Audit Charter —
responsibilities
Signed Declaration of
interests

Code of Conduct
Professional Code of
Ethics

Audit Manual

Quality Assurance and
Improvement Programme
Satisfaction surveys
Audit Charter —
responsibilities
Signed Declaration of
interests

Code of Conduct
Professional Code of
Ethics

Audit Manual



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII;)Sage 91

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Competency

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the

PSIAS and LGAN, do you consider that internal auditors display

competence by:

B Only carrying out services for which they have the necessary
knowledge, skills and experience?

B Performing services in accordance with the PSIAS?

B Continually improving their proficiency and effectiveness and quality of
their services, for example through CPD schemes?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONEQRIMIMNG

Seven Principles of Public Life

Based on your review of conformance with other requirements of the
PSIAS and LGAN, do you consider that internal auditors, whether
consciously or through conformance with organisational procedures and
norms, have due regard to the Committee on Standards of Public Life’s
Seven Principles of Public Life?

CONFORMS PARHAL

All members of IA team
are professionally
qualified.

Specialist skills procured
when required (ICT)
Experienced Audit Team
On-going training and
development (assessed
through staff PDRs)

All members of IA team
are professionally
qualified and therefore
comply with their
awarding bodies Code of
Ethics

Annual declarations of
interest

Internal Audit Charter
Code of conduct



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SIE)Sage 92

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

| Questions to consider Evidence / comments
| Standards

| 5 Attribute Standards

| 5.1 1000 Purpose, Authority and Responsibility

The questions in this section seek to confirm that the purpose, authority
and responsibility of the internal audit activity have been properly
defined consistent with the PSIAS, formally approvedin an internal audit
charterand periodically reviewed.

Does the internal audit charter conform with the PSIAS by including a
formaldefinitionof:

B the purpose

B the authority, and

B theresponsibility

of the internal audit activity consistent with the Public Sector Internal Audit
Standards (PSIAS)?

Internal Audit Charter

v" Purpose (section 1)

v" Authority (section 4)

v" Responsibilities (section
7)

CONFORMS | PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING




CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 93

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

Does the internal audit charter conform with the PSIAS by clearly and
appropriately defining the terms ‘board’ and ‘senior management’ for the

v
purposes of the internal audit activity?

Note that it is expected that the Governance committee will fulfil the role
of the board in the majority of instances.

CONFORMS PARTIAL POT-COREORMURG
Does the internal audit charter also:
B Setouttheinternal audit activity’s position within the v

organisation?

B Establish the chief audit executive’s (CAE) functional reporting v
relationship with the board?
B Establish the accountability, reporting line and relationship betweenthe v
CAE andthose towhomthe CAE may report administratively? Where
applicable, this willneed to encompass shared service orexternal
providers of internal audit, and the role of the contract manager.
B Establish the responsibility of the board and also the role of the v
statutory officers (such as the CFO, the monitoring officer and the
head of paid service) with regards to internal audit?
W Establish internal audit’s right of access to all records, assets, v
personnel and premises and its authority to obtain such information
and explanations as it considers necessary to fulfil its responsibilities?
B Define the scope of internal audit activities? v
B Recognise that internal audit’s remit extends to the entire control ,
environment of the organisation?
B Establish the organisational independence of internal audit? v
B Cover the arrangements for appropriate resourcing? v
B Define the role of internal audit in any fraud-related work?
B Set out the existing arrangements within the organisation’s anti- fraud v
and anti-corruption policies, requiring the CAE to be notified of all
suspected or detected fraud, corruption or impropriety? v
B Include arrangements for avoiding conflicts of interest if internal
audit or the CAE undertakes non-audit activities? v
B Define the nature of assurance services provided to the organisation, as v
well as assurances provided to parties external to the organisation?
B Define the nature of consulting services? v

B Recognise the mandatory nature of the PSIAS?

CONFORMS

Internal Audit Charter
(Section 3.2)

Internal Audit Charter

Purpose (Section 1)
Reporting (section 5)
Organisational

independence and
objectivity (section 5)

Independence & Objectivity

Authority (section 4)

Scope & Responsibilities
(section 6)

Scope & Responsibilities
Independence (section 5)

Responsibilities (section 7)

Scope of activities (section
6)

Independence & Objectivity
Scope & Responsibilities
Scope of Activities

Compliance with PSIAS
(section 3)



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 94 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

Does the CAE periodically review the internal audit charter and present it to v' Reviewed and presented to
Governance Committee

senior management and the board for approval?
March 21 / March 22

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

5.2 1100 Independence and Objectivity _

The questions in this section seek to confirm that the internal audit

activity is independent and internal auditors are objective in
performing their work.

Does the CAE have direct and unrestricted access to senior

management and the board? ¥ As per Internal Audit

Charter
Does the CAE have free and unfettered access to, as well as
communicate effectively with, the chief executive or equivalentand the v' As per Internal Audit
chair of the Governance committee? Charter
CONFORMS PARTAL MNOT COPNEORMIMG
Does the CAE attend Governance committee meetings? v’ CAE attendance and

N ) ) , participation at Governance
Does the CAE contribute to Governance committee agendas? committee meetings
CONFORMS RARTHAL MNOT COMEORRING

Are threats to objectivity identified and managed at the following

levels:
v" Declaration of interests

form

® Engagement? v Internal Audit Plan

v Internal Audit Charter
(Independence)

B Organisation? v" Code of Conduct

v Code of Ethics

B Individual auditor?
B Functional?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING
1110 Organisational Independence

This subsection seeks to confirm that reporting and management
arrangements been put in place that preserve the CAE’s independence and
objectivity.

This is of particular importance when the CAE is line-managed by
another officer of the authority.

Does the CAE report to an organisational level equal or higher to the v’ CAE reports to Director of
Governance who is a

member of the Shared

Senior Management Team
internal audit activity to fulfil its responsibilities? v' Internal Audit Charter

corporate management team?

Doesthe CAE reportto alevel within the organisation that allows the

(reporting and monitoring)
v Financial Procedure Rules

NOT-COPMEORMING s
CONFORMS | PARHAL v" Organisation structure



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 95

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Doesthe CAE’s positioninthe management structure:

B Provide the CAE with sufficient status to ensure that audit plans,
reports and action plans are discussed effectively with the board?

B Ensure that he or she is sufficiently senior and independent to
be able to provide credibly constructive challenge to senior
management?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Does the CAE confirm to the board, at least annually, that the internal
audit activity is organisationally independent?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCONEORMIMNG

Is the organisational independence of internal audit realised by
functional reporting by the CAE to the board?

The ‘Interpretation’ to PSIAS 1110 provides examples of factors which
may indicate that the CAE reports functionally to the Board, which
include where the board:

B approves the internal audit charter

B approvesthe risk-based audit plan

B approves the internal audit budget and resource plan
|

receives communications from the CAE on the activity’s
performance (in relation to the plan, for example)

B approves decisions relating to the appointment and removal of the
CAE

B approves the remuneration of the CAE

B seeks reassurance from management and the CAE as to whether
there are any inappropriate scope or resource limitations.

The Public Sector Interpretation to PSIAS 1110 notes that board
approval of CAE remuneration does not generally happen in the UK
public sector, and that the underlying principle is therefore that the
independence of the CAE must be safeguarded by ensuring that their
remuneration or performance assessment is not inappropriately
influenced by those subject to audit.

EQA assessors should therefore consider whether adequate steps are
taken to safeguard the independence of the CAE by ensuring that
remuneration or performance assessment is not inappropriately
influenced by those subject to audit. This might for example

reflect some involvement of the chief executive in the performance
assessment process or feedback from the Governance committee chair.

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Evidence / comments

v

ANENEN

Audit Plan reported to and
approved by Governance
committee .

All final reports and action
plans agreed and issued to
Directors.

Internal Audit Charter
Organisation Structure
Annual Audit Report

Reports to Governance
Committee indl:

Audit Plan (March 22 &
September 22)

Audit Charter (March 22)
Audit Plan

resources.

Audit Interim reports (Sept/
Nov / Jan)

Annual report incl opinion



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 96 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

1111 Direct Interaction with the Board

Does the CAE communicate and interact directly with the board? V' As per Internal Audit Charter
v' Governance committee

meetings and minutes /
Chairs Brief

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONEQRIMIMNG

v" Ad-hoc meetings
v All reports in Head of Service
name
1112 Chief Audit Executive Roles Beyond Internal Auditing
Where the CAE has roles or responsibilities that fall outside of internal v' Internal Audit Charter
auditing, are adequate safeguards in place to limit impairments to includes safeguards

independence or objectivity?

Does the board periodically review these safeguards?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCONEORMIMNG



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 97

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

1112 Chief Audit Executive Roles Beyond Internal Auditing

Where the CAE has roles or responsibilities that fall outside of internal
auditing, are adequate safeguards in place to limit impairments to
independence or objectivity?

Does the board periodically review these safeguards?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

1120 Individual Objectivity
Dointernal auditors have an impartial, unbiased attitude?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Do internal auditors avoid any conflict of interest, whether apparent or
actual?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

1130 Impairment to Independence or Objectivity

If there has been any real or apparent impairment of independence or
objectivity, has this been disclosed to appropriate parties (depending on the
nature of the impairment and the relationship between the CAE and senior
management/the board as set out in the internal audit charter)?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Does review indicate that work allocations have operated so that internal
auditors have not assessed specific operations for which they have been
responsible within the previous year?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

If there have been any assurance engagements in areas over which the CAE
also has operational responsibility, have these engagements been overseen
by someone outside of the internal audit activity?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Is the risk of over-familiarity or complacency managed effectively: for
example by rotating assignments for ongoing assurance engagements and
other audit responsibilities periodically within the internal audit team?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Have internal auditors declared interests in accordance with
organisational requirements?

v

v

ANENEN

Evidence / comments

Internal Audit Charter
includes safeguards

Internal Audit periodically
reviewed and approved by
Governance Committee

Professional Code of Ethics
Internal Audit Charter
Satisfaction survey at end of
each audit would likely
indicate any difficulties
Officer declarations

Signed declaration of
interests
Professional code of ethics

Internal Audit Charter

Internal Audit Charter
Staff are experienced
auditors and have had no
operational responsibilities

Review of Risk Management
undertaken by external 3™
party to maintain
independence

Allocation of work based on
skills, knowledge and
experience of audit team,
where possible
responsibilities and
assurance engagements are
periodically rotated.

Signed declaration of
interests forms.



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCAQI’QQQ@SII?Sage 98

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

CONFORMS PARHAL

Questions to consider

Where any internal auditor has accepted any gifts, hospitality, inducements
orother benefits from employees, clients, suppliers or other third parties
(otherthan as may be allowed by the organisation's own policies), has this
been declared and investigated fully?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOTCONEQRMING

Does review indicate that no instances have been identified where an internal
auditor has used information obtained during the course of duties for
personal gain?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Have internal auditors disclosed all material facts known to them which, if
not disclosed, could distort their reports or conceal unlawful practice,
subject to any confidentiality agreements?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

If there has been any real or apparent impairment of independence or
objectivity relating to a proposed consulting services engagement, was this
disclosed to the engagement client before the engagement was accepted?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Where there have been significant additional consulting services agreed
during the year that were not already included in the audit plan, was
approval sought fromthe board before the engagement was accepted?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

Evidence / comments

v" None offered or accepted,

however, process covered
within Code of Conduct

None identified

Declaration of Interests
signed by auditors
Professional Code of Ethics

No impairment of
independence or objectivity
noted

Any significant changes to
the approved audit plan
would be reported to the
Governance committee for
approval



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANCA&Q%@SIE)Sage 99

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

5.3 1200 Proficiency and Due Professional Care _|

This section seeks to confirm that engagements are performed with

proficiency and due professional care, having regard to the skills and
qualifications of the CAE and their staff, and how they exercise their
capability in practice.

1210 Proficiency

Does the CAE hold a professional qualification, such as CMIIA/CCAB or
equivalent?

Is the CAE suitably experienced?

CONFORMS PARTHAL NOT-CONFORMING

CMIIA
Service Lead JD

10 years Head of Audit
experience

Is the CAE responsible for recruiting appropriate internal audit staff, in
accordance with the organisation’s human resources processes?

Does the CAE ensure that up-to-date job descriptions exist that reflect roles
and responsibilities and that person specifications define the required
gualifications, competencies, skills, experience and personal attributes?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

CAE fully responsible for
recruitment.

Up to date Job descriptions
and person specifications
e.g. Senior Auditor and
Auditor posts

Having regard to the answers to the other questions in this section and other
matters, does the internal audit activity collectively possess  orobtainthe
skills, knowledge and other competenciesrequiredto performits
responsibilities?

Where the internal audit activity does not possess the skills, knowledge and
othercompetencies required to performits responsibilities, does the CAE
obtain competent advice and assistance?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Through in-house, external
training courses,
networking.

Specialist skills for ICT audit
bought in.

Do internal auditors have sufficient knowledge to evaluate the risk of fraud
and anti-fraud arrangements in the organisation?

CONFORMS PARHAL

All auditors sufficiently
experienced.

Internal Audit procedures
clearly specify the need to
consider fraud risks.

Do internal auditors have sufficient knowledge of key information
technology risks and controls?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Staff have a general
knowledge.

Specialist ICT service is
bought in for specific
audits.

Do internal auditors have sufficient knowledge of the appropriate computer-
assisted audit techniques that are available to them to perform their work,
including data analysis techniques?

CONFORMS PARTHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Staff trained in use of IDEA.
Used primarily in Payroll
and Creditors work.




CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?M?PRA@ge 100

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

1220 Due Professional Care

Do internal auditors exercise due professional care by considering the:

Extent of work needed to achieve the engagement’s objectives?

Relative complexity, materiality or significance of matters to which
assurance proceduresareapplied?

Adequacy and effectiveness of governance, risk management and
control processes?

Probability of significant errors, fraud, or non-compliance?

Cost of assurance in relation to potential benefits?

In doing the above, internal auditors must also consider how

technology-based audit and other data analysis techniques can

provide assurance.

CONFORMS PARHAL

Do internal auditors exercise due professional care during a consulting

engagement by considering the:

CONFORMS PARHAL

Needs and expectations of clients, including the nature, timing and
communication of engagement results?

Relative complexity and extent of work needed to achieve the
engagement’s objectives?

Cost of the consulting engagement in relation to potential benefits?

MNOT-COMEORMING

MNOT-COMEORMING

Evidence / comments

Discussed and agreed with
auditee / Engagement Plan
Testing of controls to
mitigate risks as part of
audit work

Through core audit work
Management actions
considered for practicality
of implementation and
discussed with auditee prior
to agreement

As above



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRA@ge 101

Agenda Item 9

1230 Continuing Professional Development

Has the CAE defined the skills and competencies for each level
of auditor?

and

Does the CAE periodically assess individual auditors against
the predetermined skills and competencies?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONEQRIMIMNG

Do internal auditors undertake a programme of
continuing professional development?

and
Do internal auditors maintain a record of their professional
development and training activities?

CONFORMS PARHAL

Job description for Senior
Auditor and Auditor

Staff Performance development
reviews regularly undertaken
Regular 1-1 discussions are held
with each Auditor to discuss
performance / progress against
reviews etc.

Work undertaken and on-going
training helps to ensure
requirements for CPD are met.
The Corporate Learning Hub is
utilized to hold all training data.

Appendix B



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN@QI?M?P!:I)Agge 102 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

5.4 1300 Quality Assurance and Improvement Programme |_|

The questions in this section seek to confirm that the CAE has
developed and maintained a Quality Assurance and Improvement
Programme (QAIP) through which conformance with the PSIAS can be
and is properly assessed.

Has the CAE developed a QAIP that covers all aspects of the internal v" Quality Assurance and
Improvement Programme

(QAIP) in place including
performance indicators and

audit activity and enables conformance with all aspects of the PSIAS
to be evaluated?

Does the QAIP assess the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal quality control of audit work.

audit activity and identify opportunities for improvement? v" QAIP periodically reviewed.

Does the CAE maintain the QAIP? v Refer(.enced in Review of )
Effectiveness of Internal Audit

Are any statutory requirements for review of the internal audit activity to Governance Committee

satisfied? (May 23)

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCONEORMIMNG

1310 Requirements of the Quality Assurance and Improvement

Programme
Does the QAIP include both internal and external assessments? v Specified in the QAIP
CONFORMS RPARTAL NOT-CONEORMING

1311 Internal Assessments

Does the CAE ensure that audit work is allocated to staff with the V" Reviews allocated on a
quarterly basis and monitored

through regular discussions
with individual auditors

appropriate skills, experience and competence?

CONFORMS PARTIAL NOTCONFORMING v Specified in the QAIP

Do internal assessments include ongoing monitoring of the internal v’ CAE or Senior Auditor reviews

audit activity, such as: each audit assignment and
reports

B Routine quality monitoring processes? v PSIAS checklist used for Annual

B Periodic assessments for evaluating conformance with the PSIAS? Review of Effectiveness of IA

v Specified in the QAIP
CONFORMS PARTAL MOTCOMNEORMING




CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 103

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Does ongoing performance monitoring contribute to quality
improvement through the effective use of performance targets?

B Is there a set of comprehensive targets which between them
encompass all significant internal audit activities?

B Arethe performancetargets developedinconsultation with
appropriate parties and included in any service level agreement?

B Does the CAE measure, monitor and report on progress against
these targets?

B Does ongoing performance monitoring include obtaining
stakeholder feedback?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Are the periodic self-assessments or assessments carried out by people
external to the internal audit activity undertaken by those with a sufficient
knowledge of internal audit practices?

Sufficiency would require knowledge of the PSIAS and the wider
guidance available such as the Local Government Application Note
and/or lIA practice advisories, etc.

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

Does the periodic assessment include a review of the activity against the
risk-based plan and the achievement of its aims and objectives?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

1312 External Assessments

Has an external assessment been carried out, oris one planned to be
carried out, at least once every five years?

Has the CAE discussed the alternative approaches to external assessment
with the board? This should reflect the relative costs of the different
approaches, the potential advantages of an external viewpoint, and
whether there are factors which might be considered to warrant a
demonstrably independent assessment.

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

v

Evidence / comments

Targets approved by
Governance committee
March 2022

Agreed part of Business
planning

To be included with every
progress report to
Governance committee
Satisfaction survey issued
following each review
Review progress monitored
at regular 121s

Time Management System

Annual Self Assessments
carried out by CAE
Memorandum of
understanding sets out
criteria for external
assessment carried out by
Lancashire Heads of Audit
(Peer review)

Reported to Governance
committee in each progress
report

External peer review
carried out April 2018.
Governance committee
Report June 2018.

Next external peer review
planned for 2023



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 104

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Has the CAE properly discussed the qualifications and independence of the
assessor or assessment team with the board?

In doing this, the CAE should consider whether the assessor or assessment
team has demonstrated its competence in both the professional practice of
internal auditing and the external assessment process. Competence can be
demonstrated through both experience and theoretical learning. Experience
of similar organisations or sectors is more valuable than less relevant
experience. In the case of an assessment team, not all members need to
have all the competencies

—itisthe team as a whole that is qualified.

If the capability of the assessor or assessment team is not immediately
obvious, the CAE should document how they used professional judgement to
decide whether this is sufficient to carry out the external assessment.

If the assessor or assessment team has any real or apparent conflicts of
interest with the organisation, this should be clearly explained to the board,
and safeguards should be put in place to minimise the effect of thisonthe
conduct of the external assessment.

Conflict of interest may include, but is not limited to, being a part of or
under the control of the organisation to which the internal audit activity
belongs.

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Has the CAE agreed the scope of the external assessment with an appropriate
sponsor, such as the chair of the Governance committee, the CFO or the chief
executive?

The CAE should also agree this scope with the external assessor or

assessmentteam.
CONFORMS PARTAL NOT-CONFORMING

1320 Reporting on the Quality Assurance and Improvement
Programme

Has the CAE reported the results of the QAIP to senior management and
the board?

Note that:

B the results of both external and periodic internal assessment must be
communicated upon completion

B the results of ongoing monitoring must be communicated at least
annually

B the results must include the assessor’s or assessment team’s evaluation
with regards to the degree of the internal audit activity’s conformance
with the PSIAS.

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Evidence / comments

v'  Peer Review teams are all

Lancashire Heads of Audit
and any impairments will
be taken into account by
the Sub Group who
appoint the reviewers for
each authority.

Use of Lancashire Peer
Review process agreed
with the Governance
Committee

Memorandum of
Understanding in place.

Review of the
effectiveness of Internal
Audit reported to
Governance Committee
(May 23)

On-going monitoring
included in interim
reports to Governance
Committee and Corporate
Governance Group
throughout the year
including performance
indicators.



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN@QI?M?P!:I)Agge 105

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

| Questions to consider Evidence / comments

Has the CAE reported any instances of non-conformance with the PSIAS
to the board?

Has the CAE included the results of the QAIP and progress against any v Head of Audit Annual
improvement plans in the annual report? Report May 21/ May 22 /
May 23

CONFORMS PARTIAL MNOTCOMNEORMIMNG
1321 Use of ‘'CONFORMS with the International Standards for the
Professional Practice of Internal Auditing’
Has the CAE stated that the internal audit activity CONFORMS with the v’ Included within every
PSIAS only if the results of the QAIP support this? Internal Audit Report
CONFORMS PARTIAL MNOT COMNEORMIMG
1322 Disclosure of Non-conformance

v" Annual Report

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

If appropriate, has the CAE considered including any significant deviations
from the PSIAS in the governance statement and has this been evidenced?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Not applicable

| Questions to consider Evidence / comments

| 6 Performance Standards

| 6.1 2000 Managing the Internal Audit Activity _

The questions in this section seek to confirm that the internal audit activity’s
work achieves the purposes and responsibility of the activity, as set outinthe
internal audit charter, and that the internal audit activity adds value to the

organisation and its stakeholders by:
B providing objective and relevant assurance

B contributing to the effectiveness and efficiency of the governance, risk
management and internal control processes.

2010 Planning

Has the CAE determined the priorities of the internal audit activity ina

risk-based plan and are these priorities consistent with the

organisation’sgoals?

Does the risk-based plan take into account the requirement to produce an

annual internal audit opinion?

Does the risk-based plan incorporate or is it linked to a strategic or high-

level statement of:

B How the internal audit service will be delivered?

B How the internal audit service will be developed in accordance with the
internal audit charter?

B How theinternal audit service links to organisational objectives and
priorities?

v

CONFORMS PARTHAL NOT-CONFORMING

v

Risk based plans are
developed consistent with
the Council’s priorities,
corporate and operational
risk registers

Audit plan considers both
assurance work and
consultancy work on
corporate plan / strategy
projects.

Reviews cover broad
range of service areas to
enable an annual internal
audit opinion to be made.
Internal Audit Manual




Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 106

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

Does the risk-based plan set out how internal audit’s work will identify and v' Audit Risk Assessment
reflects risk position of

each area of activity.
Consideration given to
range of factors including
previous opinion, date last
audited, new and
emerging risks / changes
to processes / staffing etc.
Audit Risk Assessment
considers SSMT minutes,
corporate, project and
operational risk registers
Risk Management
Strategy supported by
discussions with all
members of senior
management

address local and national issues and risks?

In developing the risk-based plan, has the CAE taken into account the
organisation’s risk management framework and relative risk maturity ofthe

organisation?

If such a risk management framework does not exist, has the CAE used their

judgement of risks after input from senior management and the boardand
evidencedthis?

CONFORMS PARHAL

Does the risk-based plan set out the:
B Audit work to be carried out?

B Respective priorities of those pieces of audit work?

B Estimated resources needed for the work?

Does the risk-based plan differentiate between audit and other types of
work?

Is the risk-based plan sufficiently flexible to reflect the changing risks and

priorities of the organisation?

CONFORMS PARHAL

Does the CAE review the plan on a regular basis and has he or she adjusted
the plan when necessary in response to changes in the organisation’s
business, risks, operations, programmes, systems and controls?

CONFORMS PARTHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Is the internal audit activity’s plan of engagements based on a
documentedrisk assessment?

Is the risk assessment used to develop the plan of engagements
undertaken at least annually?

CONFORMS PARTHAL

Plan now only developed
for 6 months to allow
focus on new and
emerging risks

Audit Plan contains both
assurance, consultancy
and goverance reviews
(approved by Governance
committee )

Priorities agreed with
Directors and reflected in
the timing of the review
Resources allocated
Audit Plans contain
contingency time to allow

Audit Plan kept under
constant review and
amended when
necessary. Any changes
are reported to and
approved by Governance

An Audit risk assessment
is used as basis for Audit
Plan.

Audit Risk assessment
updated throughout the
year and used as basis of
the develooment of the



Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANc'EA‘Q#mgPRA‘?ge 107
Questions to consider Evidence / comments

In developing the risk-based plan, has the CAE also given sufficient
consideration to:

B Any declarations of interest (for the avoidance for conflicts of
interest)?

B The requirement to use specialists, eg IT or contract and
procurement auditors?

B Allowing contingency time to undertake ad hoc reviews or fraud
investigations as necessary?

B The time required to carry out the audit planning process effectively as
well as regular reporting to and attendance of the board, the
development of the annual report and the CAE opinion?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCONEORMIMNG

In developing the risk-based plan, has the CAE consulted with senior
management and the board to obtain an understanding of the organisation’s
strategies, key business objectives, associated risks and risk management
processes?

Does the CAE identify and consider the expectations of senior

management, the board and other stakeholders for internal audit opinion
and any other conclusions?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCONEORMIMNG

Does the CAE take into consideration any proposed consulting
engagement’s potential to improve the management of risks, to add value
and to improve the organisation’s operations before accepting them?

Are consulting engagements that have been accepted included in the risk-
based plan?

CONFORMS PARHAL

Office declaration of
interests

Procurement of ICT
specialists

Contingency time
included within Audit Plan

Plan allocations set out
time for Audit Planning /
Monitoring / Reporting
and time for Governance

Senior Managers
consulted on the Audit
risk assessment and
comments recorded.
Plan presented to SSSMT
Governance committee
approval of audit plan
All involved with the
planning process

Consultancy engagements
included as part of the
planning process

Plan includes consultancy
/ projects etc.



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 108

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

2020 Communication and Approval

Has the CAE communicated the internal audit activity’s plans and resource

requirements to senior management and the board for review and
approval?

Has the CAE communicated any significant interim changes to the plan
and/or resource requirements to senior management and the board for

Evidence / comments

v" Audit Plan reported to

Shared Management Team
and Governance
committee.

Have previously reported
changes and sought

approval from the
Governance committee

review and approval, where such changes have arisen?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

v" Any resource limitations
discussed with senior
managers / CGG /
Governance committee.

Has the CAE communicated the impact of any resource limitations to
seniormanagementand the board?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

2030 Resource Management

v" Plan allocations set out
the number of days
available including both
internal and external

MNOT COPNEORMIMG resources

Does the risk-based plan explain how internal audit’s resource
requirements have been assessed?

CONFORMS PARHAL

v" Timing of engagements
discussed with Directors /
Service Leads and
recorded on Audit risk
assessment and Audit

NOT CONFORMING Plan. Issued to SSMT

Has the CAE planned the deployment of resources, especially the timing of
engagements, in conjunction with management to minimise disruption to
the functions being audited, subject to the requirement to obtain sufficient
assurance?

CONFORMS PARHAL

v Any concerns would be
identified and discussed
prior to production of and
approval of the plan.

If the CAE believes that the level of agreed resources will impact adversely
on the provision of the internal audit opinion, has he or she brought these
consequences to the attention of the board?

This may include an imbalance between the work plan and resource
availability and/or other significant matters that jeopardise the delivery of
the plan or require it to be changed.

CONFORMS PARHAL



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 109

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

2040 Policies and Procedures

Has the CAE developed and put into place policies and procedures to
guide the internal audit activity?

Examples include maintaining an audit manual and/or using electronic
management systems to guide staff in performing their duties ina manner
that CONFORMS to the PSIAS

Arethe policies and procedures regularly reviewed and updated to
reflect changes in working practices and standards?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

2050 Coordination

Does the risk-based plan include an adequately developed approach to
using other sources of assurance and any work that may be required to
placereliance uponthose sources?

The CAE should generally share information and coordinate activities with
otherinternaland external providers of assurance and consulting services.
They may also carry out an assurance mapping exercise, or make use of
assurance mapping carried out by other assurance providers.

They should also meet regularly with the nominated external audit
representative to consult on and coordinate their respective audit plans.

Where key organisational risks relate to work undertaken through
partnerships, the auditor may be able to take assurance from work
undertaken by others, or by obtaining assurance directly.

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCOMNEORMIMNG

2060 Reporting to Senior Management and the Board

Does the CAE report periodically to senior management and the board on
the internal audit activity’s purpose, authority, responsibility and
performance relative to its plan?

Does the periodic reporting also include significant risk exposures and
controlissues, including fraud risks, governance issues and other matters
needed orrequested by senior management and the board?

Is the frequency and content of such reporting determined in discussion
with senior management and the board and are they dependent on the
importance of the information to be communicated and the urgency of the
related actions to be taken by senior managementorthe board?

CONFORMS PARHAL

Evidence / comments

Audit Manual and

associated procedures
v" Audit drive (electronic

system)

v" Document templates

Assurances considered
and collated at audit plan
discussion stage,

Service Assurance
Statements identify other
sources of assurance
given

Reports issued to External
Audit

Progress against the plan,
findings and KPls
presented to CGG

Interim reports presented
to Governance committee
Issues raised with
managers / directors
when appropriate.

All other reviews reported
in accordance with
Governance committee
timetable



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?M?PRQ@ge 110 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

2070 External Service Provider and Organisational Responsibility for
Internal Auditing

Where an external internal audit service provider acts as the internal audit Not applicable
activity, does that provider ensure that the organisation is aware that the

responsibility for maintaining and effective internal audit activity remains

with the organisation?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?M?PRQ@Qe 111

6.2 2100 Nature of Work

The questions in this section seek to confirm that the internal audit
activity evaluates and contributes to the improvement of the
organisation’s governance, risk management and internal control
processes using a systematic and disciplined approach.

2110 Governance

Does the internal audit activity assess and make appropriate
recommendations to improve the organisation’s governance processes for:

B Makingstrategic and operational decisions?

B Overseeingriskmanagementand control?

B Promoting appropriate ethics and values within the organisation?
|

Ensuring effective organisational performance management and
accountability?

B Communicating risk and control information to appropriate areas of the
organisation?

B Coordinating the activities of and communicating information among
the board, external and internal auditors and management?

CONFORMS PARHAL

Has the internal audit activity evaluated the design, implementation and
effectiveness of the organisation’s ethics-related objectives, programmes
and activities? This is an area where the CAE may be able to use other
sources of assurance.

CONFORMS PARTHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Has the internal audit activity assessed whether the organisation’s
informationtechnologygovernance supportstheorganisation’s strategies
and objectives? This is an area where the CAE may be able to use other
sources of assurance.

CONFORMS PARHAL

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Overall aim of the IA Service
(Audit Charter)

Through specific audit
reports, including the annual
audit of the Governance /
Risk Management
Frameworks.

CAE involvement in
Corporate Governance Group
Delivery of Governance
Essentials Training to all
members of SLT

Ownership of corporate
policies i.e. anti-fraud,
whistleblowing etc
Performance Management
included within each
engagement where
appropriate

Performance Management
included within Internal
Audit Plan as a review.
Communicated through
Audit reports and through
provision of advice and
guidance

Individual Audit reports
issued to Directors /External
Audit

Internal Audit annual report
and progress reports to
Governance committee

Ownership of corporate
policies i.e. anti-fraud, money
laundering etc.

Through individual audit
reviews incl. Ethical culture
SAS received and reviewed
as part of the AGS process

Salford Council
commissioned to provide
ICT assurance

ICT reports considered by
the CGG



52

CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRA@Qe 112

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

2120 Risk Management

Has the internal audit activity evaluated the effectiveness of the
organisation’s risk management processes by determining that:

B Organisational objectives support and align with the organisation’s
mission?

B Significant risks are identified and assessed?

B Appropriate risk responses are selected that align risks with the
organisation’srisk appetite?

B Relevant risk information is captured and communicated in a
timely manner across the organisation, thus enabling the staff,
management and the board to carry out their responsibilities?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCONEORMIMNG

Has the internal audit activity evaluated the risks relating to the
organisation’s governance, operations and information systems
regarding the:

B Achievement of the organisation’s strategic objectives?

B Reliability and integrity of financial and operational information?
B Effectiveness and efficiency of operations and programmes?

B Safeguarding of assets?
|

Compliance with laws, regulations, policies, procedures and
contracts?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOTCOMNEORMIMNG

Has the internal audit activity evaluated the potential for fraud and also
how the organisation itself manages fraud risk?

CIPFA has issued a Code of Practice on Managing the Risk of Fraud and
Corruption, and strongly recommends that it is used as the basis for
assessment of how an authority manages its fraud risk.

PARTIAL

v

Evidence / comments

Review of Risk management
periodically included within
Internal Audit Plan

Use of risk management
framework

Use of GRACE risk
management system to
record risks and controls

All risks assigned to an owner
Corporate risk register
reported and monitored

Risk-based Audit Plan
Risk-based auditing for each
individual audit review

All areas considered as part
of planning / scope of each
review as appropriate.
Service Assurance
Statements reviewed by IA
annually

Individual audit engagements
specifically review identified
fraud risks

Review to assesses the
council’s arrangements
against CIPFA  Code of
Practice and Fighting

Fraud and Corruption Locally
completed and action plan
being developed.



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN@QI?M?P!:I)Agge 113

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Do internal auditors address risk during consulting engagements
consistently with the objectives of the engagement?

Are internal auditors alert to other significant risks when undertaking
consulting engagements?

Do internal auditors incorporate knowledge of risks gained from consulting
engagements into their evaluation of the organisation’s risk management
processes?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOTCONEQRMING

IA involved with project
teams to provide advice and
guidance on governance,
control and risk.

Do internal auditors successfully avoid managing risks themselves,
which would in effect lead to taking on management responsibility,
when assisting management in establishing or improving risk
management processes?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

GRACE system assigns risk
owners to individual risks. 1A
do not own any risks other
than those relating to the IA
service

2130 Control

Has the internal audit activity evaluated the adequacy and effectiveness
of controlsinthe organisation’sgovernance, operations and information
systems regarding the:

B Achievement of the organisation’s strategic objectives?
Reliability and integrity of financial and operational information?
Effectiveness and efficiency of operations and programmes?

Safeguarding of assets?

Compliance with laws, regulations, policies, procedures and
contracts?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Risk-based Audit Planning
process

Risk-based auditing for each
individual audit review

All areas considered as part
of planning / scope of each
review as appropriate.
Risk-based Audit Plan
Service Assurance
statements

reviewed by IA annually

Do internal auditors utilise knowledge of controls gained during
consulting engagements when evaluating the organisation’s control
processes?

CONFORMS | PARHAL | NOT-CONFORMING

| 6.3 2200 Engagement Planning

Do internal auditors develop and document a plan for each
engagement?

Does the engagement plan include the engagements:
B Objectives?

B Scope?

B Timing?

B Resourceallocations?

v" Standard document

CONFORMS PARHAL

Where appropriate
Knowledge shared within
wider Audit and Risk team
during fortnightly meetings

templates / Audit
Engagement Plan issued
agreed and issued at the start
of each review.

53



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 114

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Do internal auditors consider the following in planning an

engagement, andis thisdocumented:

CONFORMS PARHAL

The objectives of the activity being reviewed?

The means by which the activity controls its performance?

The significant risks to the activity being audited?

The activity’s resources?

The activity’s operations?

The means by which the potential impact of risk is kept to an
acceptable level?

The adequacy and effectiveness of the activity’s governance, risk
management and control processes compared to a relevant
framework or model?

The opportunities for making significant improvements to the
activity’s governance, risk management and control processes?

NOTCOMNEORMIMNG

Where an engagement plan has been drawn up for an audit to a party

outside of the organisation, have the internal auditors established a

written understanding with that party about the following:

CONFORMS PARHAL

Objectives?

Scope?

The respective responsibilities and other expectations of the
internal auditors and the outside party (including restrictions on

distribution of the results of the engagement and access to
engagement records)?

NOT-CONFORMING

Evidence / comments

Audit Engagement Plan and
report

Review of performance
information is included
within the engagement
where appropriate

Use of risk registers and
recorded in the Risk and
Control Evaluation
Resource availability
considered at the Audit
Engagement Plan stage and
discussed during the initial
meeting.

Part of audit planning and
initial discussion with Service
Lead incl. within the
Engagement Plan

Review of the risk register
and assessment of the
controls in place

Basis of the risk based
assignment. Findings
included within the report
Basis of the risk based
assignment. Findings and
actions to improve included
within the report

Engagement plan developed
and agreed with wholly
owned companies prior to
commencement



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 115 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

v" Engagement plan clearly sets
out the role of Internal Audit
within consulting

B Objectives? engagements

For consulting engagements, have internal auditors established an
understanding with the engagement clients about the following:

B Scope?

B The respective responsibilities of the internal auditors and the
client and other client expectations?

For significant consulting engagements, has this understanding been
documented?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 116

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

2210 Engagement Objectives
Have objectives been agreed for each engagement?

Have internal auditors carried out a preliminary risk assessment of the
activityunderreview?

Do the engagement objectives reflect the results of the preliminary risk
assessment that has been carried out?

Have internal auditors considered the probability of the following when
developing the engagement objectives:

B Significanterrors?
B Fraud?

B Non-compliance?
|

Any other risks?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

Have internal auditors ascertained whether management and/or the
board have established adequate criteria to evaluate and determine
whether organisational objectives and goals have been accomplished?

If the criteria has been deemed adequate, have the internal auditors
used the criteria in their evaluation of governance, risk management
andcontrols?

If the criteria has been deemed inadequate, have the internal auditors
worked with management and/or the board to develop appropriate
evaluation criteria?

If the value for money criteria has been referred to, has the use of all the
organisation’s main types of resources been considered, including
money, peopleand assets?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Dothe objectives set for consulting engagements address governance,
risk management and control processes as agreed with the client?

Are the objectives set for consulting engagements consistent with the
organisation’s own values, strategies and objectives?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Isthe scope that is established for each engagement generally
sufficient to satisfy the engagement’s objectives?

Does the scope for each engagement include consideration of relevant
systems, records, personnel and physical properties? Does this
consideration include areas under the control of outside parties, where
appropriate?

CONFORMS PARHAL MO CONEORMIMNG

Evidence / comments

v

Within Audit Engagement Plan
and discussed at initial
meeting.

Review of the risk register and
compilation of the RCE

Audit engagement working
papers

Most service areas have Pls to
assess adequacy of
performance and these are
tested where appropriate and
included within the
Engagement Plan

If PI’s were inadequate we
would identify and include
within the IA report.
Where appropriate

Included within the Audit
Engagement Plan

Audit Engagement Plan
(reviewed and agreed with CAE
and Directors)



Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 117

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

Where significant consulting opportunities have arisen during an assurance | This has not occurred as significant
consultancy work is included within

engagement, was a specific written understanding as to the objectives,
the IA Annual plan

scope, respectiveresponsibilitiesand otherexpectations drawn up?

Where significant consulting opportunities have arisen during an
assurance engagement, were the results of the subsequent
engagement communicated in accordance with the relevant
consulting standards?

COpEQRMS  PARTAL NOT-CONEQRIMIMNG

For each consulting engagement, was the scope of the engagement
generally sufficient to address any agreed-upon objectives?

If the internal auditors developed any reservations about the scope ofa
consulting engagement while undertaking that engagement, did

they discuss those reservations with the client and therefore determine
whether or not to continue with the engagement?

During consulting engagements, did internal auditors address the controls
that are consistent with the objectives of those engagements?

During consulting engagements, were internal auditors alert to any
significant control issues?

CONFORMS PARTIAL
2230 Engagement Resource Allocation

Have internal auditors decided upon the appropriate and sufficient level
of resources required to achieve the objectives of each engagement
based on:

a) The nature and complexity of the individual engagement?

b) Any time constraints?

¢) The resources available?

CONFORMS PARTHAL

Included within Audit
Engagement Plan

This has not occurred but
discussion would take place if
the situation arose

Key focus of the consultancy
work

IA role is to ensure that
governance, risk
management and control
issues are considered
throughout the whole project

Resource allocation is
estimated for each review
and is included within the
Annual Plan

Plan is based on current
knowledge of the system
under review.

Plan allocations issued to all
auditors

Time is monitored
throughout the course of the
audit to ensure resources are
used effectively and
efficiently.



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(!EA‘QIgmgPﬁQgge 118

2240 Engagement Work Programme

Have internal auditors developed and documented work programmes that
achieve the engagement objectives?

Do the engagement work programmes include procedures for:

Identifying information?
Analysing information?
Evaluatinginformation?

Documenting information?

Were work programmes approved prior to implementation for each

engagement?

Were any adjustments required to work programmes approved

promptly?

CONFORMS PARHAL

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

RCE produced which details
all the controls to be tested
during the course of the
review.

All working papers are
retained on the Shared Audit
network drive.

Experienced / Professionally
qualified auditors able to use
appropriate methods to
identify, analyse , evaluate
and document information in
order to provide assurance or
otherwise in all reviews
undertaken

CAE / Senior Auditor
approves all RCEs prior to
review commencing.
Auditors can amend work
programme according to
complexity and time on
approval by CAE



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?M?PRQ@ge 119 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

The questions in this section seek to confirm that internal
auditors analyse, evaluate and document sufficient, reliable,
relevantand useful information to support engagement

2310 Identifying Information

Do internal auditors generally identify (sufficient, reliable, v' Working papers retained on the
Shared Audit network drive.

v Experienced auditors able to
identify sufficient, reliable,

relevant and useful)information which supports engagement
resultsand conclusions?

Sufficient information is factual, adequate and convincing so relevant and useful information
that aprudent,informed person would reach the same in order to provide assurance or
conclusions as the auditor. Reliable information is the best otherwise in all reviews
attainable information throughthe use of appropriate undertaken

v’ CAE review of working papers
and report would identify any
shortcomings.

engagementtechniques. Relevant
informationsupportsengagementobservationsand
recommendations andis consistent with the objectives forthe

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

2320 Analysis and Evaluation

Have internal auditors generally based their conclusions v’ Auditors follow standardized
process. Each assurance rating is

based upon evidence considered
as part of the quality process
Have internal auditors generally remained alert to the possibility v’ Experienced auditors who would
be able to identify and
document within working

and engagement results on appropriate analyses and

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

of the following when performing their individual audits, and has
this been documented:

papers

¥ Intentional wrong doing? v" Review of working papers and

¥ Errors and omissions? report to ensure scope and
objectives of the review

B Poor value for money? acheived

B Failure to comply with management policy?

B Conflicts of interest?

CONFORMS RARTLAL MOT COMEQRMING

2330 Documenting Information

Have internal auditors documented the relevant information v' Working papers contain the

relevant information (template

required to support engagement conclusions and results?
documents and quality system)

Are working papers sufficiently complete and detailed to enable v Senior Auditor review of
another experienced internal auditor with no previous connection working papers and report

with the audit to ascertain what work was performed, to re- would identify any shortcomings
perform it if necessary and to support the conclusions reached? v Any shortcomings would be

addressed and rectified

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?M?PRQ@Qe 120

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Does the CAE control access to engagement records?

Has the CAE obtained the approval of senior management and/or
legal counsel as appropriate before releasing such records to
external parties?

Has the CAE developed and implemented retention requirements for
all types of engagement records?

CONFORMS | PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Are the retention requirements for engagement records consistent
with the organisation’s own guidelines as well as any relevant
regulatory or other requirements?

2340 Engagement Supervision

Are all engagements properly supervised to ensure that objectives
are achieved, quality is assured and that staff are developed?

Isappropriate evidence of supervision documented and retained
for each engagement?

CONFORMS | PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

6.5 2400 Communicating Results

The questions in this section seek to confirm that internal
auditors communicate the results of engagementsinan

2410 Criteria for Communicating

Do the communications of engagement results include the following:
B The engagement’s objectives?

B The scope of the engagement?

B Applicableconclusions?

B Recommendations and action plans, ifappropriate?

CONFORMS | PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Do internal auditors generally discuss the contents of the draft final
reports with the appropriate levels of management to confirm
factual accuracy, seek comments and confirm the agreed
management actions?

CONFORMS | PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

v

Evidence / comments

Records held on shared
network drive. Only internal
audit staff have access to this
drive.

Retention requirements
included within the Audit
Manual

Retention schedule
developed in accordance
with corporate approach

Ongoing discussion with
auditor, file review and
report clearance will identify
any issues

Working papers reviewed are
signed by the Senior Auditor
/ CAE and comments
recorded on the RCE to
highlight any areas of
concern which must be
addressed prior to the issue
of the draft report.

Report templates used
Summary of overall findings
included with controls
assurance ratings
Management Action Plan

Meeting with Lead Officer to
discuss draft report, findings
and agree management
actions

Report issued to officers set
out in the engagement plan



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(,'EA‘QI?mgP!:I?Agge 121 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

v" Red and amber risks
reviewed and actions
prioritized according to the

If recommendations and an action plan have been included,
are recommendations prioritised according to risk?

If recommendations and an action plan have beenincluded, level of control

does the communication also state agreements already v Actions prioritized by priority
reached with management, togetherwithappropriate level with the timescale
timescales? recorded on the action plan

v' Any alternative actions are
recorded in the management
action plan.

If there are any areas of disagreement between the internal auditor
and management, which cannot be resolved by discussion, are
these recorded in the action plan and the residual risk highlighted?

CONFORMS | PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 122

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

Subject to confidentiality requirements and other limitations on
reporting, do communications disclose all material facts known to
them in their audit reports which, if not disclosed, could distort their
reports or conceal unlawful practice?

When an opinion or conclusion is issued, are the expectations of senior
management, the board and other stakeholders taken into account?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Opinionsshould be supported by sufficient, reliable, relevant and
useful information (in line with responses to questions for PSIAS 2300).

Where appropriate, do engagement communications acknowledge
satisfactory performance of the activity in question?

CONFORMS

When engagement results have been released to parties outside of
the organisation, does the communication include limitations on the
distribution and use of the results?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOT-CONFORMING

Wherethe CAE has beenrequiredto provide assurance toother
partnership organisations, or arm's length bodies such as trading
companies, have the risks of doing so been managed effectively,
having regard to the CAE’s primary responsibility to the management
of the organisation for which they are engaged to provide internal
auditservices?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOT-COMEORMING

2420 Quality of Communications

Areinternal audit communications generally accurate, objective, clear,
concise, constructive, complete and timely?

CONFORMS PARTHAL

2421 Errors and Omissions

If a final communication has contained a significant error or omission,
did the CAE communicate the corrected information to all parties who
received the original communication?

CONFORMS PARHAL MO CONEORMIMNG

v
v

Evidence / comments

Material facts disclosed.
Control assurance ratings
based on findings of the
review. If challenged, the
auditee must provide
evidence to support
change

All Audit reports are
issued to Directors and
External Audit.

Each identified risk is
awarded an assurance
opinion on the RCE These
support the overall
assurance opinion
awarded for the review
Positive assurance is
included within the report
Working papers reviewed
to ensure accuracy of
opinion

Where necessary (but has
not occurred)

CAE providing assurance to
council wholly owned
companies.

Reports to Board of
Directors and Governance
Committee set out
reporting requirements

Report template used
Factual accuracy of report
findings confirmed with
auditee at draft report
stage

Satisfaction survey issued
after each review

This would be done where
required

Meeting to discuss draft
report may identify errors
and omissions if
applicable



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 123 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

2430 Use of ‘Conducted in Conformance with the International
Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing’

Do internal auditors report that engagements are ‘conducted in v" Noted on the Report
conformance with the PSIAS’ only if the results of the QAIP support template
such a statement?

CONFORMS PARHAL MNOTCONEORMING



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 124 Agenda Item 9Appendix B

Questions to consider Evidence / comments

2431 Engagement Disclosure of Non-conformance

Where any non-conformance with the PSIAS has impacted on a specific Not applicable
engagement, do the communication of the results disclose the
following:

B The principle or rule of conduct of the Code of Ethics or Standard(s)
with which full conformance was not achieved?

B The reason(s) for non-conformance?

B The impact of non-conformance on the engagement and the
engagement results?

COMEORMS  RARTIAL MNOT COMEQRMIMG
2440 Disseminating Results

Has the CAE determined the circulation of audit reports within v’ Circulation specified on
the organisation, bearing in mind confidentiality and legislative Audit Engagement Plan

requirements?

CONFORMS RARTLAL MOICOMNEORMIMNG

Has the CAE communicated engagement results to all appropriate v" As per each individual
parties? Audit Engagement Plan
CONFORMS PARTAL NOT-CONFORMING

Before releasing engagement results to parties outside the Not applicable

organisation, did the CAE:
B Assessthe potential risk to the organisation?

B Consult with senior management and/or legal counsel as
appropriate?

B Control dissemination by restricting the use of the results?
COMEORMS  PARTIAL PLOT-COREORMURLG

Where any significant governance, risk management and control v' Summary of consultancy
work undertaken included

within Progress Report /
Annual Report
CONFORMS | PARHAL MNOTCOPEORMING v" Any significant issues
highlighted during the
consultancy engagement
are raised with the lead
officer during the review

issues were identified during consulting engagements, were these
communicated to senior management and the board?



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN(@QI?MQPRQ@ge 125

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

Questions to consider

24500verall Opinion
Has the CAE delivered an annual internal audit opinion?

Does the annual internal audit opinion conclude on the overall
adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s framework of
governance, risk management and control?

Does the annual internal audit opinion take into account the
expectations of senior management, the board and other
stakeholders?

Is the annual internal audit opinion supported by sufficient, reliable,
relevant and useful information (having regard to the answers to
guestions on PSIAS 2300)?

CONFORMS PARTIAL MOT COMNEORIANG
Does the communication identify the following:

B The scope of the opinion, including the time period to which the
opinion relates?

B Any scope limitations?

B The consideration of all related projects including the reliance on
other assurance providers?

B The risk or control framework or other criteria used as a basis for the

overall opinion?

Where a qualified or unfavourable annual internal audit opinion is
given, are the reasons for that opinion stated?

Has the CAE delivered an annual report that can be used by the
organisationto informits governance statement?

CONFORMS PARTIAL NOTCOMNED

Does the annual report incorporate the following:

The annualinternal audit opinion?

A summary of the work that supports the opinion?

A disclosure of any qualifications to the opinion?

The reasons for any qualifications to the opinion?

A disclosure of any impairments or restriction in scope?

A comparison or work actually carried out with the work planned?
A statement on conformance with the PSIAS?

The results of the QAIP?

Progress against any improvement plans resulting from the QAIP?

its performance measures and targets?

B Any other issues that the CAE judges is relevant to the preparation
of the governance statement?

CONFORMS PARHAL MO CONEORMIMNG

A summary of the performance of the internal audit activity against

v
v

ASANEN

Evidence / comments

Annual Report

Results of individual
reviews reported to senior
managers and the
Governance committee
throughout the year
Overall annual opinion
based on opinions of
individual pieces of audit
work undertaken during
the year and knowledge of
other sources of
assurance both internal
and external.

Annual Report

Where appropriate

Other assurance providers
are included (highlighted
within SAS as part of AGS
work)

Results of audit reviews
undertaken during the
year

Included in summary table
of each review

Opinion included within
AGS

Annual report includes all
required information



CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMAN&?\QI?MQPE-\gge 126

Agenda Item 9

Appendix B

questons o coster | evtonse ommems |

The questions in this section seek to confirm that a system is in

place to monitor effectiveness of audit communications results to
management, including appropriate follow up when no action is taken
by management.

Has the CAE established a process to monitor and follow up
management actions to ensure that agreed actions have been
effectivelyimplemented orthat senior management have accepted
the risk of not taking action?

Does the internal audit activity monitor the results of consulting
engagements as agreed with the client?

Where issues have arisen during the follow-up process (for example, V. Comprehensive
where agreed actions have not been implemented), has the CAE monitoring system
. . . L introduced in 21/22.
considered revising the internal audit opinion? .
V  Progress against
Do the results of monitoring management actions inform the risk- implementation of actions
based planning of future audit work? reported to CGG and
CONFORMS PARTIAL NOT-CONFORMING Governance Committee
Vv Implementation of
actions considered as part
of the audit planning
process
v" As per any other

CONFORMS

6.7 2600 Communicating the Acceptance of Risks

This section considers the arrangements which apply if the CAE has
concluded that management has accepted a level of risk that may be
unacceptable tothe organisation.

Situations of this kind are expected to be rare. PSIAS 2600 sets out
communication requirements for the CAE. It is not the responsibility of
the CAE to resolve the risk.

engagement

If the CAE has concluded that management has accepted a level of risk
that may be unacceptable to the organisation, has he or she discussed
the matter with seniormanagement?

If, after discussion with senior management, the CAE continues
to conclude that the level of risk may be unacceptable to the
organisation, has he or she communicated the situation to the board?

CONFORMS PARHAL NOF-CONFORMING

Has not occurred but if it did, the
matter would be reported to
Senior Management

This has not occurred but if it did,
the matter would be reported to
Governance committee



http://www.cipfa.org/

CHECKLIST FOR ASSESSING CONFORMANJEA\glgmgP!IDAgge 127 Agenda Item 9Appendix B




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix C

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards Self-Assessment Action Plan

May 2023

Practice on Managing the risk of fraud and
corruption and Fighting Fraud and Corruption
Locally

Ref Action Responsible Status
Officer
1 Undertake a review of the Council’s Head of Audit In progress. The review has been undertaken an action plan is being
arrangements against the CIPFA Code of and Risk developed. — See AGS action plan

62T abed epuaby

6 Wal| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 131 Agenda Iltem 10

Chorley

Council
Report of Meeting Date
Head of Audit and Risk Governance Committee Wedneszolcc)’:lzyé 24 May

Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion 2022-23

Is this report confidential? No

| Is this decision key? | No

Purpose of the Report

1.  The purpose of this report is to summarise the work undertaken by the Internal Audit
Service during 2022/2023 and to give an opinion as required by the Public Sector
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) on the adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s
framework of governance, risk management and control.

2.  The report also includes the results of the Quality Assurance and Improvement
Programme.

Recommendations

3. The Committee is asked to note the report for the year ended 31 March 2023.

Reasons for recommendations

4.  The completion of an Annual Audit Report and Opinion is a requirement of the
Public Sector Internal Audit Standards What reasons justify the decision?

Other options considered and rejected

5. None.

Corporate priorities

6.  The report relates to the following corporate priorities: (Please bold one)

Housing where residents can live well A green and sustainable borough

An enterprising economy with vibrant local | Healthy, safe and engaged communities




Agenda Page 132 Agenda Iltem 10

centres in urban and rural areas \ |

Internal Audit Report

7. The Head of Audit and Risk is responsible for the delivery of an Annual Internal
Audit Report and Opinion that can be used by the council to inform its Annual
Governance Statement.

8. The attached report complies with the requirements of the PSIAS. It includes details
of the coverage of work undertaken, a summary of the work that has been carried out
that supports the opinion. It sets out any qualifications to the opinion, together with
reasons for those qualifications, discloses any impairments or restrictions in scope

9. It also states whether the work has been undertaken in conformance with PSIAS,
the results of any Quality Assurance Improvement Programme (QAIP), summary of
actual performance against targets/measures and any issues that are considered
relevant to the preparation of the AGS.

Climate change and air quality

10. The work noted in this report does not have an impact on the Councils Carbon
emissions and the wider Climate Emergency and sustainability targets of the
Council.

Equality and diversity

11. There are no equality implications contained within this report.
Risk
12. Risks are considered and outlined within the body of the report.

Comments of the Statutory Finance Officer

13. No comment.

Comments of the Monitoring Officer

14. No comment.

Background documents

There are no background papers to this report
Appendices

Appendix A — Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion
Appendix B - Summary of work 2022-23

Appendix C — Internal Audit Performance Indicators 2022-23
Appendix D — Internal Audit Review of Water Management



Agenda Page 133 Agenda Iltem 10

Appendix E — Internal Audit review of GDPR — Data Retention

Report Author: Email: Telephone: Date:

Dawn Highton (Head of Audit | dawn.highton@chorley.gov.uk | 01772 10.5.23
and Risk) 625625




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page

Appendix A

Internal Audit Annual
Report and Opinion
2022/2023

Chorley Council
Date 24™ May 2023
Dawn Highton — Head of Audit and Risk

South
Rlbble Chorley

ooooooooooooo Council
WORKING TOGETHER




Agenda Page 136 Agenda Iltem 10

Introduction

The Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) note that a professional, independent and objective
internal audit service is one of the key elements of good governance, as recognised throughout the UK
public sector.

The role of the Head of Audit, in accordance with the PSIAS, is to provide an annual opinion on the
overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s governance, risk management and control
processes.

The CIPFA Statement on the role of the Head of Internal Audit in Local Government noted that the
Head of Internal Audit in a local authority plays a critical role in delivering the authority’s strategic
objectives by giving an objective and evidence based opinion on all aspects of governance, risk
management and internal control.

The opinion is based upon the work performed and other sources of assurance, achieved through a
risk-based plan of work, previously agreed with the Shared Senior Management Team and approved by
the Governance Committee.

The Head of Audit and Risk performs the Head of Audit role for Chorley Council and Shared Services.

The Role of Internal Audit and Management

The statutory basis for Internal Audit in local government is the Accounts and Audit (England)
Regulations 2015. Internal Audit work is also governed by the PSIAS whose definition of internal audit
is:

“Internal Audit is an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add
value and improve an organisation’s operations. It helps an organisation accomplish its objectives
by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk
management, control, and governance processes.”

The Council has adopted a three line of defence model in which the responsibility for implementing a
strong system of governance and internal control within the Council lies primarily with the Shared Senior
Management Team.

Directors and Heads of Service provide the first line of defence as they need to ensure that they maintain
effective control procedures not least because services and business systems are subject to on-going
change. Compliance / support functions provide the second line of defence, with the third line being
provided by Internal Audit and other inspection agencies.

Internal Audit do not repeat the work of the second line, rather it is considered during reviews to assess
the level of reliability which can be placed upon it.




Agenda Page 137

Management Controls

Internal Control Frameworks
Policies & Procedures
Governance Codes

Financial Procedures
Budgetary Controls

| Management, Oversight &

Assurance Mapping: The 3 Lines of Defence

\%

Corporate Assurance
Functions

Performance Reporting &
Reviews

Risk Management

Internal Quality Assessments

Agenda Item 10

Independent Assurance

\

Internal Audit
External Audit

Performance Management
Systems
Supervision

Self-audits and regulation

Safeguarding
Business Planning

IT Security
W

External Inspection

= Feedback I

Basis of the opinion

The Head of Audit and Risk is responsible for the delivery of an annual audit opinion and report that can
be used by the Council to inform its Annual Governance Statement.

In assessing the level of assurance to be given, the opinion has been given based on:

Reviews undertaken and reports included within the Internal Audit Annual Plan;

Advice / consultancy work undertaken by the Internal Audit team;

The implementation of agreed management actions by Directorates;

Internal Audit assessment of Risk Management

Internal Audit assessment of Corporate Governance

Other sources of assurance where appropriate;

The quality and performance of the Internal Audit service and the extent to which it complies
with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards and 1SO 9001 Quality Management System;

In giving the opinion it should be noted that an assurance opinion cannot be absolute as it is based on

only those elements of governance and controls reviewed or taken into account as a result of any of the
above activity.

Scope and Objectives of Internal Audit

The scope and objectives of Internal Audit are set out in the Internal Audit Charter which was last
approved by the Governance Committee in March 2022.

The Internal Audit Charter also sets out any impairments or restriction in scope for Internal Audit as:

“The Head of Audit and Risk is also operationally responsible for Insurance, Business Continuity,
Emergency Planning and Health and Safety functions and for the administration and development of,
and reporting on, the Risk Management Strategy. It is considered prudent that any internal audit
engagement covering the above operational areas and the risk management framework, especially for
the formation of the annual opinion on the effectiveness of the control environment, would be overseen




Agenda Page 138 Agenda Iltem 10

by the Council’s Monitoring Officer”.

10

A review of the risk management arrangements was undertaken during 2021-22, however due to the
operational responsibility detailed above, this was carried out by an independent third party.

11

I can confirm that the Internal Audit Service is independent as no reviews have been undertaken
during 22/23 which impact upon the independence of either the Internal Audit Service or the Head of
Audit and Risk.

Audit Coverage for 2022/23

12

Over the past few years, it has become apparent that the audit plan needs to be dynamic and
responsive to change. In previous years, an annual plan has been developed and approved, however,
it has been recognized that alternative arrangements to make the plan more flexible and responsive to
relevant issues as they arise, and to take account of changes to the Council’s operations,
transformation programme and risks would add more value to the organisation. It was, therefore
agreed with both the Senior Management Team and the Governance Committee that for 2022/23, the
Audit Plan would be developed bi-annually for 6-month periods.

In order to provide an opinion, coverage of the whole authority should be obtained. The two
combined Plans contained a total of planned 16 audit reviews as detailed below. In addition, a further
unplanned review was undertaken.

13

Internal Audit Coverage 2022-23

m Customer and Digital = Commercial Communitites
= Planning and Development = Change and Delivery Governance

m Shared Financial Services

Work completed to support the opinion

14

The opinion is based primarily on the work carried out by the Council’s Internal Audit service during
2022/23, as well as a number of other assurance providers. As the Head of Audit and Risk, | am
satisfied that sufficient assurance work has been carried out to provide an annual opinion on the
overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s governance, risk management and control
processes.

15

Planned Audit Work




Agenda Page 139 Agenda Iltem 10

Each review undertaken by Internal Audit is awarded an assurance opinion derived from the findings
and based upon the following definitions:

Full the Authority can place complete reliance on the controls. No control
weaknesses exist.

Substantial the Authority can place sufficient reliance on the controls. Only minor control
weaknesses exist.

Adequate the Authority can place only partial reliance on the controls. Some control
issues need to be resolved.

Limited the Authority cannot place sufficient reliance on the controls. Substantive
control weaknesses exist

Planned reviews completed during 2022-2023 and the assurance rating awarded is included in the
table below:

Full e Community Infrastructure Levy

Substantial o Food Safety
Code of Conduct
VAT

Adequate Review of Licensing
Strawberry Fields
Safeguarding

Absence Management
Key Strategic Partnership
Payroll

External Funding

Limited Water Management
Utilities Management

o General Data Protection Regulations — Data Deletion

16 | As the table highlights, during 2022/23, Internal Audit identified several areas of control weakness
and work is on-going to strengthen the Council’s control environment in relation to the weaknesses
identified. These included (but not limited to):

17 | Utilities Management (Commercial Directorate)

This review identified that there is a lack of overarching management of utilities, including:

= Failure to assign responsibility for the administration and management of utilities:

» |nadequate arrangements in place to validate supplier invoices;

= Lack of policies and procedures to provide guidance and direction for officers.

= Non-compliance with regulations to ensure that the Council’s responsibilities as a landlord
are met regarding gas and electrical safety checks.

= Property records are inadequate and does not allow for the effective management of
utilities;

= Failure to undertake a procurement exercise of water supplies since the deregulation of
commercial water supplies.




Agenda Page 140 Agenda Iltem 10

18

Water Management (Customer and Digital Directorate)

Our review identified that the Council’s procedures for water management and safety at Council-
owned open water sites (reservoir, lodges, ponds etc.) was formalised in 2016 with a Water Safety
Policy, however it is evident that the procedures are not operating as outlined and there is a general
lack of awareness and access to the policy for the officers/teams maintaining water sites across the
borough.

Actions were agreed to:

= Review and update the policy;

= Re-visit site risk assessments;

= Ensure all bodies of water is inspected in accordance with the arrangements set out in the
policy;

= Ensure all health and safety risk assessments are up to date and reflect operational activity.

A full copy of this report is included at Appendix D

19

GDPR - Data Retention (Corporate)
This review confirmed the need for the Council to:

= Implement a rigorous process for review of polices to ensure they remain accurate and
reflective of operational activity;

= Align ROPAs, data retention schedules and Privacy notices to ensure a consistent approach
is adopted and clear and accurate information is provided to the public;

= Ensure the ROPA is up to date and regularly reviewed,;

» Each Directorate to ensure data held meets the agreed data retention schedules.

A full copy of this report is included at Appendix E

20

Commercial Directorate Procurement (Unplanned review)

In addition to the planned reviews, Internal Audit also issued a report highlighting that there had been
clear breaches of the governance framework resulting in a significant reputational risk and failure to
adequately protect the Councils confidential data within the Commercial Directorate.

Since this review was finalised, a multi-disciplinary Commercial Directorate Development Group has
been established. The aim of the group is on developing and embedding a strong governance
framework and a positive, supportive culture focused on high quality service delivery.

21

The remaining reviews all received either an adequate or substantial assurance rating. Senior
Management have accepted all the findings of the reviews and management actions have been
agreed to further improve the overall control environment.

22

In addition to the work carried out above, Internal Audit have also issued the following reports /
provided assurance which do not include a formal assurance rating:

e Annual Governance Statement review to identify themes for inclusion in the AGS action plan;

e COVID grant assurance returns for the Department for Business Energy and Industrial
Strategy (BEIS);

e National Fraud Initiative review of matches and co-ordination of the 2022 exercise.

23

The Internal Audit Team and the Head of Service Audit and Risk have also participated in a number
of corporate groups and initiatives throughout the year in order to provide support and advice on a
variety of risk and control issues. These include:




Agenda Page 141 Agenda Iltem 10

Membership of the Senior Leadership Team;

Member of the officer Corporate Governance Group;
Commercial Directorate major projects (as and when required);
Commercial Directorate Development Group;

Change and Delivery Grant development.

Internal Audit also disseminate fraud alerts to relevant officers and manage accessibility to the
National Anti-Fraud Network (NAFN).

Full details of all the work undertaken is included at Appendix B — Summary of Internal Audit Work
2022-2023.

24

The Internal Audit Plan also contained two reviews which are not yet finalised. The Vulnerability
Management review will only commence in June 2023 and the ICT Support review is currently in
progress. Both of these reviews were delayed as a result of the ICT Auditors non availability.

25

The table below provides a breakdown of assurance opinions issued by Internal Audit over the past 2
years for planned reviews. Due to COVID and the redeployment of auditors, we only have the past
two years in which meaningful comparable data can be used. Moving forward, we will be in a
position to measure over a longer period of time. It should also be noted that additional resource was
allocated to Internal Audit in 21/22.

26

The table demonstrates a broadly consistent picture across the two years with similar number of
assurance levels awarded at each level as:

Internal Audit Assurance Levels

Assurance Level

2021/22

%age

2022/23

%age

Full

0

0%

1

8%

Substantial

7

43%

3

21%

Adequate

7

44%

7

50%

Limited

2

13%

3

21%

Totals

16

14

Follow up of Internal Audit Agreed Management Action

27

A rigorous monitoring system is in place to ensure all agreed management actions are implemented
by adding the actions to the Council’s risk management system GRACE. This allows action owners
to update the system with progress made in a timely fashion and for monthly reports to be issued to
Directors. Outstanding audit actions are now a standing item on all Directorate monthly meetings.

The table below sets out the number of agreed internal audit actions and their current status:

Actions due by 31.3.23 | Actions implemented %age
CBC 124 78 63%
Shared Services 57 46 80%

Whilst the target implementation rate of 90% has not been met, the outstanding actions have been
reviewed and it has been established that the reasons are largely related to Commercial Directorate.

There were a number of key appointments within the organisation in recent months and Internal
Audit are working closely with each new Head of Service to ensure that audit actions are reallocated




Agenda Page 142 Agenda Iltem 10

to the appropriate responsible officer, the context of the audit report and actions arising are clearly
understood and achievable realistic timescales for delivery are agreed.

Risk Management

28 | Risk Management is the process by which risks are identified and evaluated so that appropriate
mitigation can be applied to reduce the likelihood and impact of risks materialising. In the event a risk
materialises, this could inhibit the Council to achieve its objectives and fulfil its strategic priorities.

29 | As reported in 2022, the Council has taken steps to embed risk management processes, and the
current arrangements include:

¢ Risk Management Strategy approved in 2021;

e Use of a dedicated risk management system;

¢ Individual officer training delivered as and when required;

¢ Risk Management training to all members of Senior Leadership Team;

e Dedicated risk management training for members;

¢ Mandatory risk management training for all members of staff through the corporate Learning
Hub:;

e Review of the Corporate Risk Register by the Senior Management Team and Governance
Committee;

o Development of risk registers to capture risks and mitigations for a range of activities,
including corporate strategy projects, business planning, partnerships and operational risks;

o Consideration of risk in all committee / Council reports;

¢ Risk management as a standing item on Directorate monthly meetings;

e Development of reports for the Officer Corporate Governance Group and Directors.

30 | The Internal Audit opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’'s Risk Management arrangements is

based on the Chartered Institute of Internal Auditors’ Risk Maturity Model.

This review has concluded that the approach to risk management at a strategic level is effective,
however there is still further work required within operational activity with some Services’
understanding of risk identification and management requires improvement. The Audit and Risk
Service will continue to offer staff and services risk management training in the future.




Agenda Page 143

Agenda Item 10

31 | The table below shows that the Council’s risk management maturity is largely risk defined. In order
to become risk managed, the Council needs to ensure work is undertaken to define its risk appetite,
monitoring and reporting arrangements and embed risk management within all operational service
areas.

Institute of Internal Auditors Risk Maturity Assessment
Risk-naive Risk-aware Risk-defined Risk-managed Risk-enabled
:OA Consistent
i Consistent :Practice
3 languag Cofitinuous
= Regular rizk improvement
£ G . Fully embedded
2 ERM in processes
Risk appetite ) place
A definad Coordinated
Senior governance, risk, and
management control framework
Tactical risk oM™ Filotonkey
Silo-based Men=EETENt Developmenti;o]en}
Fheuson L% cantraly policiesand
cpmpliance Ipuestment : Fragmented procedures
E@Phgnson implementation
N—id-hoe mitigation >
controls Time/organizational
evolution
Corporate Governance

32 | The opinion of Internal Audit on the effectiveness of the Council's coporate goveranance

arrangements is based on CIPFA’s Delivering Good Governance in Local Government Framework
2016.
In order to support the compilation of the Annual Goverance Statement Action Plan, a full review of
the six principles contained within the guidance was undertaken. Actions arising from this review
were presented and agreed with the Corporate Governance Group and are detailed in the Annual
Governance Statement report.

33 Internal Audit Corporate Governance Assessment

CIPFA Principle

Internal Audit Assessment

A. Behaving with integrity, demonstrating strong
commitment to ethical values, and respecting
the rule of law

Adequate - whilst the Council is largely
compliant with the requirements set out, the
AGS contains an action to update the Council’s
Constitution.

B. Ensuring openness and comprehensive
stakeholder engagement.

Substantial — no key issues identified

C. Defining outcomes in terms of sustainable
economic, social, and environmental benefits

Substantial — no key issues identified

D. Determining the interventions necessary
to optimise the achievement of the
intended outcomes

Substantial — no key issues identified

E. Developing the entity’s capacity, including

Adequate — it has been recognized that there




Agenda Page 144

Agenda Item 10

the capability of its the

individuals within it

leadership and

are some development needs for the Senior
Leadership Team.

F. Managing risks and performance through
robust internal control and strong public
financial management

Adequate — whilst there are some robust
processes in place, evidence confirms that there
are a number of processess where

improvements are required.

G. Implementing good practices in | Substantial — no key issues identified
transparency, reporting, and audit to deliver

effective accountability

Other Sources of Assurance

34

Internal Audit has continued to consider other forms of assurance received by the Council. When
preparing the audit plan and when undertaking individual reviews, we consider other sources of
information available to us and assess them for the level of reliance which can be placed on them.
Details of other sources of assurance are provided below:

35

Health and Safety

Health and Safety recently became a shared service and now has a stable team in place to support
and advise the Council. Initially the team has prioritized ensuring training on first aid, fire wardens
and manual handling is delivered to all relevant employees. In addition, the focus has been on the
development of a shared Health and Safety framework to provide support and guidance for
managers across both authorities. More recently, resource has been specifically targeted towards
higher risk areas to ensure arrangements are robust and compliant with best practice.

36

Insurance

The Insurance Service have recently implemented a new automated claims management system.
This is now allowing the Service to identify claim trends and report on the differing type of claims and
costs and improve our overall management of risk in relation to insurance claims. Reports are
currently being developed for reporting to the Corporate Governance Group on a six monthly basis.

37

Other assurance providers

In formulating the overall opinion, other sources of assurance can be taken into account based on their
findings and conclusions.

Examples of other assurance provides can include (not an exhaustive list):
»  Work undertaken by External Audit including Housing Benefit Subsidy Claim;
» The work of specifically commissioned consultants;

= Section 11 Safeguarding review.

These assurances are also considered when developing the Internal Audit Plan.

38

Chorley Leisure Limited ~Annual opinion

The Internal Audit Service has also completed a range of reviews for Council’s wholly owned company
— Chorley Leisure Limited. The assurance ratings and reviews have been formally reported to the
Board of Directors. In addition, in consultation with the Board of Directors, Internal Audit have
completed the checklist contained within the Local Partnership - Local Authority Company Review
Guidance. South Ribble Leisure also have full access to the dedicated risk management system and




Agenda Page 145 Agenda Iltem 10

are in the process of developing a full suite of risk registers.

Whilst the formation of the wholly owned company is still relatively recent, evidence has confirmed that
there is still work to do to fully embrace the Council’s governance framework so that it becomes fully
embedded.

Based on the above, it is the view of the Head of Audit and Risk that the overall adequacy and
effectiveness of the arrangements within Chorley Leisure is adequate.

Annual Opinion

39

Based on the work undertaken and evidence available to Internal Audit including other sources of
assurance, it is considered that the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the Council’s governance,
risk management and control processes are adequate for the financial year ended 31* March 2023
except for the significant control weaknesses identified at paragraphs 17 to 20.

Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS)

40

In accordance with the PSIAS, the Chief Internal Auditor (Service Lead Audit and Risk) has
established a quality assurance and improvement programme (QAIP) that covers all aspects of the
internal audit activity. The QAIP must include both internal and external assessments. This is included
as a separate item on this agenda.

41

The internal assessments include the following:

¢ An annual self-assessment of the effectiveness of the Internal Audit Service audit service
using the PSIAS and Local Government Application Note. From this assessment an action
plan highlighting areas for improvements will be developed.

o Day-to-day monitoring of compliance with the procedures and audit methodology that conform
to the PSIAS, which will be regularly reviewed. All documentation used throughout the whole
Internal Audit process is required to comply with the standards and this is recorded on final
reports.

42

An external assessment must be undertaken once every 5 years. This was last undertaken in April
2018 and reported to the Governance Committee in May 2018. The assessment provides an external
validation of the self-assessment with next assessment planned for June 2023.

43

The internal annual self-assessment has now been conducted and the results are included as a
separate report on the agenda. This review confirmed that the Service largely conforms to the
professional standards. Only one area for improvement has been identified. This was identified
during the 2022 review however reasons beyond our control prevented this from being successfully
progressed.

Members will recall that the Internal Audit Service also successfully achieved the 1ISO9001 Quality
Management System this year. This clearly demonstrates the commitment to improvement and
ensuring that a high quality service is provided to both Councils.

| Internal Audit Performance




Agenda Page 146 Agenda Iltem 10

44

The table at Appendix C summarises the key performance data for the Internal Audit Service during
2022-2023 and demonstrates that the majority of performance indicators have either been achieved or
exceeded. There is only the one indicator, % of agreed actions implemented by management, which
is below target with the explanation provided above.

Looking forward

45

It is accepted that the past 12 months have been turbulent for the Commercial Directorate and a range
of issues contained within the body of this report have been identified. It must also be acknowledged
that the Internal Audit Service have identified good practice throughout the organisation.

46

The Council now has a new Chief Executive and a number of new Heads of Service which should
bring further stability to the organisation.

47

Internal Audit would like to take this opportunity to formally thank all staff throughout the Council with
whom the Service has had contact with. In what has been a difficult year, the Senior Management
Team have responded positively to our findings and supported the Internal Audit Service.




Summary of Internal Audit Work 2022/23 Appendix A

Internal Audit Plan 2022-23 | Assurance Commentary
Rating
CORPORATE
Annual Governance Not The review comprised of detailed testing and analysis of the Local Code of Corporate Governance and Service
Statement applicable Assurance Statements completed by Directors.
Common themes of improvements are included within the Annual Governance Statement Action Plan 2023
Anti-Fraud & Corruption Not A review of the Council’s probity policies was undertaken. All policies are available to officers on the intranet and
applicable the Council website.
Throughout the year, fraud alerts received from various sources are circulated so that officers / the public are made
aware of new threats and risks.
National Fraud Initiative Not Data for the main NFI 2022/23 was submitted for trade creditors, housing waiting list,
(NFI) applicable Council Tax Reduction Scheme, taxi drivers and payroll. Results have been received and the investigatory work has
commenced.
Internal Audit are currently working with data holders to meet the Cabinet Office data requirements for the forthcoming
Council Tax SPD 2023 exercise.
COVID Grant Assurance Not Internal Audit participated in the BEIS post payment assurance verification process; providing the required evidence tq
applicable support the payments made are compliant with the grant eligibility criteria.

Following on from evidence provided to support COVID-19 Business Grants schemes — (Cohort 1), confirmation has
been received from the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy (BEIS), that CBC followed an
appropriate and robust process in completing the assurance checks when awarding and paying a grant.

In addition, assurance was provided in relation to the Containing Outbreak Management Fund and Test and Trace
Support Payment grant determination sign off.

LT abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Summary of Internal Audit Work 2022/23 Appendix A

Internal Audit Plan 2022-23 | Assurance Commentary
Rating
CUSTOMER AND DIGITAL
Customer Services
Revenue and Benefits Not Following the implementation of a Shared Service within Revenues and Benefits, Internal Audit play an active role in
Project Support applicable the project team reviewing and aligning processes to ensure they are both robust and resilient.
ICT
Vulnerabilities Management | To be This review is due to commence June 2023.
confirmed
ICT Support To be This review is currently in progress and will be reported to the Committee in the first progress report of 23/24.
confirmed
Project Support Not Proactive support was provided to assist with Digital Strategy project
applicable
Streetscene & Waste
Water management Limited Our review identified that the Council’s procedures for water management and safety at Council-owned open water

sites (reservoir, lodges, ponds etc.) was formalised in 2016 with a Water Safety Policy, however it is evident that the
procedures are not operating as outlined and there is a general lack of awareness and access to the policy for the
officers/teams maintaining water sites across the borough.

Actions were agreed to:

Review and update the policy;

Re-visit site risk assessments;

Ensure all bodies of water is inspected in accordance with the arrangements set out in the policy;
Ensure all health and safety risk assessments are up to date and reflect operational activity.

gy T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Summary of Internal Audit Work 2022/23 Appendix A

Internal Audit Plan 2022-23

Assurance
Rating

Commentary

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Community Infrastructure Full No key control issues were identified
Levy
Licensing Adequate Our work identified that licensing policies are in place, subject to regular review and are readily available to the
public via the Council’'s website. The service has a good set of documented procedures spanning all licence types to
support officers with administrative processes and aid compliance with the requirements of the respective policies
and legislative requirements. The introduction of regular supervisory checks would strengthen the current
arrangements and ensure quality is maintained by reducing the risk of error or omission.
Actions were agreed to strengthen proactive premises inspections and to undertake a full of council-set licence fees
to ensure that the rates set are appropriate and cover the cost of the ongoing administration. There is also a
requirement for the service to revisit their lone working arrangements to ensure that it is robust and accurately
reflects the needs of the service.
COMMERCIAL
Utilities Management Limited This review identified that there is a lack of overarching management of utilities, including:
= Failure to assign responsibility for the administration and management of utilities:
= |nadequate arrangements in place to validate supplier invoices;
= Lack of policies and procedures to provide guidance and direction for officers.
= Non-compliance with regulations to ensure that the Council’'s responsibilities as a landlord are met
regarding gas and electrical safety checks.
= Property records are inadequate and does not allow for the effective management of utilities;
= Failure to undertake a procurement exercise of water supplies since the deregulation of commercial water
supplies.
Strawberry Fields Adequate In the three years that Strawberry Fields Business Centre has been open, the Digital Office Park Manager (DOPM)

has put in place suitable processes and developed a trained flexible team to undertake the day to day operations of
the Business Centre. The Business Centre’s 37 offices are currently fully occupied under lease or licence, and a
waiting list of potential future clients is actively being managed. Good billing arrangements are in place with invoices
raised in a timely manner and debt recovery processes are actively applied in accordance with the Councils
procedures. Testing of the safety inspections and maintenance work for Strawberry Fields highlighted that

67T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Summary of Internal Audit Work 2022/23 Appendix A

Internal Audit Plan 2022-23

Assurance
Rating

Commentary

supporting records were available to demonstrate compliance with statutory requirements, however further work is
required to ensure that the Planned Programme of Maintenance Spreadsheet (PPM) is updated correctly and in a
timely manner.

The current arrangements could be further strengthened by improving the monitoring of leases and licences,
develop documented procedure notes to support day to day operational arrangements and formalise business
continuity arrangements for the onsite team and ensure that our obligations to our tenants are met in the event of
unplanned incident.

Project Support

Not
applicable

Project support was provided to further develop the project risk register and review risk management practices within
the project.

A meeting was held with the Strategic Development Officer and the Strategic Lead for Future Investments

to identify areas for further consideration and improvement to the project risk register. A risk workshop was attended
with project team members to ensure that risks across all areas of expertise were captured for evaluation and
monitoring.

Commercial Services
Directorate Procurement
Review

Limited

Internal Audit issued a report highlighting that there had been clear breaches of the governance framework resulting
in a significant reputational risk and failure to adequately protect the Councils confidential data.

Since this review was finalised, a multi-disciplinary Commercial Directorate Development Group has been
established. The focus of the group is on developing and embedding a strong governance framework and a
positive, supportive culture focused on high quality service delivery.

COMMUNITIES

Safeguarding

Adequate

Safeguarding policies and procedures are regularly reviewed and accessible for officers and elected members, and
testing indicated that office-based staff have a good awareness of both policies and the process to report a
safeguarding concern. Actions were agreed to:

¢ launch the Volunteer Policy to reinforce the Council’s safeguarding requirements for volunteers;

e Review the Corporate Safeguarding Steering Group membership to ensure it is representative of the whole
Council and attendance levels are sufficient to maintain focus and drive change;

e Review job descriptions to meet the requirements of the Recruitment Selection and On-Boarding Policy and

0GT abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Summary of Internal Audit Work 2022/23 Appendix A

Internal Audit Plan 2022-23 | Assurance Commentary
Rating
clearly outline the requirement for an Enhanced Disclosure for the post.

Food Safety Substantial No key control issues were identified.

CHANGE AND DELIVERY

Absence Management Adequate Our work has established that a comprehensive Policy has been adopted and that there is a reasonable level of
awareness and application.
Current arrangements could be strengthened in record keeping and ensuring there is full compliance in all service
areas.

Key Strategic Contract and | Adequate The Council has developed a comprehensive Key Contracts and Partnerships Framework (Framework) to help

Partnerships ensure that key partnerships have good systems of governance, well developed risk management practices and
robust monitoring arrangements. The Frameworks are accessible to officers via the intranets to provide guidance
and direction on the additional principles and requirements of a key contract/partnership. Robust reporting
arrangements are also in place with key responsible officers provide progress updates to the Transformation and
Change Team for biannual reporting to SMT and annually to Cabinet.
There are improvements to be made to further strengthen the current arrangements and these include:

¢ Review of the Framework to ensure it continues to meet the needs of the organisation;
e Monitoring and reporting of specific governance aspects of key partnerships to be introduced to further
embed the requirements of the Framework.

Payroll Adequate During 2022, a significant amount of work was undertaken to move to a new payroll provider. Our review confirmed
that this project was successfully delivered with the majority of employees moving seamlessly to the new provider.
Our work did identify some further improvements to be made to ensure the arrangements are fully embedded and
roles and responsibilities are clear.

Business Grants Not Internal Audit provided advice/guidance relating to setting up a new process for administering business grant

applicable schemes.

TGT abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Summary of Internal Audit Work 2022/23 Appendix A

Internal Audit Plan 2022-23 | Assurance Commentary
Rating
GOVERNANCE
Code of Conduct Substantial No key control issues were identified for this review.
General Data Protection Limited This review confirmed the need for the Council to:
Regulations — data retention
= Implement a rigorous process for review of polices to ensure they remain accurate and reflective of
operational activity;
= Align ROPAs, data retention schedules and Privacy notices to ensure a consistent approach is adopted and
clear and accurate information is provided to the public;
= Ensure the ROPA is up to date and regularly reviewed;
= Each Directorate to ensure data held meets the agreed data retention schedules.
The Senior Management Team have accepted the findings of the review and agreed to implement all agreed
actions by September 2023.
SHARED FINANCIAL SERVICES
Review of VAT Substantial Our work has established that the Council has a good level of arrangements and that established controls are
operating effectively.
External Funding Adequate Testing identified confirmed that funding conditions are predominantly adhered to; the application process had been

clearly designated to a responsible officer and there is alignment with the appropriate organisation’s Corporate
Strategy/statutory obligation.

However it was identified that the Council would benefit from the introduction of an External Funding Strategy to
augment the requirements set out in the Councils’ Financial Procedure Rules would support managers, formalise
procedures, set the standard for record keeping, and assist in providing assurance to the Director of Finance that
robust monitoring arrangements are in place for all grant awards received

Z2GT abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Summary of Internal Audit Work 2022/23

Appendix A

Internal Audit Plan 2022-23

Assurance
Rating

Commentary

©GT abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank



INTERNAL AUDIT PERFORMANCE INDICATORS 22-23

APPENDIX C

Indicator Audit Target Actual Comments
Plan 2022/23 | 2022/23

% of planned time used CBC 90% 127% Above Target
% audit plan completed CBC 90% 87.5% Slightly below target
% satisfaction rating (assignment level) CBC 90% 96% Above Target

. CBC 90% 63%
% of agreed actions implemented by See body of the report
management ss 90% 81%

GGT abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page

Chorley Councill

Final
Internal Audit Report

Water Management
2022/2023

Audit Assurance: Limited
Auditor: David Holgate/Jacqui Murray
Date Issued: 11" May 2023

1o}

MANAGEMENT
SYSTEMS

0026

Cert No: 201
ISO 9€

South :
22U Cherley

Borough Council C O u n C I I
WORKING TOGETHER

2
\




Agenda Page 158 Agenda Iltem 10

Chorley Council has management responsibility for a significant number of open water bodies. Many of
the Council’'s water bodies are open to the general public, therefore the Council has a legal
responsibility to ensure the water bodies and their immediate surroundings are safe for all visitors and
officers working nearby. Water management refers to the inspection, monitoring and ongoing
management of these Council-owned water sites.

The review is included in the 2022/23 Annual Audit Plan approved by the Governance Committee on
the 23" November 2022.

The overall objective of the audit was to provide an opinion of the adequacy, application and reliability
of the key internal controls put in place by management to ensure that the risks are being sufficiently
managed.

The audit also assessed the effectiveness of the various other sources of assurances using the three
lines of defence methodology.

The audit will focus on specific risks where the controls in place mitigate a gross red / amber risks to a
residual green risk. In addition, all fraud risks and performance management data will be included within
our work.

Water Management at Chorley Borough Council has not been reviewed previously by Internal Audit.

The Head of Internal Audit is required to provide the Governance Committee with an annual audit
opinion on the effectiveness of the overall control environment operating within the Council and to
facilitate this each individual audit is awarded a controls assurance rating. This is based upon the work
undertaken during the review and considers the reliance we can place on the other sources of
assurance.

Appendix A shows the risks that have been tested for Water Management and the assurance opinion
awarded to each. Our evaluation of the reliance we can place on the three lines of defence is also
shown.

Our review identified that the Council’s procedures for water management and safety at Council-owned
open water sites (reservoir, lodges, ponds etc.) was formalised in 2016 with a Water Safety Policy,
however it is evident that the procedures are not operating as outlined and there is a general lack of
awareness and access to the policy for the officers/teams maintaining water sites across the borough.
Testing of the key requirements set out within the Water Safety Policy highlighted the following
weaknesses:

e The policy has not been reviewed and updated since its implementation and therefore does not
reflect key changes that have occurred within the service such as the introduction of the Alloy
Asset Management System to record inspections and reporting defects.

e Although it is recognised that Alloy has significantly improved agile working and automated the
inspection and maintenance regime and that the parameters in relation to the frequency of
inspection are aligned, the methodology for defect reporting and the process for inspection does
not meet the requirements of the policy.

e Site risk assessments that inform the nature and frequency of inspection for each site have not
been revisited since policy implementation.

o The majority of identified water sites are plotted on the Alloy system and whilst all of the bodies
of water classified as high risk within the Water Safety Policy are being routinely inspected, it
was identified that 53% of the remaining sites are not routinely inspected and monitored with no

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’




Agenda Page 159 Agenda Iltem 10

historical evidence available to support that these have ever been carried out. The Council has a
duty of care under The Occupiers Liability Act to ensure the safety of visitors on council owned
land and due to a lack of comprehensive, documented inspections across all sites the Council
may struggle to demonstrate that we are meeting the obligations in this respect.

e There is an absence of supervisory checks to ensure that inspections are carried out at the
correct frequency and/or standards of inspections are maintained across all sites.

To reduce the likelihood of harm to employees and to ensure that the Council meets its obligations
under the Health & Safety at Work Act 1974, it needs to ensure that any Health and Safety risks have
been identified and suitable safe systems of work have been adopted.

Whilst a generic working near water risk assessment is in place, further work is required as the risks
and controls are not site specific and are not reflective of the individual conditions and the full range of
hazardous activities undertaken for each body of water. Furthermore, there were no safe systems of
work available specifically compiled for tasks/jobs that are conducted around water sites.

Although it can be seen that a level of inspection and ongoing monitoring is apparent, due to the fact
that only a proportion of identified sites are being proactively inspected, procedures have deviated from
the approved policy and the significance of the Health and Safety risks highlighted a Limited assurance
rating has been awarded for this review. The action plan at Appendix B provides further details of the
findings and risks identified.

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’




Agenda Page 160 Agenda Iltem 10

Risk 1 — Relevant policies and procedures are not communicated
effectively to employees, leading to confusion as to roles and
responsibilities

Policy/Strategy is in place and approved

Working as intended

Flood Risk Management is adequately managed

Working as intended

Policy/Strategy is up to date, owned and reviewed regularly

Action 1

Policy/Strategy is suitableffit for purpose (Legislation)

Action 1

Policy/Strategy is accessible/staff awareness of policy

Action 1

Procedure/working practices are in place

Action 1,9 & 13

Risk 2 — Legal and statutory requirements may not be being met due to
ineffective management of water sites.

Policy/Strategy is suitable/fit for purpose (Legislation) Action 1

All open water sites have been identified Action 2
Inspection programme in place Action 3,4 &5
Comprehensive records are maintained Action 6
Supervisory checks undertaken by team leaders Action 7
Health & Safety (employees) Action 8
Sighage requirements have been considered for each site Action 10
Rescue equipment requirements have been considered for each site Action 10
Recreational club use managed and licensed Action 13

Risk 3 — A failure to recognise all existing water site assets meaning that
some may fall into disrepair or become dangerous

Procedure/working practices are in place

Action 1, 9 & 13

All open water sites have been identified Action 2
New sites are identified as per the policy process Action 2
Inventories are in place to manage assets at each site Action 3
Inspection programme in place Action 3,4 &5

Risk 4 — A lack of maintenance of water areas to prevent them from
becoming hazardous

Procedure/working practices are in place

Action 1,9 & 13

Responsibilities are clearly defined Action 1
Inspection programme in place Action 3,4 &5
Regular maintenance and reactive maintenance are undertaken Action 6
Comprehensive records are maintained Action 6
Supervisory checks undertaken by team leaders Action 7
Risk 5 - Potential lack of adequate staff training for appropriate roles

covering water areas

Supervisory checks undertaken by team leaders Action 7
Suitable site-specific training requirements identified Action 11
Training matrix helps identify any gaps Action 11
Officers are First Aid trained Action 12

Risk 6 - Inadequate insurance cover meaning that the Council’s legal
obligations cannot be met

Insurance policy in place

Working as intended

Site changes are communicated to the Insurance Team

Action 1

Awareness of risk management requirements

Action 1

Risk 7 - Complaints received about water sites are not being recorded,
investigated, monitored and resolved in a timely manner

Corporate complaints procedure in place

Working as intended

Service specific complaints are handled in a timely manner

Working as intended

Complaint records are available

Working as intended

Risk 8 - Risks for each water site have not been identified, recorded and
monitored adequately — including health and safety risks, injury risks and
emergency procedures

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an

independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’




Agenda Page 161 Agenda Iltem 10

Inventories are in place to manage assets at each site Action 3
Health & Safety (employees) Action 8
Safe Systems of Work are operational Action 8
Lone Working arrangements are in place Action 9
Sighage requirements have been considered for each site Action 10
Rescue equipment requirements have been considered for each site Action 10
Officers are First Aid trained Action 12
Water Safety promoted through educational campaigns Action 14
Open Water specific risk register in place Action 15

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’



Agenda Page 162 Agenda Iltem 10

Appendix A

AUDIT ASSURANCE

Three Lines of Defence

Water Team Leader Senior Audit Reliance cannot be placed on the first
Management Management line of defence as there is a lack of
supervision to ensure risk management
practices are being completed.

Risk and Control Evaluation

Risk 1 — Relevant policies and procedures are not

communicated effectively to employees, leading to v
confusion as to roles and responsibilities
Risk 2 — Legal and statutory requirements may not be being v

met due to ineffective management of water sites.
Risk 3 — A failure to recognise all existing water site assets
meaning that some may fall into disrepair or become 4
dangerous
Risk 4 — A lack of maintenance of water areas to prevent v
them from becoming hazardous
Risk 5 - Potential lack of adequate staff training for v
appropriate roles covering water areas
Risk 6 - Inadequate insurance cover meaning that the v
Council’s legal obligations cannot be met

Risk 7 - Complaints received about water sites are not being
recorded, investigated, monitored and resolved in a timely v
manner

Risk 8 - Risks for each water site have not been identified,
recorded and monitored adequately — including health and 4
safety risks, injury risks and emergency procedures

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’



Policy/Procedures

Appendix B

implementation of the policy and had not subsequently been
included within this core list.

It is essential that the Council maintain a core record of all open
water sites that it is responsible to clearly identify location and
condition and help identify any costs/risks associated with them.

reviewed Water Safety Policy. A process to ensure new
water sites are identified and scheduled for inspection
needs to be established and awareness raised
throughout the responsible teams.

1 The Council approved and adopted a Water Safety Policy in 2016, | The Head of Streetscene and Waste will review the Chris Walmsley
however testing identified that the policy contains outdated existing Water Safety policy to ensure it is fit for purpose
information, has not been updated since inception, does not reflect | and reflects current operations. Once reviewed formal
current operational arrangements across all water sites. There is approval will need to be obtained and the policy will need March 2024
also a general lack of awareness and access to the policy for to be shared widely amongst officers with responsibility in
officers/fteams maintaining water sites the policy can be largely the process.
considered as non-operational.
The Water Safety Policy needs to be reviewed as soon as possible
to ensure that it continues to meet the needs of the Council and
reflects the resources available within the Streetscene team.
Formal policy approval should be sought and once agreed should
be shared openly with the operational team to ensure awareness
and the operation of robust arrangements to safeguard officers and
the public.
Site Identification
2 Identified open water sites are listed within the appendix to the Whilst it is recognised that most water sites have been Chris Walmsley
Water Safety Policy, however our review identified that an identified and plotted on the Alloy Asset Management
additional site had been adopted and maintained since the system, additional work is required to align sites with the March 2024

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

9T abed epuaby

0T wal| epuaby



Inspection Regime
3 Water site risk assessments that inform the nature and frequency of | Water site risk assessments will be reviewed by the Chris Walmsley
inspection, and the level of monitoring required at each site, are in Streetscene & Waste service to ensure they are up to
need of urgent review as they have not been revisited since the date and reflective of the current risk profiles of each site. October 2023
policy was implemented; and a completed/documented risk This will detail the decision-making methodology that
assessment has not been undertaken for the newly adopted site. supports the rationale behind inspection frequency,
signage and rescue equipment.
Furthermore, a review of available risk assessments identified a
lack detail of the methodology/criteria carried out and does not
provide sufficient rationale to support the risk profile assigned to
each water site.
4 Testing established that 53% of the open water sites (excluding All water sites will be inspected by the Ranger Service. Chris Walmsley
high risk) listed within the Water Safety Policy are not subject to This will be completed by June 2023.
inspection, despite an initial risk assessment taking place and a June 2023
frequency of inspection outlined. Additionally, a review of the Alloy
Asset Management System, utilised for recording inspection data,
highlighted records are not available for 3 water sites.
There is a risk that the Council may struggle to demonstrate that it
iSs meeting its responsibilities as landowner under the Occupiers
Liability Act by not ensuring sites are assessed and inspected on a
regular basis, and that sufficient evidence of inspections is retained.
5 For water sites that are subject to inspection it could not be The Alloy Asset Management System will be amended to Chris Walmsley
evidenced that the standard of inspection outlined within the policy | reflect the inspection requirements set out in the Water
was attained for all inspections undertaken. The input fields on the | Safety Policy. This will also include accompanying notes June 2023
Alloy Asset Management System do not match Policy requirements | to allow inspecting officers to write their
and no accompanying notes were provided for further insight to the | findings/outcomes.
findings/outcomes.
6 Although testing identified that reported defects were addressed The Alloy Asset Management System will be amended to Chris Walmsley
within one month of the reported date a specific requirement of the | reflect the defects categories set out in the Water Safety
Policy relating to the categorisation of reported defects into high, Palicy. June 2023

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

79T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



medium and low risk is no longer operational and does not appear
to be supported by Alloy.

Additionally, limited information was available on Alloy to establish
what the specific nature of the reported defect was and what
remedial action was undertaken.

Consideration should be given to re-establishing the categorisation
of reported defects as per the Policy to ensure that essential/high
risk remedial action are prioritised and dealt with within a suitable
timeframe.

Management

7 Whilst it was apparent that some supervisory checks are being Periodic supervisory checks will be expanded to cover Chris Walmsley
undertaken within the Streetscene Service no evidence was the Rangers. These will be recorded in the Alloy Asset
available to support that checks are being carried out specifically for | Management System. June 2023
water sites to ensure that the inspection programme is being
robustly carried out and defects are being correctly identified.
A programme of periodic supervisory checks should be introduced
to ensure that standards are maintained, and a consistent approach
applied across all water sites by all teams.

Health & Safety

8 Working near water is an inherent risk and safety measures should | The Streetscene & Waste Service will work with the H&S Chris Walmsley
be adopted to safeguard officers from harm. Risk assessments are | team to assess the requirements for each site-specific
essential to help identify specific site risks and provide officers with | risk assessment and safe systems of working near water. March 2024

the tools to help manage this risk.

A review of the available risk assessments for working near water
highlighted further work is required as the risks and controls are not
site specific and are not reflective of the individual conditions and
the full range of hazardous activities undertaken for each body of
water.

This will consider individual conditions and the full range
of hazardous activities undertaken for each body of
water. The review will be aligned with the migration to the
new HARRIET (Hazard Assessment, Risk Review,
Identification and Evaluation Tool) system.

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

G9T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



In addition, testing identified that the Service does not have Safe
systems of work (SSOW) in place in relation to working near water.
Adopting robust SSOW for employees working in or around water
will help demonstrate that the Council is meeting it responsibility
under the Health & Safety at Work Act 1974.

All employers have a legal duty to ensure the safety of their
employees whilst they’re at work, this includes ensuring that lone
workers are as safe as possible and our review highlighted that the
Rangers team have recently been provided with Solo Protect
devices as they work alone on weekends.

To further strengthen lone working arrangements a formal
procedure needs to be developed within the Service outlining the
arrangements to be followed to manage the risks of working alone
keeping officers healthy and safe.

Lone Working arrangements will be formalised in a
procedure to reflect the needs of the service.

Chris Walmsley

September 2023

Safety

Equipment/Sighage

10

It is evident water safety signage and equipment is present across
many of the Councils water sites to help ensure greater awareness
of the potential dangers of water, however the site specific risk
assessments do not provide the assessment criteria and rationale
to support the level of signage/equipment provided at each site.

Site specific risk assessments should be reviewed to include this
requirement and safety equipment checks needs to be considered
when the frequency of inspections is assigned.

See action 3

See action 3

Training

11

A Training Matrix is in place for the Streetscene service however it
was not fully up to date at time of review and it is unclear if bespoke

The Waste & Streetscene Service will liaise with
Organisational Development to ensure all training

Chris Walmsley

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

99T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



training has been provided for officers specifically working on or
near water including the following elements:

e Standards that are expected (policy awareness);

e Legal requirements and implications of work undertaken
(including safety equipment);

o Safe systems of work/risk assessments specific;
Incidents/emergency procedures.

records are held centrally on the Learning Hub.

September 2023

12 Consideration has been given to the level of First Aid provision
within the Ranger Team however based on the training records
provided we were unable to confirm that there has been an
assessment of First Aid provision for employees working across all
water sites.

To ensure the council meets it's requirements under The Health
and Safety (First Aid) Regulations 1981, an assessment of first aid
needs is to be completed to determine the type of first aid provision
needed and the type of equipment that should be provided for
employees.

The service has considered First Aid provision and
provided assurance that the council meets its
requirements under The Health and Safety (First Aid)
Regulations 1981.

Complete

Recreational use of Council Water Sites

13 Our review established that there is a lack of established procedure
for obtaining a lease/license for use of the Council’s open water
site. A core register of users was not available, and testing
identified only one long-standing lease for the use of Yarrow Valley
Park — Big Lodge by a local recreational club. Arrangements have
been in place continually since 1992 and there was no evidence of
ongoing review during this period. After enquiries made during the
course of this review the arrangement has now been passed to
Legal Services to ensure that the terms and conditions outlined
within the original lease continue to meet the requirements of the
Council as landowner.

The Commercial Directorate will undertake a piece of
work to identify clubs/groups currently using the water
sites for recreational use, creating a core register of
users. The service will need to ensure a valid up to date
lease is in place for use of Council water to clearly define
the responsibilities of the leaseholder and the Council.
This will then need to be regularly reviewed.

Adam Nickson

July 2023

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal

audit activity conforms to the Standards’

/9T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



A valid up to date lease is essential to ensure that the
responsibilities of the leaseholder and Council are clearly defined.

Promoting Water Safety

reviewed. This should be added to the Grace risk management
system to ensure the information is kept up to date.

14 Risk management practices such as education campaigns are The service will review delivering water safety sessions Chris Walmsley
essential to preventing incidents. Testing found that a program of and assess in line with the availability of resources within
Summer Water Safety sessions outlined in the Water Safety Policy | the service. September 2023
are no longer being delivered.
As the Council has recently suffered a fatality at Yarrow Valley
Country park, as part of the Policy refresh consideration should be
given to water safety sessions as these can play a key role in
tackling water safety and educating residents about the risks posed
by water.
Risk Management
15 An open water specific register should be drafted so ensure that the | The Head of Streetscene & Waste will complete a water Chris Walmsley
unique risks associated with managing water sites across the specific risk register in Grace to assess the risks
borough are adequately captured, monitored, and regularly associated with managing water sites. July 2023

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal

audit activity conforms to the Standards’

89T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Agenda Page 1¢

Chorley Council &
South Ribble Borough
Council

FINAL
Internal Audit Report

GDPR- Data Retention
2022/2023

Audit Assurance: Limited
Auditor: Struan Jackson
Date Issued: 15" March 2023

E 5% 3
® South | Cherley
0026 Rlbble Couricil

ooooooooooooo

WORKING TOGETHER



Agenda Page 170 Agenda Iltem 10

UK organisations that process personal information need to comply with the Data Protection Act
2018/UK General Data Protection Regulations (UK GDPR) and are required to create a data retention
policy to help manage the way personal information is handled and stored.

A Data Retention Policy outlines why and how data is stored, outlines how long data will be kept and
how this will be disposed of, it is also fundamental to the organisations overall data management and
regulatory compliance. All corporate records including emails and attachments must be managed in
accordance with the Council's Data Retention Policy.

The review is included in the 2022/23 Audit Plan approved by the respective Governance Committee on
27" September 2022 & 23"™ November 2022.

The overall objective of the audit was to provide an opinion of the adequacy, application and reliability
of the key internal controls put in place by management to ensure that the identified risks are being
sufficiently managed.

The audit also assessed the effectiveness of the various other sources of assurances using the three
lines of defence methodology.

The Head of Internal Audit is required to provide the Governance Committee with an annual audit
opinion on the effectiveness of the overall control environment operating within the Council and to
facilitate this each individual audit is awarded a controls assurance rating. This is based upon the work
undertaken during the review and considers the reliance we can place on the other sources of
assurance.

Our evaluation of the reliance we can place on the three lines of defence is shown in Appendix A.

Both Councils have developed a suite of data management policies and operational guidance designed
to ensure compliance with the requirements of GDPR, including the following documentation that aid
and provide direction to officers in relation to data retention practices:

e Record of Processing Activities (SRBC)/ Information Asset Registers (CBC);

e Records Management Policy (SRBC)/Data Usage and Data Retention and Erasure Policy
(CBC)

e Data Retention Schedules;

e Privacy notices.

Testing identified that although both Councils have established suitably comprehensive policies and
guidance there is a lack of ongoing review and monitoring to ensure that the policies and associated
documentation continues to reflect the data management processes operating within the organisation.
Specific weakness identified for both Councils in relation to data policies/procedures were:

e Data management policies and associated guidance lack regular review and contain
inaccuracies and out of date references relating to organisational structure and officer roles and
responsibilities;

e A number of inconsistencies were identified with the data retention periods outlined within the
ROPA/Information Asset Registers, Data Retention Schedules, Privacy Notices published on
Council webpages, and the actual practices identified to be operational within the Service.
These practices need to be aligned to ensure a consistent approach is adopted and clear and
accurate information is provided to the public.

e The ROPA has not been routinely updated in line with changes in structure and responsibilities
across the organisation and some data records need an updating where the responsibility for
the data has changed from one Information Asset Owner (IAO) to another. Maintaining effective

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’




Agenda Page 171 Agenda Iltem 10

records of the organisation’s data processing activities is an important obligation under The Data
Protection Act 2018/UK GDPR and further work is required to the Council’'s ROPA to ensure that
it accurately reflects each organisation’s current data processing environment.

e Poor accessibility to the ROPA/Information Asset Registers with a general lack of awareness
amongst key officers to the location of each document.

Practices put in place to maintain focus and awareness of UK GDPR legislation appear to have waned
with little evidence of cross-Council Data Management Groups operating; and routine reminders to
Information Asset Owners (IAO) regarding their Record of Processing Activities (ROPA) responsibilities
reducing in frequency. Completion rates for mandatory GDPR training developed to maintain staff
awareness currently fall short of the 85% completion target for mandatory modules outlined within the
SLT Corporate Health Dashboard (47% SRBC and 71% CBC).

Suitable guidance is available for the disposal and deletion of data at both Councils however, the
majority of service areas sampled across both Council’'s showed poor adherence to the policy with
multiple instances of storing data for a period of time exceeding that outlined in the service's
ROPA/Information Asset Register/Retention Schedule/Privacy Notice; and exhibiting little awareness of
the data archiving/deletion capability of the customer management system software that they were
utilising. Additionally, the respective data management policies outline a specific requirement to
maintain a register of destruction of records for data disposals/deletions, particularly for large scale data
disposals, however, there were no examples of this being maintained for the services sampled.

Due to the number of essential improvements required to strengthen the current operational
arrangements which are detailed in the action plan at Appendix B a Limited assurance rating has been
awarded for this review. The Senior Information Risk Officer (SIRO) and the Data Protection Officer
(DPO) were notified of the control weaknesses reported above during the course of our review and
have committed to implement additional controls to improve management oversight and governance
arrangements for compliance with GDPR these are outlined within the Management Action Plan at
Appendix B.

Control Rating Key

Full — the Authority can place complete reliance on the controls. No control weaknesses exist.

Substantial - the Authority can place sufficient reliance on the controls. Only minor control weaknesses exist.
Adequate - the Authority can place only partial reliance on the controls. Some control issues need to be resolved.
Limited - the Authority cannot place sufficient reliance on the controls. Substantive control weaknesses exist

Risk 1 — Lack of organisational data retention policy

GDPR Data Management Group operational. Action 1 Action 1
Records management policies and procedures are in place. Action 2 Action 2
Policies/guidance is accessible for officers. Action 3 Action 3
Officer affirmation of compliance with the Information Action 11 Working as Intended
Security Framework and associated data policies.

Officer mandatory GDPR training to support policies. Action 4 Action 4

Risk 2 — Privacy notices are not in place or do not
reflect operational arrangements

Corporate and service specific privacy notices are in place. | Working as intended Action 12
Privacy notices comply with the Information Commissionaire | Working as intended | Working as intended
Office (ICO) requirements.
Privacy notices data retention information reflects Action 5 Action 5
operational requirements.

Risk 3 — The ROPA (Record of Processing Activity) /
Information Asset Register does not accurately reflect
the type of records processed.

The ROPA / IAR’s accurately records the data collected and Action 6 Action 6

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’




Agenda Page 172 Agenda Iltem 10

processed by the council.

The ROPA / IAR’s are reviewed and updated in compliance Action 6 Action 6
with GDPR requirements.

Council officers have access to the ROPA/Information Asset Action 7 Action 7
Register.

Regular reminders are issued to Information Asset Owners. Action 8 Action 8

Risk 4 — Record retention schedules are not in place for
each service and do not reflect practices outlined in
privacy notice

Data retention schedules are in place and regularly

. Action 2 Action 2
reviewed.
Data retention schedules reflect operational requirements. Action 2 Action 2
The data retention schedules are aligned with the ROPA/ , :

. . . Action 5 Action 5
IAR’s/Privacy Notices.
Risk 5 - Records are retained for longer than required
Data is retained in line with operational requirements/data , :

Action 9 Action 9

retention schedules.

Records management policies and procedures are in place. Action 2 Action 2

Risk 6 — Procedures are in place to delete and dispose
of records securely in compliance with the Data
Retention Policy or service retention schedules.

Disposal guidance is in place and available to officers. Working as intended | Working as intended
Data disposal guidance is reviewed and updated. Action 3 Action 3
Data is disposed of in accordance with Data management Action 9 Action 9

policies and other associated data related guidance material

*Additional risks and controls identified by Internal Audit to be added to GRACE

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’



Agenda Page 173 Agenda Iltem 10

Appendix A

AUDIT ASSURANCE

Three Lines of Defence

GDPR- Data Service Data Internal | Currently reliance cannot be placed on the first
Retention Managers Protection Audit | line of defence as the services exhibited poor
Officer adherence to the organisations data
management processes and associated
guidance.

Risk and Control Evaluation

Risk 1 — Lack of Organisational data retention policy v
Risk 2 — Privacy notices are not in place or do not reflect v
operational arrangements

Risk 3 — The ROPA (Record of Processing Activity) does not v

accurately reflect the type of records processed.
Risk 4 — Record retention schedules are not in place for

each service and do not reflect practices outlined in privacy 4
notice

Risk 5 - Records are retained for longer than required v
Risk 6 — Procedures are not in place to delete and dispose

of records securely in compliance with the Data Retention 4

Policy or service retention schedules.

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an
independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal audit activity conforms to the Standards’



Appendix B

South Ribble & Chorley Findings

1

Our review established that GDPR/Data Groups effected to support
both Council’s ongoing requirements of UK GDPR/Data Protection
Act 2018 are no longer meeting and cannot be considered as
operating.

During the course of our review this weakness was acknowledged
by the SIRO and DPO and commitment was provided to establish
both a Data Owners Group and a Shared Information Security
Council encompassing both organisations.

Agreed — The Information Security Council is to be re-
established to take the strategic ownership and monitoring of
performance. It will meet on a quarterly basis and will
consider:

the Register of Processing Activity;
receive reports from Data Owners Group
changes to policies

retention periods

new data use

receive reports of ICO reporting.

Director of
Governance

June 23

Testing identified that both Councils have comprehensive policies in
place that provide guidance to officers on the management, use,
retention and deletion of data, however, testing identified a lack of
regular review resulting in inaccuracies/errors with organisational
structure/roles and responsibilities, and incomplete data retention
schedules that do not reflect the current needs each service and
the organisation as a whole.

A new suite of policies has been drafted and will be presented
to SMT for review / approval.

New policies include:

Data Breach policy;

Data Protection policy;

Data Retention and Erasure policy;
Data Usage policy;

Information classification policy;
Subject access request policy.

Once agreed with SMT, policies will be shared and awareness
raised.

Director of Customer
and Digital

June 23

Data management policies and other associated data related

Agreed — awareness will be raised via SLT / core briefs and a

Director Customer

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

7)1 abed epuaby

0T wal| epuaby



guidance material can be found on both Council’s intranets
however, these were not easy to locate, do not align, and contain
links to empty folders/missing information. Furthermore, testing
identified that many key officers were uncertain where to locate this
documentation.

To ensure that accurate, relevant and up to date information is
available to officers to support the data management policies,
processes and legal requirements the guidance on both Council’s
intranets should be assessed and updated as soon as possible;
and given suitable prominence on the Council’s intranet.

dedicated page on the intranets will be established.

and Digital

June 23

Testing established that the completion rates for the GDPR
mandatory module within Learning Hub falls short of the 85%
completion target for mandatory modules outlined within the SLT
Corporate Health Dashboard (47% SRBC and 71% CBC). Further
work is required to ensure that all Council staff complete the
mandatory training.

During the course of our review this weakness was acknowledged
by the SIRO and DPO and commitment was provided to review
data management training requirements.

Agreed by SMT.

Each member of SMT to ensure that mandatory training is
completed by all Council staff.

Senior Management
Team

September 2023

Privacy notices are available to the public on both Councils
websites and our review confirmed that the format of privacy
notices sampled complied with the Information Commissionaire
Office (ICO) requirements.

However, further comparison of the sampled privacy notices
against corporate data retention schedules found that the
information provided was not aligned for a number of services
reviewed.

Agreed by SMT

Each member of SMT will ensure that privacy notices are
reviewed and updated to reflect the current data retention
schedules.

Senior Management
Team

September 2023

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

G/ T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



There is a need for services to ensure that the information on the
data retention schedules is accurate and that this information
matches that provided to customers within the published privacy
notice to ensure that the Council is being clear and transparent with
how it is handling personal and sensitive data.

Testing identified that both Councils have a Record of Processing
Activities (ROPA/Information Asset Register) that provides an
overview of the organisations data processing activities however, a
review of these documents identified that they are not fully
completed and are not being revisited and updated on a regular
basis in line with corporate guidance.

Both Council's need to ensure that the ROPA is suitably
comprehensive covering all services areas/functions; and that they
have effective processes in place to keep the ROPA record up to
date. A poorly maintained ROPA may put the Council at risk of not
meeting its obligations under the DPA 2018/UK GDPR.

Agreed by SMT.

Each member of SMT will ensure that the ROPA / Information
Asset Registers are updated and accurately reflect current
operational activity.

The Information Security Council will ensure that going
forwards ROPAs / Information Asset Registers are maintained.

Senior Management
Team

September 2023

Our review identified issues at both Councils with the prominence
and accessibility of the ROPA/Information Asset Register/s. During
the course of our review the document was either not readily
available on the intranet (SRBC), or it was located on a page that
was hard to locate/poorly labelled (CBC).

It was acknowledged during the course of our review that access to
the ROPA was reinstated for SRBC, however further consideration
should be given to the prominence/location of this document at both
Council’s so that the ROPA can be easily accessed and readily
available to officers (IAOs) tasked with adding, removing and
amending the information contained within.

Agreed — awareness will be raised via SLT / core briefs and a
dedicated page on the intranets will be established

Director Customer
and Digital

June 23

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

9/, T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



Evidence was available to show that an email reminder has been
issued by the Data Protection Officer within the last 12 months to
maintain IAO awareness of the ROPA/Information Asset Register
and their associated data management responsibilities however,
the frequency of reminders has decreased since this was last
reviewed by Internal Audit in March 2022.

Agreed — this will form part of the monitoring undertaken by the
Information Security Council and reminders / updates will be
requested on a quarterly basis.

Director of
Governance

June 23

It is a requirement of both Council’'s data management policies that
“personal data shall be kept in a form which permits identification of
data subjects for no longer than is necessary for the purpose for
which the personal data are processed”.

The review highlighted a number of service areas across both
Council’s failing to follow the data retention/deletion requirements of
the data management policies holding data in excess of business
need and/or for a period of time exceeding that outlined in the
ROPA/Information Asset Register/Retention Schedule/Privacy
Notice.

Furthermore, services sampled also exhibited little awareness of
the data archiving/deletion capability of the customer management
system software that they were utilising to process personal data.

Agreed by SMT

Each member of SMT will ensure that their Directorates review
data held (both paper based and electronically) to ensure
compliance with their data retention schedules.

Senior Management
Team

September 2023

10

A specific requirement of the respective data management policies
for each Council is to maintain a register of destruction of records
for data disposals/deletions. Where our testing did identify
examples of good data management and expired data had been
deleted in accordance with the agreed arrangements, a register of
disposal had not been maintained.

Agreed by SMT

Each member of SMT will ensure that a register of destruction
of records for data disposals is completed and maintained
going forwards.

Senior Management
Team

September 2023

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

1) T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



South

Ribble Only Findings

11

Prior to logging into the Council’s joint network each day officers
are required to affirm that they understand and agree to the
requirements of the Information Security Framework and its
associated data policies including the Corporate Data Usage Policy
(CDUP). Testing identified that the CDUP is not available to South
Ribble officers on Connect or via the Learning Hub and appears to
be a CBC only policy, not applicable to South Ribble officers.

Shared policies being developed and awareness to be raised.

Complete

Chorley Only Findings

12

Testing identified that Legal Services did not have a privacy notice
in place and available to view on the Council’s website.

To comply with the requirements of GDPR, privacy notices are
required where personal data is processed.

Agreed — Privacy notice will be placed on the website

Director of
Governance

June 23

Outside the agreed scope for this review, testing identified that
there is the opportunity to align processes and policies given the
expansion of shared services between Chorley Council and South
Ribble Council and the similarity of the Council’s data processing
requirements. This option should be explored further when
considering actions for the above findings.

During the course of our review this weakness was acknowledged
by the SIRO and DPO and commitment was provided to align and
re-publish data management policies across both Councils.

See action 2

In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

g/ T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



In accordance with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards, internal audit has been the subject of an independent external assessment, which concluded that the ‘internal
audit activity conforms to the Standards’

6/, T abed epuaby

0T way| epusaby



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Page 181

Chorley

Council

Governance Committee Work Programme 2023/24

24 May 2023

Report

Officer

Review of the Effectiveness of Internal
Audit

Dawn Highton

Audit and Risk Annual Report and Opinion

2022-2023

External Audit Progress Report

Grant Thornton

External Audit Plan 2022-23

Grant Thornton

Management Response to External Audit
Planning Enquiries — 2022-23

Louise Mattinson

Charities and Trust Funds — 2022-23

Louise Mattinson

2 August 2023

Report

Officer

External Audit Progress Report

Grant Thornton

Treasury Management Outturn 2022-23
and Qtrl Treasury Monitoring Report
2023-24

Louise Mattinson

CIPFA Resilience Index 2021-22

Louise Mattinson

27 September 2023

Report

Officer

Internal Audit Plan Oct 23 — March 24

Dawn Highton

Audit and Risk Interim Report

Dawn Highton

External Audit Progress Report

Grant Thornton

Draft Core Financial Statements 2022-
23

Louise Mattinson

29 November 2023

Report

Officer

External Audit Progress Report

Grant Thornton

Statement of Accounts 2022-23

Louise Mattinson

Treasury Management Mid-Year
Review 2023-24

Louise Mattinson

Agenda ltem 12




Agenda Page 182

Cheorley

Council

Agenda ltem 12

17 January 2024

Report

Officer

Audit and Risk Interim Report

Dawn Highton

External Audit Progress Report

Grant Thornton

13 March 2024

Report

Officer

Internal Audit Plan April 24 — Sept 24

Dawn Highton

External Audit Progress Report

Grant Thornton




	Agenda
	1 Minutes of meeting Wednesday, 15 March 2023 of Governance Committee
	4 External Audit Progress Report
	Slide 1: Chorley Borough Council Audit Progress Report and Sector Update
	Slide 2
	Slide 3: Introduction
	Slide 4: Progress at May 2023
	Slide 5: Progress at May 2023 (cont.)  
	Slide 6: Audit Fees  
	Slide 7: Audit Deliverables
	Slide 8: Sector Update
	Slide 9: Delayed publication of audited local authority accounts
	Slide 10: Delayed publication of audited local authority accounts
	Slide 11: Local government procurement and contract management
	Slide 12: SEND deficits kept off budgets for another three years
	Slide 13: Stonewall Gold Employer: GT’s LGBTQIA+ inclusion journey
	Slide 14: Sustainability: Finance at the heart of decision making
	Slide 15

	6 Management Response to External Audit Planning Queries 2022/23
	Appendix 1 for Management Response to External Audit Planning Queries 2022/23

	7 CIPFA Resilience Index 2021/22
	8 Charities & Trust Funds Final Accounts 2022/23
	9 Internal Audit Effectiveness Review
	Appendix A Quality Assurance & Improvement Programme
	Appendix B Internal Audit Self Assessment
	Appendix C Action Plan 2023

	10 Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion 2022-23
	Appendix A Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion
	Appendix B Summary of Work 2022-23
	Appendix C Internal Audit Performance Indicators 2022-23
	Appendix D - Internal Audit Review of Water Management
	Appendix E - Internal Audit Review of GDPR - Data Retention

	12 Governance Committee Work Programme 2023/24

